IL.
I1I.
Iv.

VL
VIIL.
VIII.
IX.

XI.
XII.
XIII.

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

March 10, 2020
9:30 a.m.

REGULAR MEETING

Michael A. Bilandic Building
160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Call to Order & Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

Chairman's Remarks

Message from the Executive Director

Committee Reports

Presentation and Consideration of New Business Items
Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports
Monthly Procurement Report

Correction and Approval of Minutes

Other Business

Closed Session

Adjournment

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 1



Board of Directors
March 3, 2020

Page 2
NEW BUSINESS
CONDUIT FINANCING PROJECTS
Tab Project Name Location Amount New Jobs Const. Jobs Staff
Private Activity Bonds - Revenue Bonds
Final (One-Time Consideration)
Illinois: Carmi (White County),
Forsyth (Macon County), Lincoln
(Logan County), and Springfield
Christian Homes, Inc. (Christian Horizons (Sangamon County);
75,000,000 - 5 SP
1 Obligated Group) Indiana: Crown Point and $75,000,
Brownstown;
Towa: Council Bluffs; and
Missouri: Joplin
Lansing (Cook Count d Huntl
2 |St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC ansing (Cook County) and Huntley $45,000,000 N/A NA|  REBF
(Kane County)
3 University of St. Francis Joliet (Will County) $37,000,000 N/A N/A RF/BF
A) Beginning Farmer - Zachary Paul Knobloch Penn Township (Stark County) $200,000 - - LK
4
B) Beginning Farmer - Brandon Fredrickson Sumner Township (Warren County) $303,000 - - LK
TOTAL CONDUIT FINANCING PROJECTS $157,503,000 - 5
DIRECT AND ALTERNATIVE FINANCING PROJECTS
Participation Loans
Final (One-Time Consideration)
5 Integrity Financial Services, Inc. Freeport (Stephenson County) $50,000 6 - CM
TOTAL DIRECT AND ALTERNATIVE FINANCING PROJECTS $50,000 6 -
GRAND TOTAL $157,553,000 6 5

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 2




Board of Directors
March 3, 2020
Page 3
NEW BUSINESS
RESOLUTIONS
Tab Action Staff
Conduit Financings
Resolution Amending Resolution 2020-0114-CF02 Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed $15,000,000 in Aggregate Principal Amount of Revenue
6 Bonds Consisting of the Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds (Roosevelt University) Series 2020, the Proceeds of which are to be Loaned to Roosevejt ~ RF/BF
University; and Authorizing and Approving Related Matters
SUBJECT MATTER-ONLY
Tab Action Staff
Conduit Financings
7 Recent Media Regarding Better Housing Foundation CM
Direct and Alternative Financings
8 Firefighters' Pension Investment Fund and the Police Officers' Pension Investment Fund Board Meetings JS
Governance, Personnel, and Ethics
9 Update Regarding Certain Ethics Considerations for Members of the Illinois Finance Authority - for Informational Purposes Only EW/MM

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 3




160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

Date: March 10, 2020

To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman Roxanne Nava
Michael W. Goetz, Vice Chairman George Obernagel
James J. Fuentes Terrence M. O’Brien
William Hobert Roger Poole
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Beth Smoots
Lerry Knox Randal Wexler
Lyle McCoy Jeffrey Wright
Bradley A. Zeller

From: Christopher B. Meister, Executive Director

Subject: Message from the Executive Director

Dear Member of the Authority:
Transformation Initiative: Personnel Update

The Authority congratulates our former colleague, Bill Atwood, for his accomplishments. Bill
left the Authority on February 29, 2020, and is pursuing an opportunity in the public pension industry. As
a key part of the Transformation Initiative, Bill joined the Authority in July 2018 after leading the
Illinois State Board of Investments for fifteen years. Bill brought his deep and wide public pension
investment knowledge as the Authority contemplated the new and innovative areas of asset transfer and
pension consolidation as avenues to fulfill our essential public function. Bill led the Authority’s efforts in
staffing the Governor’s Pension Consolidation and Asset Transfer Taskforces. He also coordinated the
drafting of the landmark pension consolidation legislation Senate Bill (“SB”) 1300/Public Act (“P.A”)
101-0610. We wish Bill every success in his new endeavors.

Transformation Initiative: SB 1300/P.A. 101-0610

Inherent in our statutory role in local pension fund consolidation through SB 1300/P.A. 101-
0610, the Authority is supporting both the newly created Police Officers’ Pension Investment Fund
(“IPOPIF”) and Firefighters' Pension Investment Fund (“IFPIF”) in order to help these new entities
succeed. The stakes for SB 1300/P.A. 101-0610 could not be higher: (1) reducing the burden on strapped
local property taxpayers, and (2) ensuring the provision of earned retirement benefits to first responders
and their beneficiaries.

On March 4, 2020, Deputy Executive Director Jacob Stuckey attended the second IPOPIF
meeting. Jacob was favorably impressed by the depth of the professional experience of the transition
members and their seriousness of purpose in approaching the important, complex and time-sensitive work
that lies ahead of them.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 4



Coronavirus Disease 2019 (“COVID-19") Update

First and foremost, COVID-19 is a human tragedy. As of March 5, 2020, the COVID-19
outbreak has been documented in more than 70 countries and territories. More than 90,000 cases have
been documented across the globe, resulting in nearly 3,200 deaths with 100 individual cases identified in
thirteen U.S. States, including five in Illinois. The situation is unpredictable and no doubt more
developments have occurred by the time you read this letter.

The safety of our Members and employees remains our top priority. The Authority continues to
monitor the situation. The Authority is taking necessary steps to ensure continued operations in order to
fulfill our essential public function. The Authority stands ready to play any requested role permitted
within our statutory powers and the limits of our balance sheet.

Second, the economic impact of COVID-19 is also large, wide-ranging and unpredictable — and is
expected to have impact on the revenues and project pipeline of the Authority.

Historically Low Interest Rate Environment

On March 5, 2020, the United States Federal Reserve executed an emergency half-percentage-
point rate cut, reducing the federal-funds rate to a range to 1.0% to 1.5%. It was the first time since the
2008 Financial Crisis that there was such a move between meetings of the Federal Reserve. The lower
interest rate further erodes the economic value of the Authority’s tools.

The Authority will continue to provide service in a professional, timely, responsive, and
accountable manner. The unprecedented duration of this low interest rate environment demonstrates the
wisdom of the Authority’s decision to embark on the Transformation Initiative in order to invest in both
product development and staff capacity. We recognize that an unpredictable world may render existing
tools obsolete but it may also give rise to new opportunities for the Authority to fulfill its statutory
missions of (1) promoting a vigorous Illinois economy and avoiding involuntary unemployment, (2)
reducing the cost of indebtedness to Illinois taxpayers and residents, and (3) otherwise enhancing the
quality of life in our state. Such opportunities may require new tools and new organizational capacity
going forward.

Diverse and Time-Sensitive Agenda

We are proud to present for consideration bond resolutions for qualified borrowers seeking to
benefit from the market for federally tax-exempt financing.

On today’s agenda, we have the refinancing of two established supportive living facilities
(“SLF”), St. Anthony SLF, LLC (Lansing in south Cook County) and Deer Path SLF, LLC (Huntley,
Kane County)'. The SLF structure allows independent quality of life for low-income residents as an
alternative to higher cost nursing homes.

The Authority is also pleased to assist three of our state’s long-established not-for-profit higher
education resources, Roosevelt University and Robert Morris University, in metropolitan Chicago and the
University of St. Francis in Joliet/Will County.

! Prior to placing the two SLF projects on the agenda, the Authority communicated with the Illinois Housing Development Authority.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 5



We also welcome Christian Horizons Obligated Group, a faith-based senior living organization
for a multi-state bond issue with new money, refinancing, and taxable components. We know that
conduit borrowers have a choice when issuing their debt and we are pleased to provide professional and
timely service at their request.

Finally, we have a participation loan for a small business project located in Freeport and two
federally tax-exempt conduit beginning farmer bonds for land purchases located in Stark and Warren
Counties.

Respectfully,

Christopher B. Meister
Executive Director

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 6



CONDUIT

$75,000,000 (not-to-exceed)

March 10, 2020 Christian Horizons Obligated Group

REQUEST Purpose: Christian Homes, Inc., an Illinois not-for-profit corporation (the “Borrower”), has
requested that the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”), issue both its tax-exempt and
taxable series of Revenue Bonds, Series 2020 (Christian Horizons Obligated Group), in an
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $75,000,000 (the “Bonds”).

Proceeds of the issue will be used by the Borrower, or one or more corporate affiliates thereof,
to: (i) pay or reimburse the Borrower for the costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating,
remodeling and equipping certain facilities of the Borrower and its affiliates (the “New Money
Purposes”); (ii) refinance existing taxable indebtedness issued by the Borrower, the proceeds
of which were used to fund working capital at certain facilities of the Borrower and its affiliates
(the “Taxable Debt”), currently outstanding in the principal amount of $12,034,000; (iii)
refund all or a portion of the outstanding principal amount of the Illinois Finance Authority
Revenue Bonds, Series 2010 (Christian Homes, Inc. Obligated Group) (the “Series 2010
Bonds”), currently outstanding in the principal amount of $6,605,000; (iv) fund approximately
$4,000,000 of new money to be used for capital expenditures, the proceeds of which will be
spent across the facilities of the Borrower (the “Capital Expenditures”); (v) fund a debt
service reserve fund for the tax-exempt portion of the Bonds (the “Debt Service Reserve
Fund”); (vi) pay a portion of the interest on the Bonds, and (vii) pay certain expenses incurred
in connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

This is a multi-state bond issuance. The majority of the New Money Purposes will be located
in Winfield, Indiana at Crown Point Christian Village and will finance the costs of: (i)
renovating the current assisted living units to create 42 independent living apartments; (ii)
constructing 61 new assisted living apartments; (iii) constructing 24 new assisted living
memory care units; and (iv) demolishing eight existing garden homes that no longer meet
market expectations.

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds (Tax-Exempt and Taxable) (Multi-State)

Extraordinary Conditions: None.

BOARD ACTIONS Final Bond Resolution (one-time consideration).
MATERIAL CHANGES None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the Authority Board of Directors.
JOB DATA 1,205 Current jobs 0 IL New jobs projected
42.2 IN New jobs projected
N/A  Retained jobs 5 IL Construction jobs projected
100 IN Construction jobs projected
DESCRIPTION The Borrower is a 501(c)(3) Senior Living organization that was established in 1962 in

Lincoln, Illinois. The Borrower is affiliated with a group of businesses under the common
control of Midwest Christian Villages, Inc. d/b/a Christian Horizons (the “Parent”), located in
St. Louis, Missouri, which provides management services to the Borrower and the other
members of the Christian Horizons Obligated Group (described below). The Borrower serves
as Obligated Group Agent for the Christian Horizons Obligated Group which consists of the
following eight members: the Borrower, Crown Point Christian Village, Inc. f/k/a Chicagoland
Christian Village, Inc., Fair Havens Christian Homes, Inc., Hoosier Christian Village, Inc.,
Lewis Memorial Christian Village, Risen Son Christian Village, Senior Care Pharmacy
Services, LLC and Spring River Christian Village, Inc. The Christian Horizons Obligated
Group is a multi-facility system that has a total of eight communities including approximately
980 beds of skilled nursing care, 282 assisted living units, and 348 independent living units
located at senior communities in Illinois, Indiana, lowa, and Missouri. Upon completion of the

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 7



Christian Horizons Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds (Tax-Exempt and/or Taxable) (Multi-State) March 10, 2020

Page 2

Sara Perugini

project, the system will have a total of approximately 980 skilled nursing beds, 318 assisted
living apartments, and 382 independent living units.

® Illinois Locations: Carmi, Forsyth, Lincoln, Springfield
® Indiana Locations: Crown Point, Brownstown

® Jowa Location: Council Bluffs

® Missouri Location: Joplin

STRUCTURE

e The Bonds will consist of one or more series of tax-exempt and taxable, fixed rate bonds,
sold in a public offering by B.C. Ziegler and Company.

e Tax-exempt bonds will be used to finance the New Money Project, refund the Series 2010
Bonds, fund the Capital Expenditures, fund the Debt Service Reserve Fund, pay a portion of
interest on the Bonds, and pay certain costs of issuance.

e Taxable bonds will be used to refinance the Taxable Debt and pay for certain costs of
issuance.

CREDIT INDICATORS

e The Bonds will be underwritten and sold in one or more series based on the Christian
Horizons Obligated Group’s current long-term debt rating of ‘BBB-’ from Fitch Ratings
(Outlook: Stable), assigned as of November 8, 2018.

e The Christian Horizons’ Obligated Group expects Fitch Ratings to affirm the ‘BBB-’ rating
on the Christian Horizons Obligated Group’s outstanding bonds and assign the same ‘BBB-’
rating to the new Bonds in mid-March.

SECURITY

The Bonds are expected to be secured by an obligation under the Master Trust Indenture. Such
obligation will include a pledge of gross revenues of the Christian Horizons Obligated Group
and a mortgage on all properties in the Christian Horizons Obligated Group. The tax-exempt
bonds will also be secured by the master Debt Service Reserve Fund which is sized to
aggregate maximum annual debt service.

MATURITY

Bonds will mature no later than May 15, 2050.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES

RECOMMENDATION

Project Review Committee recommends approval.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 8



Christian Horizons Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds (Tax-Exempt and/or Taxable) (Multi-State) March 10, 2020
Page 3 Sara Perugini

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
March 10, 2020

Project: Christian Horizons Obligated Group
STATISTICS
Project Number: 12477 Amount: $75,000,000 (not-to-exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff: Sara D. Perugini
[llinois Locations: Carmi, Forsyth, Lincoln, Springfield Illinois Counties: White, Logan, Sangamon, Tazewell

Indiana Locations: Crown Point, Brownstown
Towa Location: Council Bluffs
Missouri Location: Joplin

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
(Tax-Exempt and Taxable) (Multi-State) No IFA funds at risk
Project Review Committee recommends approval. No extraordinary conditions
PURPOSE

Christian Homes, Inc., an Illinois not-for-profit corporation (the “Borrower”), has requested that the Illinois
Finance Authority (the “Authority”), issue both its tax-exempt and taxable series of Revenue Bonds, Series 2020
(Christian Horizons Obligated Group), in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $75,000,000 (the “Bonds”).

Proceeds of the issue will be used by the Borrower, or one or more corporate affiliates thereof, to: (i) pay or
reimburse the Borrower for the costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling and equipping certain
facilities of the Borrower and its affiliates (the “New Money Purposes”); (ii) refinance existing taxable
indebtedness issued by the Borrower, the proceeds of which were used to fund working capital at certain facilities of
the Borrower and its affiliates (the “Taxable Debt”), currently outstanding in the principal amount of $12,034,000;
(iii) refund all or a portion of the outstanding principal amount of the Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds,
Series 2010 (Christian Homes, Inc. Obligated Group) (the “Series 2010 Bonds”), currently outstanding in the
principal amount of $6,605,000; (iv) fund approximately $4,000,000 of new money to be used for capital
expenditures, the proceeds of which will be spent across the facilities of the Borrower (the ‘“Capital
Expenditures”); (v) fund a debt service reserve fund for the tax-exempt portion of the Bonds (the “Debt Service
Reserve Fund™); (vi) pay a portion of the interest on the Bonds, and (vii) pay certain expenses incurred in
connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

This is a multi-state bond issuance. The majority of the New Money Purposes will be located in Winfield, Indiana
at Crown Point Christian Village and will finance the costs of: (i) renovating the current assisted living units to
create 42 independent living apartments; (ii) constructing 61 new assisted living apartments; (iii) constructing 24
new assisted living memory care units; and (iv) demolishing eight existing garden homes that no longer meet market
expectations.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal tax-exempt status on interest
paid to bondholders, thereby reducing the Borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) Bonds do not require Volume Cap.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 9



Christian Horizons Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds (Tax-Exempt and/or Taxable) (Multi-State) March 10, 2020

Page 4

Sara Perugini

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

2020A 2020B
Tax-Exempt Taxable
Bonds Bonds Total

Sources of Funds

Par Amount $51,360,000 $12,420,000 $63,780,000
Premium 7,049,293 7,049,293
2010 DSRF 710,500 710,500
2010 Interest Fund 168,565 168,565
Excess Proceeds from Sale of Disposition 2,000,000 2,000,000.00
Total Sources of Funds $61,288,358 $12,420,000 $73,708,358
Uses of Funds:

Crown Point Project Fund $42,698,960 $42,698,960
Series 2010 6,807,278 6,807,278
Taxable 12,162,109 12,162,109
Capital Expenditures 4,000,000 4,000,000
Master DSRF (Incremental MADS) 2,966,473 2,966,473
Capitalized Interest (24 Months) 3,567,381 3,567,381
Cost of Issuance 1,248,266 257,891 1,506,157
Total Uses of Funds $61,288,358 $12,420,000 $73,708,358

JOBS
Current jobs: 1,205 IL New jobs projected 0

Jobs retained: N/A

IN New jobs projected 42.2

IL Construction jobs projected 5
IN Construction jobs projected 100

Security:

Credit Enhancement:

Structure:

Interest Rate:

Interest Rate Modes:

Underlying Ratings:

Maturity:

FINANCING SUMMARY

The Bonds are expected to be secured by an obligation under the Master Trust Indenture.
Such obligation will include a pledge of gross revenues of the Christian Horizons
Obligated Group, and a mortgage on all properties in the Christian Horizons Obligated
Group. The tax-exempt bonds will also be secured by the master Debt Service Reserve
Fund which is sized to aggregate maximum annual debt service.

None

The Bonds will consist of one or more series of tax-exempt and taxable, fixed rate bonds,
sold in a public offering by B.C. Ziegler and Company. The tax-exempt bonds will be
used to finance the New Money Project, refund the Series 2010 Bonds, fund the Capital
Expenditures, fund the Debt Service Reserve Fund, pay a portion of interest on the
Bonds, and pay certain costs of issuance. The taxable bonds will be used to refinance the
Taxable Debt and pay for certain costs of issuance.

To be determined on the day of pricing. The Final Bond Resolution establishes interest
rate parameters not to exceed 5.5%.

Fixed

The Bonds will be underwritten and sold in one or more series based on the Christian
Horizons Obligated Group’s current long-term debt rating of ‘BBB-’ from Fitch Ratings
(Outlook: Stable), assigned as of November 8, 2018. The Christian Horizons’ Obligated
Group expects Fitch Ratings to affirm the ‘BBB-’ rating on the Christian Horizons
Obligated Group’s outstanding bonds and to assign the same ‘BBB-’ rating to the new
Bonds in mid-March.

No later than May 15, 2050

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 10



Christian Horizons Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds (Tax-Exempt and/or Taxable) (Multi-State) March 10, 2020
Page 5 Sara Perugini

Estimated Closing Date:  April 2020

PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds of the issue will be used by the Borrower, or one or more corporate affiliates thereof, to: (i) pay or
reimburse the Borrower for the costs of the New Money Purposes; (ii) refinance the Taxable Debt; (iii) refund all or
a portion of the Series 2010 Bonds; (iv) fund Capital Expenditures; (v) fund the Debt Service Reserve Fund; (vi) pay
a portion of the interest on the Bonds, and (vii) pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the
Bonds.

This is a multi-state bond issuance. The majority of the New Money Purposes will be located in Winfield, Indiana
at Crown Point Christian Village and will finance the costs of: (i) renovating the current assisted living units to
create 42 independent living apartments; (ii) constructing 61 new assisted living apartments; (iii) constructing 24
new assisted living memory care units; and (iv) demolishing eight existing garden homes that no longer meet market
expectations.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background:

The Borrower is a 501(c)(3) Senior Living organization that was established in 1962 in Lincoln, Illinois. The
Borrower is affiliated with a group of businesses under the common control of Midwest Christian Villages, Inc.
d/b/a Christian Horizons (the “Parent”), located in St. Louis, Missouri, which provides management services to the
Borrower and the other members of the Christian Horizons Obligated Group. The Borrower serves as Obligated
Group Agent for the Christian Horizons Obligated Group which consists of the following eight members: the
Borrower, Crown Point Christian Village, Inc. f/k/a Chicagoland Christian Village, Inc., Fair Havens Christian
Homes, Inc., Hoosier Christian Village, Inc., Lewis Memorial Christian Village, Risen Son Christian Village, Senior
Care Pharmacy Services, LLC and Spring River Christian Village, Inc. The Christian Horizons Obligated Group is
a multi-facility system that has a total of eight communities including approximately 980 beds of skilled nursing
care, 282 assisted living units, and 348 independent living units located at senior communities in Illinois, Indiana,
Iowa, and Missouri. Upon completion of the project, the system will have a total of approximately 980 skilled
nursing beds, 318 assisted living apartments, and 382 independent living units.

The following table shows the current unit mix of the Obligated Group, however upon completion of the project, the

system will have a total of approximately 980 skilled nursing beds, 318 assisted living apartments, and 382
independent living units.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 11



Christian Horizons Obligated Group
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds (Tax-Exempt and/or Taxable) (Multi-State)

Final Bond Resolution
March 10, 2020

Page 6 Sara Perugini
Independent Assisted Campus

Facility Name Location Living Units Nursing Living Total
Ilinois
(1) The Christian Village Lincoln 65 124 12 201
(2) Hickory Point Christian Village Forsyth 50 64 48 162
Lewis Memorial Christian Village Springfield 46 171 20 237
(3) Wabash Christian Village Carmi 11 156 - 167
Subtotal — Illinois 172 515 80 767
Indiana
(4) Crown Point Christian Village Crown Point 24 146 51 221
Hoosier Christian Village Brownstown 13 97 - 110
Subtotal—Indiana 37 243 51 331
lowa
(5) Risen Son Christian Village Council Bluffs 96 102 49 247
Missouri
(6) Spring River Christian Village Joplin 43 120 102 265
Totals - Obligated Group 348 980 282 1,610
Overall Average Occupancy - 2019 88% 87% 86%

(Occupancy is measured by licensed

beds, not available beds)

Applicant:
Site Address:

Contact:
Website:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Christian Homes, Inc.
200 N. Postville Dr.
Lincoln, IL 62656-1978

Chuck Schmitz, Chief Financial Officer; Phone: 314/587-7900
https://www.christianhorizonsliving.org/

Organization:
State:

Ownership/Board Members (501(c)(3)):

Nicholas A. Filing, Chairman

501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation
Ilinois

Donald Fitzgerald, Vice Chairman, Executive Compensation Committee Chairman

Ronald Sewell, Immediate Past Chairman, Board Development and Nominating Committee Chairman

Billy D. Carter, Treasurer, Finance and Audit Committee Chairman

Scott Williams, Secretary, Mission Integration Committee Chairman

Tim A. Burrell, Compliance and Quality Improvement Committee Chairman

Doug Wiley, Development Committee Chairman

Robert Crosby
Mike Dunaway

Brenda Eden

James S. Frasure, M.D.

Steve Gnuse
Terry L. Goodner
Tom Kerins
Susan Klein
David Sandefur
Marcus Thomas
Randy Clark

Borrower’s Counsel:
Auditor:
Underwriter:

Bond Counsel:
Underwriter’s Counsel:
Bond Trustee:

Issuer’s Counsel:

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Dentons US LLP

Plante Moran

B. C. Ziegler and Company

Chapman and Cutler LLP

Gilmore & Bell

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
Charity & Associates, P.C.

Thomas K. Vandiver

Jason Rees
Will Carney
Matt Mule
John F. Bibby
Rick Wright
Gail Klewin
Alan M. Bell

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 12

St. Louis, MO
Elgin, IL
Chicago, IL

Chicago, IL
St. Louis, MO
Chicago, IL
Chicago, IL



Christian Horizons Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds (Tax-Exempt and/or Taxable) (Multi-State) March 10, 2020

Page 7 Sara Perugini

Financial Advisor: Acacia Financial Group, Inc. Phoebe Selden Chicago, IL
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 13,15, 18

State Senate: 44, 50, 51, 55

State House: 87,99, 101, 109

SERVICE AREA

Note: Johnson Christian Village and River Birch Living are not members of the Christian Horizons Obligated
Group.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 13



March 10, 2020

CONDUIT

$45,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)

St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LL.C
(St. Anthony of Lansing and Deer Path of Huntley Projects)

REQUEST

Purpose: The proceeds of the proposed IFA Series 2020 Bonds (the “Series 2020 Bonds”) will be
loaned to St. Anthony SLF, LLC, an [llinois limited liability company ("St. Anthony") and Deer
Path SLF, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company ("Deer Path" and together with St. Anthony,
the "Borrowers"), with the Bonds to be issued in one or more series, partially on a tax-exempt basis
and partially on a taxable basis, with proceeds being used to (i) refund all or a portion of the Illinois
Finance Authority Multi-Family Housing Revenue Bonds (St. Anthony of Lansing Project) Series
2012 (the "St. Anthony 2012 Bonds") issued for the benefit of the St. Anthony to finance the
acquisition, construction and equipping of a 125-unit supportive living facility located in Lansing,
[llinois (the "St. Anthony Project"), (ii) refund all or a portion of the Upper Illinois River Valley
Development Authority Multi-Family Housing Revenue Bonds (Deer Path of Huntley Project) Series
2012 (the "Deer Path 2012 Bonds") issued for the benefit of Deer Path to finance the acquisition,
construction and equipping of a 128-unit supportive living facility located in Huntley, Illinois (the
"Deer Path Project" and together with the St. Anthony Project, the "Projects"), (iii) to pay a portion
of the costs of issuing the Bonds, and (iv) to accelerate payment of deferred developer fees accrued
but unpaid.

The Project to be refinanced with the Bonds in the relative maximum principal amounts noted shall
be owned or operated by one of the Borrowers or an affiliate thereof at the following locations,
provided the aggregate of all projects financed with IFA Series 2020 Tax-Exempt Refunding Bonds
will not exceed $37,400,000 and comprised of the following respective projects and not-to-exceed
tax-exempt principal amounts: (i) owned or operated by St. Anthony and located at 3025 Spring
Lake Drive in Lansing, Illinois, in an amount not to exceed $19,240,000; and (ii) owned or operated
by Deer Path and located at 12500 Regency Parkway, Huntley, Illinois, in an amount not to exceed
$18,160,000. The proceeds of the $8,685,000 IFA Series 2020B Taxable Bonds will be applied
primarily to payment of deferred developer fees that have been accrued but not paid.

Program: Conduit Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Bonds

Volume Cap Required: Refunding Bonds do not require Volume Cap. Both projects had obtained
Volume Cap at the time of their initial issuance in 2012.

Informational note on 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits: The issuance of the original Series
2012 Bonds for each project, enabled each Borrower to finance a portion of total project costs with
4% Low Income Housing Tax Credit-generated investor equity. (See “The Owners” below — the
Tax Credit Investor Member, and current 99.99%-owner for both projects, is Affordable Housing
Partners, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. based in Los Angeles, CA.)
Extraordinary Conditions: None.

BOARD ACTIONS

Final Bond Resolution (one-time consideration)

MATERIAL CHANGES

None. This is the first time this refinancing has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

JoB DATA 80 Current jobs N/A  New jobs projected (Refinancing)
N/A  Retained jobs N/A  Construction jobs projected (Refinancing)
DESCRIPTION ® Project Locations: (1) the 125-unit St. Anthony SLF Project is located at 3025 Spring Lake Drive

in Lansing (Cook County), Illinois and (2) the 128-unit Deer Path SLF Project is located at 12500
Regency Parkway in Huntley (Kane County), Illinois.
o The 125-unit St. Anthony Project is targeted to low-income seniors (ages 65 and over), was
completed in 2013, fully occupied as of May 2015.
o The 128-unit Deer Path Project is targeted to non-elderly disabled individuals (ages 22-64)
who need Assisted Living services and was completed in 2013 and fully occupied as of March,
2015.

e Type of entity: Mr. Zach Leonard formed St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC, each
as a special purpose entity to own the St. Anthony Supportive Living Facility Project in Lansing,
Illinois and the Deer Path Supportive Living Facility Project in Huntley, Illinois.

e The Owners: The ultimate beneficial owners of both projects are Mr. Zach Leonard, who is the
ultimately the Managing Member and 0.01% owner of both St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path
SLF, LLC, while the Investor Member (i.e., tax credit investor) and 99.99% owner of both St.
Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC is an affiliate of Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. (see pp. 11-
12 for additional information).

e The Borrowers have retained Gardant Management Services of Bourbonnais, IL (which is the
successor to BMA Management, Ltd., of Bradley, IL, the original property manager of both Projects)

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 14



St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC Report for Final Bond Resolution

(St. Anthony SLF Project & Deer Path SLF Project Refundings) March 10, 2020
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad Fletcher
Page 2

DESCRIPTION (CONT’D.)

to serve as property manager. Gardant manages over 57 properties comprising 5,548 units located in
[llinois, Indiana, and other states. Gardant manages more SLF-licensed facilities than any other
property manager in Illinois and has managed most of these properties since the SLF facilities
commenced operations (see pp. §8-9).

o Background on Illinois Supportive Living Facility Program: see pp. 9-10.

CREDIT INDICATORS & RATINGS

e The St. Anthony Project and Deer Path Projects were each originally financed on a stand-alone
basis. The original Series 2012 Bonds issued by IFA and UIRVDA were sold on a non-rated basis in
minimum denominations of $100,000 (with $37,400,000 current outstanding as of 3/1/2020).

e The Co-Borrowers have applied to S&P Global Ratings for the cash flows and security to be rated
together on a combined “portfolio” basis.

e The Senior Tax-Exempt IFA Series 2020A and Senior Taxable IFA Series 2020B Bonds are
expected to be assigned investment grade ratings (with ratings in the ‘BBB+’/°A-’ range anticipated).
e The Subordinate Tax-Exempt IFA Series 2020C Bonds will be sold on a non-rated basis in
minimum denominations of $100,000 to Accredited Investors and Qualified Institutional Buyers
consistent with IFA Bond Handbook requirements. The Underwriter expects to sell these non-rated
Series 2020C Bonds to one or two high-yield municipal bond funds. Significantly, the Subordinate
Series 2020C Bonds will mature as of 12/1/2025 (in less than 6 years).

e The Underwriter (D.A. Davidson & Co. — Chicago office) will be underwriting and selling the
investment grade-rated IFA Series 2020A-B-C Bonds consistent with IFA Bond Handbook
requirements. Accordingly, no policy exceptions are being requested.

e Bond repayments have been structured to feature approximately level debt service payments from
2021 through the final maturity date of 12/1/2050.

SECURITY

e The IFA Series 2020 Bonds will be secured by a First Mortgage on the subject properties and a
collateral assignment of Leases and Rents, as well as a lien on and a perfected security interest in all
of the contracts, agreements, commitments (including the SLF Agreements), licenses, permits and
approvals issued to the Borrowers pertaining to the Projects.

INTEREST RATES (BY MODE &
MATURITY)

e Interest rates will be determined at pricing based on the rating and maturity date of the Bonds.
(Based on current market conditions (as of 2/20/2020), the estimated $32.2 million Senior IFA Series
2020A Tax-Exempt Bonds would be sold with yields ranging between 3.0% and 4.0% (12/1/2050
final maturity date) while the estimated $8.68 million Senior IFA Series 2020B Taxable Bonds
would be sold with yields ranging between 3.5% and 4.5%. The non-rated $2.78 million Subordinate
IFA Series 2020C Tax-Exempt Bonds would be sold as a series of 5-year serials (with anticipated
yields estimated at approximately 5.0%.)

MATURITIES

e The Final Bond Resolution provides that the Series 2020 Bonds shall mature not later than 35
years from their date of issuance. Anticipated final maturity dates for each series are as follows:
Senior Tax-Exempt Series 2020A: 12/1/2050; Senior Taxable Series 2020B: 12/1/2036;
Subordinate Tax-Exempt Series C: 12/1/2025

SOURCES AND USES (PRELIMINARY,
SUBJECT TO CHANGE)

Sources: Uses:
IFA Tax-Ex. 2020A (Senior) *$32,205,000 Redemption of Series 2012 Bonds $37,400,000
IFA Taxable 2020B (Senior) *8,685,000 Call Premium & Accrued Interest 1,143,464

Additional Borrower Funds —
Acceleration of Deferred Developer
Fee (funded with rated Taxable Bond

IFA Tax-Ex. 2020C (Subord.) *2,785,000 proceeds) 5,226,210

Original Issue Premium 2,416,085 Debt Service Reserve Fund Surety 2,479,753

Transfer of 2012

Replacement Reserve 800,372 Replacement Reserve 800,372

Transfer of Medicaid

Receivables Cash Flow Fund 888,510  Operating Reserve 1,114,598

Equity — DSRF Surety Bond 2,479,753 Medicaid Delay Reserve 888,510
Costs of Issuance 1,206, 813

Total $50,259,720  Total $50,259,720

*Estimated combined Par amount — IFA Series 2020A-B-C Bonds: $43,675,000

RECOMMENDATION

Project Review Committee recommends approval.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 15



St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC Report for Final Bond Resolution

(St. Anthony SLF Project & Deer Path SLF Project Refundings) March 10, 2020
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad Fletcher
Page 3

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
March 10, 2020

INFORMATIONAL — PRELIMINARY, SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Project: St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC
(St. Anthony of Lansing and Deer Path of Huntley Projects)

STATISTICS
Project Number: 12476 Amount: $45,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Affordable Rental Housing Revenue  IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton and Brad Fletcher
Refunding Bonds County/
Location: Lansing and Huntley Region:  Cook County and Kane County/Northeast
BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds ~ No IFA funds at risk
Project Review Committee recommends approval No extraordinary conditions

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds, together with funds from other sources will enable St. Anthony SLF, LLC and its affiliates,
successors and assigns (“Borrowers”, or the “Applicants”) to (i) refinance the acquisition of land, and the
construction and equipping of an existing, 125-unit Supportive Living Facility (the “St. Anthony SLF”) located at
3025 Spring Lake Drive, Lansing (Cook County), Illinois, and (ii) refinance the acquisition of land and the
construction and equipping of an existing 128-unit Supportive Living Facility (the “Deer Path SLF”) located at
12500 Regency Parkway, Huntley (Kane County), Illinois, each developed under the State of Illinois Supportive
Living Facility Program; (iii) pay a portion of bond issuance costs, and (iv) accelerate payment of deferred
developer fees accrued but not paid.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Bonds are a form of municipal bond financing that facilitates construction of
affordable rental housing properties in which a specified proportion of the units will be rented to moderate- and low-
income families (and in some cases be specifically targeted toward elderly residents or the non-elderly disabled, for
example). IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on interest paid to bondholders, thereby
reducing the Borrowers’ interest expense.

The proposed IFA Series 2020 Bonds will enable the owners of the Projects to refinance both projects to attain cost
savings, thereby improving long-term viability.

VOLUME CAP

The proposed Refunding Bonds will not require any new resources since no Volume Cap will be required to issue
the IFA Series 2020 Refunding Bonds.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: Bondholders will be secured by:

1. Revenues: Revenues securing bondholders are to be comprised of (i) all gross income,
interest income and revenues received by the Borrowers from the ownership and operation of
the Projects. These revenues will include, but not be limited to:

e  All residential rents and income from the Projects

e All service income from the Projects (excluding tenant security deposits) received in
connection with leases, occupancy, services, or otherwise received from or in regard to
tenants of the Projects

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 16



St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC Report for Final Bond Resolution

(St. Anthony SLF Project & Deer Path SLF Project Refundings) March 10, 2020
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad Fletcher
Page 4

Structure:

Status of
Sources

of Subordinate
Financing —
Cook County:

Interest Rates:

Maturities by
Series:

Estimated
Closing Date:

e Any additional moneys deposited by the Borrowers into the Project Fund pursuant to the
Trust Indenture.

2. (a) Mortgages, (b) Assignment of Rents and Leases and (c) Assignment of Other Contracts
and Agreements: The Bonds will be secured by First Mortgages on the Projects (i.e., the
properties) and a collateral assignment of Tenant Leases and Rents, as well as a lien on and a
perfected security interest in all of the contracts, agreements, commitments (including the
SLF Agreement), licenses, permits and approvals issued to the Borrowers pertaining to the
Projects. The obligations of each Borrower will be joint and several.

The obligations of the Owners under the Loan Agreement and Mortgages are non-recourse
obligations of the Owners.

As proposed the Series 2020 Bonds will be comprised of three (3) series including two Senior
series and one subordinate series comprised of the following: (i) $32,205,000 IFA Series 2020A
Tax-Exempt Bonds (ii) $8,685,000 IFA Series 2020B Taxable Bonds, and (iii) $2,785,000 IFA
Subordinate Series 2020C Tax-Exempt Bonds.

The Senior IFA Series 2020A and Senior IFA Series 2020 B Bonds will be secured from the same
security (i.e., pledged revenues and all rights and title to the Mortgages and Assignments of Rents,
Leases, Contracts, and Other Agreements) and, are expected to be assigned the same rating by
S&P Global Ratings. The non-rated Subordinate [FA Series 2020C Bonds will be secured by a
subordinate interest in all security pledged to secure the Senior IFA Series 2020A-B Bonds.

The plan of finance contemplates the public sale of approximately $40,890,000 of S&P investment
grade-rated bonds consisting of the Senior Tax-Exempt Series 2020A Bonds and the Senior
Taxable Series 2020B Bonds.

The St. Anthony project was partially financed with a $3.0 million, 0%, 42-year HOME loan from
Cook County (with a balloon principal payment due at final maturity in 2054). Note: no
payments will be due on this interest-free, 34-year-remaining (2054) subordinate Cook County
loan until after the last outstanding maturity of the IFA Series 2020 Bonds is due on 12/1/2050.
There is no subordinate debt outstanding with respect to the Deer Path Project.

Interest rates for the Bonds will be fixed and determined at pricing based on the assigned S&P
rating and the debt maturity schedule.

Based on current market conditions (as of 2/20/2020), the Senior Series 2020A Tax-Exempt
Bonds (investment grade rated) would be sold at effective interest rates estimated at between 3.0%
and 4.0%; the Senior Series 2020B Taxable Bonds (which will feature the same investment grade
rating as Series 2020A Bonds) would be sold at effective interest rates of between 3.5% and 4.5%;
while the non-rated Subordinate Series 2020C Bonds would be sold as serial bonds with a final
maturity as of 12/1/2025 and bearing a series of fixed interest rates around 5.0%.

Senior Tax-Exempt Series 2020A: 12/1/2050
Senior Taxable Series 2020B: 12/1/2036
Subordinate Tax-Exempt Series 2020C: 12/1/2025

Late March 2020/April 2020

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 17



St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC Report for Final Bond Resolution

(St. Anthony SLF Project & Deer Path SLF Project Refundings) March 10, 2020
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad Fletcher
Page 5

Rationale: The proposed Refunding Bonds would enable the Owners to refinance approximately $37.4

million of non-rated tax-exempt bonds as an S&P investment grade rated transaction at a lower
interest rate. The Refunding Bonds would also extend the final maturity date on the Senior Series
2020A Tax-Exempt Bonds and the Series 2020C Tax-Exempt Bonds beyond the 12/1/2030 final
maturity date for the Series 2012 Bonds. The final maturity date of the Senior IFA Series 2020A
would be 12/1/2050. The final maturity date of the Senior Taxable Series 2020B Bonds would be
12/1/2036.

This refinancing would replace approximately $37.4 million of non-rated bonds (including $18.16
million of IFA Series 2012 Bonds issued for the St. Anthony SLF, LLC) with (i) $40,895,000 of
investment grade-rated IFA Series 2020A-B Senior Bonds and (ii) $2,785,000 of non-rated
subordinate bonds.

More importantly, this proposed refinancing will improve the financial performance (and,
ultimately, the long-term financial viability) of the Projects. Depending on the ratings assigned by
S&P Global Ratings (anticipated in the high-BBB to low single-A range) and market conditions at
the time of sale, the Series 2020A-B-C Bonds could reduce annual debt service payments by an
estimated $250,000 to $300,000 per annum. (These savings take into account the estimated $5.22
million payment to the Owners that would be financed with a portion of the proceeds of the
investment grade-rated $8.68 million Senior IFA Series 2020B Taxable Bond proceeds and would
be used to accelerate payment of performance-based Deferred Developer Fees associated with the
original Series 2012 bond issues for the Projects. These performance-based Deferred Developer
Fees have been accrued but not paid.)

PROJECT SUMMARY (FOR FINAL BOND RESOLUTION)

The proceeds of the proposed IFA Series 2020 Bonds will be loaned to St. Anthony SLF, LL.C, an Illinois limited
liability company ("St. Anthony") and Deer Path SLF, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company ("Deer Path"
and together with St. Anthony, the "Borrowers"), and will be used to (i) refund all or a portion of the Illinois
Finance Authority Multi-Family Housing Revenue Bonds (St. Anthony of Lansing Project) Series 2012 (the "St.
Anthony 2012 Bonds") issued for the benefit of the St. Anthony to finance the acquisition, construction and
equipping of a 125-unit supportive living facility located in Lansing, Illinois (the "St. Anthony Project"), (ii) refund
all or a portion of the Upper Illinois River Valley Development Authority Multi-Family Housing Revenue Bonds
(Deer Path of Huntley Project) Series 2012 (the "Deer Path 2012 Bonds") issued for the benefit of Deer Path to
finance the acquisition, construction and equipping of a 128-unit supportive living facility located in Huntley,
[llinois (the "Deer Path Project" and together with the St. Anthony Project, the "Projects"), (iii) to pay a portion of
the costs of issuing the Bonds, and (iv) accelerate payment of deferred developer fees accrued but not paid.

All of the projects to be refinanced with the Bonds in the relative maximum principal amounts noted shall be owned
or operated by one of the Borrowers or an affiliate thereof at the following locations, provided the aggregate of all
projects financed with IFA Series 2020 Tax-Exempt Refunding Bonds will not exceed $37,400,000 and comprised
of the following respective projects and not-to-exceed tax-exempt principal amounts: (i) owned or operated by St.
Anthony and located at 3025 Spring Lake Drive in Lansing, Illinois,; and (ii) owned or operated by Deer Path and
located at 12500 Regency Parkway in Huntley, Illinois.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Developer

Organization: ~ Both St. Anthony SLF, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company ("St. Anthony") and Deer
Path SLF, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company ("Deer Path" and together with St.
Anthony, the "Borrowers") were established by Mr. Zach Leonard as special purpose entities to
develop and own (i) the St. Anthony SLF Project in Lansing and (ii) the Deer Path SLF Project in
Huntley.

The business purpose of the Borrowers is the ownership of their respective Projects. The

Borrowers currently have, and will have, no other substantial assets and no other business
activities other than ownership and operation of the Projects.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 18



St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC Report for Final Bond Resolution

(St. Anthony SLF Project & Deer Path SLF Project Refundings) March 10, 2020
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad Fletcher
Page 6

Developer —
Background:

The Managing Member (or Manager) of the St. Anthony SLF Project is St. Anthony Managing
Member, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company. The Managing Member of the Deer Path
SLF Project is Deer Path Managing Member, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company. (The
Managing Member of each Project will own a 0.01% interest in the corresponding Borrower).

Managing Member (General Partner) and 0.01% owner of both (1) St. Anthony SLF, LLC
and (2) Deer Path SLF LLC:

Zach Leonard is the President (Sole Member and Manager) of Bravo Properties LLC, an Illinois
limited liability company that provides a trade name for Mr. Leonard’s commercial real estate
development, ownership, and management activities. Mr. Leonard established Bravo in 2001 and
through special-purpose entities (that he or members of his family own not directly owned by
Bravo) has successfully developed three affordable assisted living facilities (which include the two
subject Projects) and manages over 150,000 square feet of commercial real estate. Additionally,
Bravo owns 50 acres of land for future residential or commercial development.

Mr. Leonard is a licensed attorney with a concentration in the area of real estate and contractual
work. Mr. Leonard has extensive knowledge regarding the Illinois Supportive Living Program,
having (i) applied for and obtained the State of Illinois SLF licenses for St. Anthony and Deer
Path, (ii) procuring each site, obtaining debt (i.e., primarily tax-exempt bond financing) and equity
financing (Low Income Housing Tax Credits), and (iii) actively monitoring legislation impacting
the SLF program.

Most recently, Mr. Leonard received approval from the Illinois Department of Healthcare and
Family Services (“HFS”) to develop a 60-unit Memory Care Supportive Living Community
adjacent to the St. Anthony SLF in Lansing, Illinois.

In addition to the St. Anthony and Deer Path affordable assisted living projects, Bravo has also
developed a 126-unit affordable assisted living project in Merrillville, Indiana (the “Belvedere”).
Similar in design and operations to the St. Anthony and Deer Path projects, the Belvedere project
participates in Indiana’s version of the Supportive Living Facility Program (i.e., providing a Home
and Community-Based Medicaid Services (“HCBS”) waiver). The Belvedere is leased to low-
income elderly residents in need of assisted living services.

Mr. Leonard is actively involved in all three affordable assisted living facilities overseeing
compliance, facility management, budgeting, accounting, and project financials while also heading
up the development Bravo’s fourth Supportive Living project in Lansing, which will be designed
to serve seniors in need of a high quality, affordable memory care facility.

Mr. Leonard has been a member of the Affordable Assisted Living Coalition since 2012.

Investor Member/Limited Partner and 99.99% owner of both (1) St. Anthony SLF, LL.C and
(2) Deer Path SLF, LLC:

Affordable Housing Partners, Inc. (“AHP”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway
Inc., is the Investor Member in both Projects. AHP provided equity in 2012 for both Projects
through its investment in Section 42 tax credits (i.e., 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits). AHP
acquires low-income housing and historic tax credits as a direct investor on behalf of its parent,
Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. (AHP invests for its own account (or on behalf of its parent) and is not
a tax credit syndicator.)

Since AHP's inception in 2011, AHP has acquired (for Berkshire Hathaway’s use) over $1.7
billion of tax credits, including approximately $220 million in the affordable assisted living sector
(involving 26 separate property developments with 3,271 total units). Three of AHP’s 26 projects
are the three affordable assisted living/SLF projects that are co-owned with special purpose
entities ultimately owned by Zach Leonard.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 19



St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC Report for Final Bond Resolution

(St. Anthony SLF Project & Deer Path SLF Project Refundings) March 10, 2020
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad Fletcher
Page 7

Prior to establishing AHP, its senior management team previously managed SunAmerica
Affordable Housing Partners (a unit of AIG) where they had acquired over $8 billion of Low
Income Housing Tax Credits (including tax credits for affordable assisted living projects) as
managers of SunAmerica Affordable Housing Partners.

AHP monitors its projects directly to assure compliance throughout the 15-year Low Income
Housing Tax Credit compliance period. AHP’s management has reported they have directed
changes in the Property Management Agent/Company at underperforming projects and for
providing funding to offset deficits in extreme situations at certain properties when necessary. (As
noted elsewhere in this report, the Projects have been managed by Gardant Management Services,
Inc. since the Projects opened in August 2013. Additionally, the Average Daily Census and
Occupancy Rates reported in Table 2 (p. 8) evidence strong occupancy ranging from 93% to 99%
for each project since 2017. All bond payments relating to the outstanding IFA and UIRVDA
Series 2012 Bonds issued for the Projects have been paid as scheduled and are current.)

The tax credit investor has incentive to maintain compliance with tax credit requirements during
the 15-year compliance period. Failure to satisfy all requirements can result to the retroactive
recapture of credits to the date of financing.

THE PROJECTS — SELECTED FACTS

Below are select facts regarding the St. Anthony SLF and Deer Path SLF Projects along with select information
regarding terms of the Series 2012 and the proposed Series 2020 financings.

Table 1: Select Facts on the Projects and the 2012 and 2020 Financings

Location: Lansing Huntley

Residents are limited to: Seniors (65+) Non—Sgnlor (.22_(?‘.1? with
physical disabilities

Total Units: 125 128

Date Opened: August 2013 August 2013

Attained Stablized Occupancy: May 2015 March 2015

44 studio units;
84 one-bedroom units
3 meals/day, plus an array of services to help residents
with daily living activities.

Unit Mix: 125 one-bedroom units

Affordable Supportive Living Services include:

Original Series 2012 Bonds Issued: $18,630,000 $19,730,000
Outstanding Balance - Series 2012 Bonds - as
of 3/1/2020: $18,160,000 $19,240,000

Upper lllinois River Valley

Original Issuer - Series 2012 Bonds: lllinois Finance Authority Development Authority

Section 42 Low Income Housing Tax Credit

Equity associated with the Series 2012 Bonds: $5,351,363 $5,365,341
Affordable Housing Partners, Affordable Housing Partners,
Section 42 Tax Credit Investor (and 99.99% Inc., a wholly-owned Inc., a wholly-owned
Investor Manager of each LLC): subsidiary of Berkshire subsidiary of Berkshire
Hathaway, Inc. Hathaway, Inc.
Non-rated (sold to Non-rated (sold to
. . i instiutional investors (Als instiutional investors (Als
Structure of Outstanding Series 2012 Bonds: and QIBs) in min. denom. of and QIBs) in min. denom. of
$100,000 $100,000
$40.89M of Investment-Grade Rated Senior Tax-Exem pt
Structure of Proposed Series 2020 Bonds: 2020A and Senior Taxable 2020B Bonds together with

$2.785M of Non-Rated Subordinate 2020C Bonds
Final Maturity Date of Non-Rated Series 2012
Bonds (100% of $37.4M currently outstanding):
Final Maturity Date of Non-Rated Series 2020

12/1/2032 (Final Maturity Date of Series 2012 Bonds)

12/1/2025
Bonds (Initial Outstanding Balance - $2.785M):
Proposed Final Maturity Date - Senior Ser.
2020A Bonds and Senior Taxable Ser. 2020B 12/1/2050 and 12/1/2036

Bonds:

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 20



St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC Report for Final Bond Resolution

(St. Anthony SLF Project & Deer Path SLF Project Refundings) March 10, 2020
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad Fletcher
Page 8

Historical average annual occupancy rates for the two projects from 2017 through 2019 and average occupancy rates
as of January 2020 are presented below (based on draft information to be including in the draft Preliminary Official
Statement dated as of March 3, 2020).

Table 2: Average Annual Census & Occupancy Rates: 2017 to 2019 & Jan. 2020

St. Anthony - St. Anthony - Deer Path - Deer Path -

Date Average Occupancy Average Occupancy
Census Y% Census Y%

January 2020 116.6 93.3% 126.7 99.0%
Annual Average - 446 5 93.2% 126.3 98.7%
2019
Annual Average - 454 g 97.4% 122.9 96.0%
2018
’;‘g;‘;’a' Average - 1515 97.2% 124.4 97.2%

Overall, the combined average census of the two projects implies a combined occupancy rate in
excess of 96% since 1/1/2017.

Third Party
Property
Management
Company:

ABOUT THE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Both the St. Anthony SLF and Deer Path SLF are currently managed by Gardant Management
Services of Bourbonnais, Illinois (“Gardant” and see http://www.gardant.com ). Gardant was
originally founded in 1999 as BMA Management, Ltd. and headquartered in Bradley, Illinois.

Gardant is the property manager of St. Anthony and Deer Path and has served as the property
manager since both projects commenced operations in August 2013. Gardant is responsible for
managing each facility on a day-to-day basis to ensure compliance with administrative guidelines
outlined by the Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services (“IDHFS”). As of
February 2020, Gardant manages 57 supportive and assisted living projects, comprising of 5,548
units. The facilities range in size from 32 to 182 units.

Gardant’s 20+ years of experience in urban, suburban, and rural locations has resulted in
the firm becoming the 11th largest assisted living provider in the U.S. and the largest
provider of affordable assisted living communities in the State of Illinois.

In addition to the St. Anthony and Deer Path SLF Projects, Gardant also manages the DeKalb
SLF, a 76-unit supportive living facility that was financed with $8.0 million of (non-rated) IFA
Series 2007 Bonds. Gardant (and its predecessor) has managed the DeKalb SLF facility since it
opened in June 2008. All payments relating to the IFA Series 2008 DeKalb SLF Bonds have been
current and made as scheduled.

Table 3: Assisted Living Properties Operated by Gardant Management Solutions
(as of February 2020)

Region Number of Properties Units
Greater Chicago 13 1,413
Northwest lllinois 6 546
South Suburban lllinois 4 387
Central lllinois 1 932
Southern lllinois 6 468
St. Louis Metro 3 309
Indiana 1 1,295
Other States 3 _198
TOTAL: 57 5,548

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 21



St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC Report for Final Bond Resolution

(St. Anthony SLF Project & Deer Path SLF Project Refundings) March 10, 2020
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad Fletcher
Page 9

The overall occupancy rate for all of the properties managed by Gardant in January 2020
was 84.2%. This occupancy rate includes 10 communities that either have been open or
managed by Gardant for less than two years. Four of these 10 communities opened in 2019.

The average occupancy rate for communities that have been open or managed by Gardant
for two years or more in January 2020 was 93.5%.

All but six of the communities managed by Gardant accept Medicaid.
Gardant provides monthly income reports, annual financial statements and monthly rent rolls to

the Managing Member of the Projects. Additionally, Gardant develops an annual Operating
Budget (including maintenance expenditures) for each Project.

The Illinois
SLF Program:

ABOUT THE ILLINOIS SUPPORTIVE LIVING FACILITY PROGRAM

As mandated by the Illinois Public Aid Code, the Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family
Services (“IDHFS”) developed and manages Illinois’ Supportive Living Facility Program (the
“Illinois SLF Program”) as an alternative to nursing home care for the elderly (65 and older) or
persons with physical disabilities (22 and older). Illinois and many other states operate their SLF
programs under the authority of the Medicaid program. Illinois law authorized creation of
Supportive Living Facilities in 1996.

IDHFS obtained a Home and Community-Based Services Waiver (“HCBS Waiver”) from the
federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (“CMMS”). HCBS Waivers, which are
authorized by Section 1915(c) of the Social Security Act, give CMMS the authority to waive
Medicaid Provisions to enable states to provide opportunities for Medicaid beneficiaries to receive
services in their own home or a community-based setting so long as the state does not spend more
on waiver services than it would cost to provide care in a hospital, nursing facility, or intermediate
care facility.

The Illinois SLF Program HCBS Waiver currently permits IDHFS to claim Medicaid funding for
SLF Program HCBS Waiver Support Services for up to 13,400 Medicaid enrollees and to provide
for payment of services that are not routinely covered by Medicaid (which may include: personal
care, homemaking, laundry, medication assistance, social and health activities, recreation, and 24-
hour staffing to meet residents’ needs).

The Illinois SLF Program’s HCBS Waiver has been subject to reauthorization in a 5-year renewal
cycle. The Illinois HCBS Waiver was most recently extended in 2017 and will be up for renewal
on July 1, 2022. Since inception of the Illinois SLF Program in the late 1990’s, the Illinois SLF
Program’s HCBS Waiver has been approved for 5-year renewal each time.

In order to participate in the Illinois SLF Program, a SLF must be certified by IDHFS and meet
certification criteria set forth in Illinois administrative rules (i.e., Illinois Administrative Code)

which include evidence of site control, zoning approval, marketing and environmental studies,

architectural requirements, and completion of construction of the project.

After certification of an Illinois SLF project by IDHFS, the SLF Project owner (developer) will
enter into a Long Term Care Provider Agreement (the “SLF Provider Agreement”) with
IDHFS, pursuant to which IDHFS will agree to made payments for each Medicaid-eligible
resident to the SLF owner. The IDHFS’s obligation to remit payments to the SLF Owner will be
conditioned upon the performance of the SLF Owner’s obligations under the SLF Provider
Agreement (which provides that on a continuing basis, the SLF Project will comply with current
rules and regulations for Illinois SLF Projects, including all applicable federal, state, and local

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 22



St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC Report for Final Bond Resolution

(St. Anthony SLF Project & Deer Path SLF Project Refundings) March 10, 2020
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad Fletcher
Page 10

Private Pay
Units:

SLF Program
Benefits to
State:

SLF Benefits to
Tenants:

Tax-Exempt
Bonds to be
Issued as
“Affordable
Housing Bonds”:

laws and regulations, as well as with IDHFS policies and procedures). IDHFS reserves the right
to terminate or suspend the SLF Owner’s SLF Certificate and terminate the SLF Provider
Agreement for non-compliance.

Certified SLF Projects are exempt from the Health Facilities Planning Act.
As of September 1, 2019, Illinois currently had 155 open and operating SLF’s across the state.

Nevertheless, because of Illinois’ competitive market restrictions on SLF licenses, direct project
competition is limited thereby providing a high barrier to entry.

Under current Illinois law, with Supportive Living Facility certification, the State of Illinois will
provide an ongoing stream of Medicaid-related funding to SLF Projects to pay eligible costs for
Medicaid-eligible residents.

SLF residents with sufficient financial means and assets will pay rent for their room/apartment,
plus a market rate for a service and meals contract. Private pay residents may be charged higher
rates than Medicaid residents. Private pay charges are not limited by Illinois SLF regulations.

SLF Facilities can reduce daily Medicaid reimbursement rates that are currently over $200/day at
many nursing homes in the Chicago region to $103.61/day at SLFs located in the Chicago region.
Many SLF residents have relocated from a nursing home.

The Medicaid expenses associated with the SLF Program are generally less than the expenditures
necessary for nursing home care (as noted above).

Effective beginning 1/1/2020, the state laws and regulations that govern the SLF Program re-
linked Daily SLF Medicaid Reimbursement Rates on a quarterly basis to be no more than 54.3%
of the average Daily Nursing Home Medicaid Reimbursement Rate as reported in effect for each
IDHFS-designated region in Illinois.

Offers persons 65+ for St. Anthony SLF and disabled aged 22-64 for the Deer Path SLF an
opportunity to live more autonomously. Residents at these facilities would otherwise need skilled
nursing facility care.

The Illinois SLF Program provides an affordable assisted living facility option for low- and
moderate-income residents who are also Medicaid-eligible. Additionally, residents who receive
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (“SNAP”) benefits are required to contribute (and
assign) their SNAP benefits to the SLF facility to cover a portion of their monthly room and board
cost.

The IFA Bonds will be issued as “Qualified Residential Rental Bonds” (i.e., which IFA refers to
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Bonds for internal purposes) on behalf of a private, taxpaying
borrower, as provided for under Section 142(a)(7) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 23



St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC Report for Final Bond Resolution

(St. Anthony SLF Project & Deer Path SLF Project Refundings) March 10, 2020
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad Fletcher
Page 11

Due Diligence
Reports to be
Referenced in the
Official
Statement:

The Official Statement will cite that Phase I Environmental Assessment Reports were performed
at the time of the original Series 2012 Bond issues and will be updated in connection with this
issuance of Bonds. Additionally, the Official Statement will report that Appraisal Reports on the
two projects were prepared by OHC Healthcare Advisors, Inc. and dated as of December 6, 2019
(and prepared for the purpose of obtaining bond ratings). Finally, the Official Statement will
report that Property Condition Reports on the properties were prepared by EBI Consulting and
dated as of February 19, 2019. The Official Statement will report that copies of these reports will
be available from the Underwriter upon request.

No summaries of these due diligence reports will be cited in the Official Statement or
contained within any Appendix to the Official Statement.

Note: pursuant to the bond documents the Owner is obligated to engage a qualified consultant to
prepare a Property Condition Report every five years to provide a professional assessment of each
Project’s physical condition and to provide estimates of necessary repairs and expenditures to be
undertaken and built into the operating budgets for each Project.

Applicant:

Contact:

Website
(Developer):

Locations:

Project name:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC, c/o Bravo Properties, LLC, 311 S. Wacker Dr.,
Suite 5555, Chicago, IL 60606

Mr. Zach Leonard, Manager; (T): +1 312.981.8432; Email: zleonard@bravopropertiesllc.com

www.bravopropertiesllc.com

(1) St. Anthony of Lansing (Supportive Living Facility): 3025 Spring Lake Dr., Lansing (Cook
County), IL 60438; (2) Deer Path of Huntley (Supportive Living Facility): 12500 Regency
Parkway, Huntley (Kane County), IL 60142

IFA Series 2020A-B-C Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds (St. Anthony of
Lansing and Deer Path of Huntley Supportive Living Facility Projects)

Ownership Disclosure
Information on the

2 Co-Borrowers:

(1) St. Anthony SLF, LLC (“St. Anthony Owner” and a co-borrower) was formed by Mr. Zach
Leonard, the sole member of Bravo Properties LLC, as a special purpose entity to develop and
own the St. Anthony of Lansing Project. The owners and membership (i.e., economic ownership
interest) in the St. Anthony Owner are reported below.

e The Managing Member (or Manager) of the Borrower is St. Anthony Managing
Member, Inc., an Illinois corporation, with a 0.01% beneficial membership interest in St.
Anthony SLF, LLC.

O Mr. Zach Leonard is the 100% shareholder of St. Anthony Managing Member,
Inc.

e  The remaining 99.99% membership (i.e., ownership) interest in the St. Anthony SLF,
LLC is owned by AHP Housing Fund 5, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company (the
“Investor Member”).

e  The sole member of AHP Housing Fund 5, LLC is Affordable Housing Partners,
Inc., which is itself a wholly-owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway, Inc.
Affordable Housing Partners, Inc., 10250 Constellation Blvd., Los Angeles, CA
90067. (Contact: Michael Fowler, President)

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 24



St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC Report for Final Bond Resolution

(St. Anthony SLF Project & Deer Path SLF Project Refundings) March 10, 2020
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad Fletcher
Page 12

Disclosure of Shareholders of Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. (the “Corporation”) who
hold a 5.0% or greater ownership interest as of 3/15/2019 pursuant to the
Corporation’s Definitive 14-A Proxy Statement filing with the SEC (with disclosure
of owners of a 5.0% or greater ownership of the Company’s through a beneficial
interest in the Corporation’s Class A or Class B shares, consistent with IFA
ownership disclosure practices for public companies):

0 Warren E. Buffett, 3555 Farnam Street, Omaha, NE 68131, is the only
person known to the Corporation to be the beneficial owner of more than
5.0% of the Corporation’s Class A Stock: Mr. Buffett owned 16.5% of the
Aggregate Economic Interest of Class A and Class B shares.

Additional Key Beneficial Shareholders of Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. Class B
Shares (NYSE: BRK.B) pursuant to 3/5/2019 DEF 14A Proxy Statement:

0 Vanguard Group Inc., 100 Vanguard Blvd, Malvern, PA:  9.90%

0 BlackRock, Inc., 55 E. 52™ Street, New York, NY 10022:  7.80%

0 State Street Corp., One Lincoln Street, Boston, MA 02111: 5.70%

(2) Deer Path SLF, LLC (“Deer Path Owner” and a co-borrower) was formed by Mr. Zach
Leonard, the sole member of Bravo Properties LLC as a special purpose entity to develop and own
the Deer Path of Huntley Project. The owners and membership (i.e., economic ownership interest)
in the Deer Path Owner are reported below.

The Managing Member (or Manager) of the Borrower is Deer Path Managing Member,
Inc., an Illinois corporation, with a 0.01% beneficial membership interest in Deer Path
SLF, LLC.

O Mr. Zach Leonard is the 100% shareholder of Deer Path Managing Member,
Inc.

The remaining 99.99% membership (i.e., ownership) interest in the St. Anthony SLF,
LLC is owned by AHP Housing Fund 4, LL.C, a Nevada limited liability company.
Affordable Housing Partners, Inc. (or its affiliates, successors, or designees), a Low
Income Housing Tax Credits investor (the “Investor Member”).

The sole member of AHP Housing Fund 4, LLC is Affordable Housing Partners,
Inc., which is itself a wholly-owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway, Inc.
Affordable Housing Partners, Inc., 10250 Constellation Blvd., Los Angeles, CA
90067. (Contact: Michael Fowler, President)

Disclosure of Shareholders of Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. (the “Corporation”) who
hold a 5.0% or greater ownership interest as of 3/15/2019 was provided above in
connection with the ownership disclosure discussion of AHP Housing Fund 5, LLC
and St. Anthony SLF, LLC.

Borrower’s Counsel:

Auditor — both projects:

Bond Counsel:

Underwriter:

Underwriter’s Counsel:

Tax Credit Investor:

Investor’s Counsel:

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Applegate & Thorne-Thomsen

P.C. Chicago, IL Matthew Brett

Cohn Reznick LLP Chicago, IL

Ice Miller LLP Indianapolis, IN Tyler Kalachnick
David Nie

D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago, IL Peter Raphael
Brent Sprunger

Greenberg Traurig, LLP Chicago, IL Tom Smith

Affordable Housing Partners,

Inc. Los Angeles, CA  Greg McIntosh

Kutak Rock LLP Denver, CO Ellen O’Brien

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 25



St. Anthony SLF, LLC and Deer Path SLF, LLC
(St. Anthony SLF Project & Deer Path SLF Project Refundings)
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Refunding Bonds

Page 13
Trustee: Amalgamated Bank of Chicago Chicago, IL
Rating Agency: S&P Global Ratings Englewood, CO

Management Agent

(Third Party): Gardant Management Services Bourbonnais, IL

Report for Final Bond Resolution
March 10, 2020
Rich Frampton & Brad Fletcher

Donna Howard
Joanie Monaghan
Dan Pulter

Rick Banas

Third Party Reports — To be incorporated into the Official Statement by Reference — and made available to

prospective investors by request from the Underwriters:
Appraisal Reports for the

Projects: OHC Healthcare Advisors, Inc. Chicago, IL
Physical Needs

Assessment Reports —

for the Projects: EBI Consulting Arlington, TX

Burlington, MA

Environmental Reports: Forthcoming (as of 3/5/2020)

Galina Cardenas

Zaki Ayad
Timothy Peifer

IFA Counsel: Schiff Hardin LLP Chicago, IL Bruce Weisenthal
IFA Financial Advisor: Acacia Financial Group, Inc. Chicago, IL Phoebe Selden
Brittany Whelen
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
St. Anthony — Lansing, IL Deer Path — Huntley, IL

Congressional: 2 14

State Senate: 17 33

State House: 33 65

PROJECT LOCATIONS

SOURCE: Bing Maps

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 26



March 10, 2020

CONDUIT

$37,000,000 (not-to-exceed)
University of St. Francis

REQUEST

Purpose: Bond proceeds will provide University of St. Francis (the “Borrower”) with a portion of the
funds necessary to do any or all of the following: (i) refund and redeem all or a portion of the outstanding
Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2013 (University of St. Francis Project) (the
“Series 2013 Bond”), (ii) refund and redeem all or a portion of the outstanding Illinois Finance Authority
Revenue Bond, Series 2016A (University of St. Francis Project) (the “Series 2016A Bond”), (iii) refund
and redeem all or a portion of the outstanding Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bond, Series 2016B
(University of St. Francis Project) (the “Series 2016B Bond” and collectively with the Series 2013 Bond
and the Series 2016A Bond, the “Prior Bonds”), (iv) finance all or a portion of the termination fees of
certain interest rate swap agreements, if deemed desirable by the University, (v) pay certain working
capital expenditures if deemed desirable by the University, (vi) fund a debt service reserve fund if deemed
necessary or desirable by the University, and (vii) pay certain costs relating to the issuance of the Series
2020 Bonds if deemed necessary or desirable by the University, all as permitted under the Act
(collectively, the “Financing Purposes”).

Program: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Extraordinary Conditions: None.

BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution (One-time consideration)

MATERIAL CHANGES

None. This is the first time this financing has been presented to the Board of Directors.

JOB DATA

351 Current jobs N/A  New jobs projected
N/A  Retained jobs N/A  Construction jobs projected

BORROWER
DESCRIPTION

e Location: Joliet / Will County / Northeast

e Type of entity: The University, a 501(c)(3) organization incorporated under Illinois law, is a private,
Catholic, co-educational institution of higher learning founded by the Congregation of the Third Order
of St. Francis of Mary Immaculate in 1920 that is governed by an up to 31-member Board of Trustees.

e The University offers 47 baccalaureate programs, including 3 adult undergraduate majors, 18 masters-
level programs, 7 sub-baccalaureate certificate programs, 7 post-baccalaureate certificate programs, 4
post-masters certificate programs and 2 doctoral programs.

e In 2018-2019, the University served 1,471 undergraduate and 1,055 post-baccalaureate students.

STRUCTURE

e The Borrower is a non-rated entity.

® The Series 2020 Bonds will be purchased directly by Wintrust Bank, an Illinois state-chartered bank
(the “Bank” or “Bond Purchaser”). The Bond Purchaser will be the secured lender and direct bond
investor.

e The proposed financing will refund the University’s Series 2013 and Series 2016 Bonds to reduce the
effective interest rate.

e The Borrower and Wintrust Bank have agreed to an initial interest rate period (term) of 10 years with
the fully amortizing Series 2020 Bonds requiring monthly interest and annual principal payments.

CREDIT INDICATORS/
SECURITY

e The Series 2020 Bonds will not be rated (and will be purchased directly by Wintrust Bank).
e The Bond Purchaser is expected to be secured by a general obligation pledge of the Borrower with a
negative pledge on all assets, including cash, investments, and any existing or future real estate.

INTEREST RATE e Wintrust will provide a fixed (or synthetic fixed) interest rate estimated at between 2.00% and 3.00%
during the initial interest rate period.

MATURITY ® The final maturity date will not exceed May of 2042.

SOURCES AND USES Sources: Uses:

(PRELIMINARY;

SUBJECT TO CHANGE) IFA Series 2020 Bond $36,220,000 Refunding $36,220,000
Equity 300,000  Costs of Issuance 300,000
Total $36,520,000 Total $36,520,000

RECOMMENDATION Project Review Committee recommends approval.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 27



University of St. Francis Project Summary for Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds March 10, 2020
Page 2 Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
March 10, 2020

INFORMATIONAL - PRELIMINARY, SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Project: University of St. Francis

STATISTICS
Project Number: 12478 Amount: $37,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher
Locations: Joliet County/

Region:  Will County/Northeast
BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution (One-Time Consideration) No Extraordinary Conditions
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds No IFA Funds at Risk

Project Review Committee recommends approval of the Final Bond Resolution presented for consideration in
connection with this financing.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are municipal bonds authorized under the Internal Revenue Code that enable 501(c)(3) corporations
to finance capital projects furthering support of their mission. The IFA’s issuance of these Bonds will convey
federal tax-exempt status on interest paid to bondholders, thereby enabling bondholders to accept a below market
interest rate that is passed through to the borrower.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds do not require Volume Cap.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Description: University of St. Francis (the “University” or the “Borrower”) was established in 1920 and is
incorporated under State of Illinois law. The Borrower is a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit corporation
exempt from federal income taxes under the Internal Revenue Code.

The University is governed by an up to 31-member Board of Trustees (see Economic Disclosure
Statement on pp. 3-4).

Background: The University of St. Francis was founded in 1920 by the Congregation of the Third Order of St.
Francis of Mary Immaculate for the education of its own members. In 1925, under the name
Assisi Junior College, the University began accepting women outside the congregation. With the
start of the fall term of 1930, a senior college curriculum was formed and a new name, the College
of St. Francis, was adopted. In 1971, the college became co-educational, and the first off-campus
degree programs were started in the fall of 1972. In 1980, a master’s program in health services
administration was offered followed in the early 1990°s by various other graduate offerings. In
1997, the College affiliated with Saint Joseph College of Nursing.

The Board of Trustees of the College of St. Francis elected to move to university status and on
January 1, 1998, the institution became the University of St. Francis.

The University of St. Francis has undertaken a series of expansion and modernization projects in

recent years. In 2004, the University purchased the vacated Motherhouse from the founding

congregation, and has since renovated it into a facility that houses (i) a conference and meeting

center (Solutions Resource Center), (ii) administrative offices (i.e., undergraduate admissions),
IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 28



University of St. Francis Project Summary for Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds March 10, 2020

Page 3

Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

and (iii) the Leach College of Nursing (“LCON”). The LCON provides students with high tech
classroom space, skills lab, extensive computer support and a simulation lab for hands-on critical
care training. The simulation lab, funded by a federal nursing grant, is outfitted to resemble
various units in a hospital (and includes an emergency room, intensive care unit, and labor and
delivery rooms).

In Summer 2005, the University renovated Marian Residence Hall (originally constructed in
1967). The building was upgraded with life-safety improvements, new restrooms, upgraded
windows, wireless internet, community lounges, computer/study lounges, and new modular
furniture in student rooms. The ground floor Abbey features a student commons area, including a
TV room and game room.

Presently, the Borrower enrolls 3,778 students with a full-time faculty of 96 and part-time faculty
of 171. The Main Campus of the University of St. Francis is in the Cathedral Areas Preservation
District, located near many of Joliet’s most elegant and historic homes. The University’s main
campus encompasses 24 acres.

The Authority previously issued its Series 2013 Bonds in the approximate amount of $24,248,000
for the University to refinance the University’s outstanding balances relating to its IFA Series
2005 Bonds and IFA Series 2007 Bonds. Additionally, the Authority issued its Series 2016 Bonds
in amount of $15,000,000 finance the construction of its Science Building located on the main
campus of the University on the former site of a surface parking lot. The 40,000 sq. ft. building
include nine teaching laboratories, four student/faculty research laboratories, 11 faculty offices,
two student study lounges and a multi-purpose lecture hall.

The University is current on payments relating to the IFA Series 2013 and Series 2016 Bonds as of
3/1/2020 and has made all payments as scheduled.

Applicant:

Contact:

Website:

Location:

Project name:

Organization:

Board of
Trustees:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
University of St. Francis, 500 Wilcox Street, Joliet, IL 60435

Julee Gard, Vice President Finance and Administration
(T) 815-740-3371; email: lgard@stfrancis.edu

http://www.stfrancis.edu/

500 Wilcox Street, Joliet (Will County), IL 60435
IFA Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2020 (University of St. Francis)

[llinois not-for-profit established as a 501(c)(3) corporation under the Internal Revenue Code

The University of St. Francis Board of Trustees oversees and guides the University in fulfillment
of its educational mission and is composed of the following members:

Joseph T. Mallof (Chair)
Cheryl McCarthy, Ed.D.
Anthony Arellano
Michael Brennan
Michael Bryant

Sr. Sue Bruno, OSF
Edward Dollinger
Robert Erickson

Diane F. Habiger

Scott Holdman

Sr. MaryAnn Jerkofsky, OSF, Ph.D.
Arvid C. Johnson, Ph.D.

Rev. James B. Lewis, O.Carm.
IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 29



University of St. Francis
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Page 4

Caroline Portlock

John Przybyla

Candice Rosen

Paramjit (PJ) Sidhu

Dan Stevenson, CFA

Daniel T. Streitz, DDS, MAGD
Sr. Faith Szambelanczyk, OSF
Meg Tortorello

Michael Turk

Patricia S. Wheeler

Colleen Wyse

Sr. Mary Jo Young, OSF, Ph.D.
Sr. Dolores Zemont, OSF

Trustees Emeritus
Thomas M. Flavin
Byron O. Lee, Jr.

Carolyn L. Murphy

Project Summary for Final Bond Resolution

March 10, 2020
Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

Borrower’s Counsel:

Auditor:
Borrower’s Advisor:

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Kavanagh Grumley
& Gorbold LLC Joliet, IL
Sikich LLP Naperville, IL

Longhouse Capital Advisors

Paul Richards

La Grange Park, IL Michael Boisvert

Lindsay Wall
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Nancy Burke
Bank/Bond Purchaser: Wintrust Bank Chicago, IL Kandace Lenti
Erinn Siegel
Klaudia Liszka
Bank Counsel: Dentons US LLP Chicago, IL Mary Wilson
IFA Counsel: Sanchez Daniels & Hoffman LLP Chicago, IL Heather Erickson
IFA Financial Advisor: Sycamore Advisors, LLC Chicago, IL Courtney Tobin
Justin O’Shea
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 11
State Senate: 43
State House: 86

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 30



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Lorrie Karcher
Date: March 10, 2020
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds

Locations: Throughout Illinois

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution for the attached projects
Amount: Up to $552,500 maximum of new money for each project

Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds
Total Requested: $503,000

Calendar Year Summary: (as of March 10, 2020)
—  Volume Cap: $10,000,000
—  Volume Cap Committed: $1,377,000
—  Volume Cap Remaining: $8,843,000
— Average Farm Acreage: 46
— Number of Farms Financed: 5

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
— IFA conveys tax-exempt, municipal bond status onto the financing
—  Will use dedicated 2020 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer Bond transactions

IFA Fees:

o One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each project

Structure/Ratings:

e Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s bank (the
“Bank”)
The Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan (typically 1* Mortgage)
Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Bank, just as with any
commercial loan

e  Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured commercial loan

Bond Counsel: Burke, Burns & Pinelli, Ltd.
Stephen F. Welcome, Esq.
Three First National Plaza, Suite 4300
Chicago, IL 60602

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 31



Beginning Farmer Bonds
Page 2

A. Project Number:
Borrower(s):
Borrower Benefit:
Town:

IFA Bond Amount:
Use of Funds:
Purchase Price:

% Borrower Equity

% IFA Bonds

% USDA Farm Service Agency (“FSA”)
Township:
Counties/Regions:
Lender/Bond Purchase:
Legislative Districts:

Final Bond Resolution
March 10, 2020
Lorrie Karcher

30438

Knobloch, Zachary Paul

First Time Land Buyer

Wyoming, IL

$200,000

Farmland —40 acres of farmland

$400,000 / $10,000 per acre

0%

50% (Bank Purchased Bond — Bank secured by 1* Mortgage)
50% (Subordinate Financing — 2™ Mortgage)
Penn

Stark / North Central

State Bank of Toulon / Doug Blunier
Congressional: 18

State Senate: 37

State House: 73

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty-year amortization schedule, with the first
principal payment date to begin on February 1, 2021. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be paid
annually, with the first interest payment date to begin February 1, 2021 with the thirtieth and final payment of all
outstanding balances due on February 1, 2050.

B. Project Number:
Borrower(s):
Borrower Benefit:
Town:

IFA Bond Amount:
Use of Funds:
Purchase Price:

% Borrower Equity

% IFA Bonds

% USDA Farm Service Agency (“FSA”)
Township:
Counties/Regions:
Lender/Bond Purchase:
Legislative Districts:

30439

Fredrickson, Brandon

First Time Land Buyer

Seaton, IL

$303,000

Farmland —35 acres of farmland

$316,000 / $9,029 per acre

5%

50% (Bank Purchased Bond — Bank secured by 1** Mortgage)
45% (Subordinate Financing — 2" Mortgage)
Sumner

Warren / West Central

First Mid Bank and Trust / Tony Beiermann
Congressional: 17

State Senate: 37

State House: 74

Principal shall be paid monthly in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty-year amortization schedule, with the first
principal payment date to begin one month from the date of closing. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall
be paid monthly, with the first interest payment date to begin one month from the date of closing with the thirtieth and
final payment of all outstanding balances due 360 months from the date of closing.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 32



NON-CONDUIT

$50,000
INTEGRITY FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.
March 10, 2020 PRODUCT TYPE: PARTICIPATION LOAN (VETERANS)

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
DEAL SUMMARY

PROJECT SUMMARY

Integrity Financial Services, Inc. (the “Company”); Chicago Port Authority, LLC; Rodelle “Rocky” Zuberbuhler,
Dawn Zuberbuhler, and Northern Illinois Community Development Corporation (NICDC) are requesting the
Illinois Finance Authority through its Participation Loan Product Line to purchase a $50,000 participation in the
proposed $100,000 loan provided by NICDC. The purpose of the NICDC loan is to finance the leasehold
improvements for a three-story, 28,800 square foot vacant warehouse located at 223 S. Chicago Ave, Freeport, IL
61032 (the “Subject Property”). Only 7,200 square feet of the first floor will be renovated during the first phase.
The balance of the space will remain warehouse space. Ownership of the building is by Chicago Port Authority
LLC, a limited liability company owned by Mr. Zuberbuhler for the sole purpose of housing the operations of his
business, Integrity Financial Services, Inc. The Subject Property was acquired by Chicago Port Authority, LLC as
the real estate holding company 100% owned by Mr. Zuberbuhler in the amount of $120,000, financed by a home
equity loan on the personal residence of Mr. Zuberbuhler.

BOARD ACTION

1. Final Participation Loan Resolution
2. Voting Record: None Prior

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Integrity Financial Services, Inc. is an independent financial advisory firm offering services such as financial
planning, investments, estate planning and, business employee retirement products and services, among other
financial advisory services. The company is owned 100% by Rodelle “Rocky” Zuberbuhler, who has been a
Professional Financial Advisor for 20 years. He maintains Series 7, Series 66, IAR licensure, and AAMS
certification. Mr. Zuberbuhler’s credentials allow him to offer his clients a wide variety of securities and investment
choices. He worked as a Financial Advisor for A.G. Edwards for seven years before forming Integrity Financial
Services in 2007. He operates two offices: the main office located at 773 W. Lincoln Blvd, Suite 202, Freeport, IL
61032, and a satellite office at 318 N. 1¥ Street, Rockford, IL 61107. Mr. Zuberbuhler is a veteran having served in
the Air Force from 1975 to 1980 and received an honorable discharge as a Sergeant (E4).

Mr. Zuberbuhler desires to be in the vanguard of Freeport citizens who wish to see the redevelopment of downtown
Freeport to help attract millennials, so he purchased a three-story former warehouse in downtown Freeport and is
converting the first-floor space into office space for his business. Integrity Financial will occupy approximately
1,500 square feet, which will accommodate three current employees and three newly created jobs projected over the
next two years. He plans to hire another investment advisor and administrative support for the anticipated four sales
associates/financial advisors.

In the future, Mr. Zuberbuhler plans to create a “We Work” concept for work-space to encourage professionals to
work from downtown Freeport. The “We Work™ concept will total about 2,500 square feet with the balance of the
space for common area, restrooms, hallways, and shared kitchen and meeting space. The “We Work” concept space
will be available to tenants for lease on an hourly or daily basis. Mr. Zuberbuhler foresees this space as very popular
with young professionals in the Freeport area who seek a comfortable environment to work while developing
professional relationships.

Eric Zuberbuhler, Rocky’s son, recently joined the business and is completing his certifications to begin practicing
in the advisory business. Rocky anticipates Eric’s growth and participation in the firm as part of a succession plan.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 33



Integrity Financial Services, Inc. Final Resolution
Participation Loan Program Date: March 10, 2020
Page 2 Charles Myart, Jr.

Lena State Bank previously financed the purchase of the building and improvements in the amount of $80,000.
While the initial acquisition and improvement costs were not included in this request, they represent a pre-existing
mortgage debt against the property held by Lena State Bank. Since the collateral coverage ratio on a discounted
basis would be negative based on the appraised value of the commercial building alone, NICDC will require a
subordinated mortgage on the Zuberbuhler’s primary residence.

JOBS
Current employment: 3 Projected new jobs: 6 FTE
Jobs retained N/A Part-time jobs: Renovation/Construction jobs: N/A

Full-time jobs: 9

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 17th
State Senate: 45th
State House: 89th
ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
Sources: Uses:
Lena State Bank $ 150,000 Purchase & Improvements $ 250,000
NICDC Participation $ 50,000
IFA $ 50,000
Total $ 250,000 Total $ 250,000

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

Under its Participation Loan Program, IFA participates in bank loans financing projects for business, industry,
farmers, and agri-industry. The Authority will participate in loans for up to seven years; and will have a rate of
interest that is variable or fixed for up to five years at up to 200 basis points below the originating lender’s rate
on its portion. The Authority is subordinating its position to the lender’s collateral and generally funds up to
the lesser of 40% of a project’s total cost, 50% of a specific loan facility within an overall project, or
$300,000. The request meets the program guidelines as follows:

100% Veteran Owned Business;

Funding 20% of Project Costs;

50% of NICDC’s Loan amount; and

Meets the definitional requirement of the Industrial Project definition by being a project that includes
construction, refurbishment ..., for use by any person or institution, public or private, for profit or not
for profit, or use by any ... commercial enterprise...

IFA’s participation mitigates some of the bank’s credit risk and provides Borrowers with access to capital and
a reduced interest rate.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 34



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher
Date:  March 10, 2020

Re: Resolution Amending Resolution 2020-0114-CF02 authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $15,000,000 in aggregate
principal amount of revenue bonds consisting of the Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds (Roosevelt University)
Series 2020, the proceeds of which are to be loaned to Roosevelt University; and authorizing and approving related
matters
IFA Project Number 12438

Request:

The IFA Board of Directors approved a Final Bond Resolution (i.e., IFA Resolution No. 2020-0114-CF02 or the “January
Bond Resolution”) authorizing the issuance of not-to-exceed $15,000,000 in Revenue Bonds consisting of one or more series of
tax-exempt bonds and one or more series of taxable bonds (the “Bonds”) on behalf of Roosevelt University (the “University” or
the “Borrower”). Proceeds of the Bonds are to be used by the University for the purpose of (i) paying or reimbursing the
University for the payment of the costs of acquiring certain assets of Robert Morris University (“RMU”); (ii) paying or
reimbursing the University for payment of the costs of acquiring fixtures, furniture and equipment, making improvements to leased
and/or owned facilities and relocating staff and programs and (iii) paying certain expenses incurred in connection with the issuance
of the Bonds, and authorizing and approving related matters.

Subsequent to the adoption of the January Bond Resolution, Roosevelt University has determined to proceed with the sale of the
Bonds with an Underwriter other than the underwriter (Wells Fargo Securities, LLC) identified during consideration of the Final
Bond Resolution.

The purpose of the accompanying Amendatory Resolution (See pp. 3-7) is to authorize the execution of a form of Purchase
Contract among the University, the IFA, and Stern Brothers & Co. as the Underwriter. Roosevelt University has solely engaged
Stern Brothers & Co. to serve as Underwriter on the subject IFA Series 2020 Bonds authorized by the January Resolution.

No other changes are contemplated in connection with this Amendatory Resolution

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the accompanying Amendatory Resolution as presented.

VOTING RECORDS - PRIOR RESOLUTIONS

Final Bond Resolution approved January 14, 2020 by the following vote: Yeas: 10; Nays: 0; Abstentions: 0; Absent: 5 (Hobert;
Obernagel; Wright; O’Brien; Knox)

Preliminary Bond Resolution approved December 10, 2019 by the following vote: Yeas: 13; Nays: 0; Abstentions: 0; Absent: 2
(Poole; Zeller)

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Auditor: Crowe Horwath LLP Chicago, IL
Borrower’s Counsel: Chuhak & Tecson Chicago, IL Andrew Tecson
Financial Advisor to
Borrower: Columbia Capital Management,  Chicago, IL Jeff White
LLC Overland Park, KS Adam Pope

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 35



Roosevelt University
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 2

Amendatory Resolution
January 14, 2020
Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher

Bond Counsel: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP Chicago, IL Janet Hoffman
Chad Doobay
Underwriter: Stern Brothers & Co. St. Louis, MO Linda Matkowski
Underwriter’s Counsel: ~ Mayer Brown LLP Chicago, IL David Narefsky,
Jeremy Cannon
Initial Investor/Bond
Purchaser: Preston Hollow Capital, LLC Dallas, TX Charlie Visconsi
Investor’s Counsel: Squire Patton Boggs LLP Columbus, OH Greg Daniels
Bond Trustee: BNY Mellon Chicago, IL Eydie Wrobel,
Robert Hardy
IFA Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL David Kates,
Sharone Levy
IFA Financial Advisor:  Acacia Financial Group, Inc. Chicago, IL Phoebe Selden,
Brittany Whelen

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Roosevelt University’s Board of Trustees (as posted on the University’s website as of 11/14/2019):

Chair/Vice Chair/Officers — Roosevelt University Board of Trustees:

Chair

Patricia Harris (BGS, *80) — Global Chief Diversity Officer and VP of Global Community Engagement,

McDonald’s Corporation

Senior Vice Chairs

Melvin L. Katten, Senior Counsel, Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP
Robert Mednick (BS, ’62), Retired Managing Partner, Andersen Worldwide
Kenneth L. Tucker (BS, ’54), Principal, Kenneth L. Tucker Company

Vice Chair

Susan T. Bart, Partner, Schiff Hardin LLP

Secretary to the Board

Bruce A. Crown, Chairman, BevBar, Inc.

Public Members — Roosevelt University Board of Trustees:

Steven H. Abbey, Senior Vice President, Huntington Bank

Marian Azzaro, Faculty Trustee (Associate Professor of Integrated Marketing, Roosevelt University)

Tom Balanoff, President, SEIU Local 1
Stephen Cerrone, Chief Human Resources Officer, SunEdison

Mark Crayton, Faculty Trustee (Lecturer Voice — Chicago College of Performing Arts, Roosevelt

University)

Maureen A. Ehrenberg, Jones Lang LaSalle

Gerald W. Fogelson, President, The Fogelson Properties, Inc.

Ann Ford, Chief Ethics and Compliance Officer — Privacy Officer; Medline Industries, Inc.
Viki Fuller (BSBA, *79), Former Chief Investment Officer, NYS Common Retirement Fund
Thomas Gladden, Founder, Macrosight LLC

John R. Hall, IIT, Ed.D., CEO, Edugaged, LLC

Gregory Hauser, Faculty Trustee (Professor of Education Leadership)

Larissa Herczeg, Managing Director, CIO, Oak Street Real Estate Capital

Meme Hopmayer

Abby Kahaleh, Faculty Trustee (Associate Professor of Pharmacy Administration, Roosevelt
University)

John O. Keshner, Managing Director — Endowments and Foundations, The Northern Trust
William J. Kirby, Retired, FMC Corporation

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 36



Roosevelt University Amendatory Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds January 14, 2020
Page 3 Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher

Ron Kubit, CCO, Sopris Health

Robert Y. Paddock, Executive Vice President and Vice Chairman, Paddock Publications, Inc.
Joseph A. Pasquinelli, Foundation Principal Archideas

Terry Peterson, VP — Government Affairs, Rush University Medical Center

Maurice Smith, President, Health Care Service Corporation

Marek A. Wierzba, Partner — Assurance & Advisory Business Services, Ernst & Young
Robert L. Wieseneck (BS, ’58), Retired, SPS Payment Systems, Inc.

Carolyn Wiley, Faculty Trustee (Professor of Management, Roosevelt University)

Life Trustees — Roosevelt University Board of Trustees:
e  Charles R. Gardner, Manager, CDCT Land Company LLC
Joe F. Hanauer, Principal Combined Investments LLC
David Hiller, President & Chief Executive Officer, Robert R. McCormick Foundation
Donald S. Hunt, Retired President & COO, Harris Trust and Savings Bank (BMO Harris)
Robert Johnson, Retired — Johnson Bryce, Inc.
Anthony R. Pasquinelli, Vice President, BnA Homes LLC
Anna Eleanor Roosevelt, CEO, Goodwill Industries of Northern New England
e Manfred Steinfeld, Retired — The Steinfeld Consultancy LLC
Honorary Trustees — Roosevelt University Board of Trustees:
e  Frederick S. Addy (Chairman Emeritus)
e Barbara T. Bowman
e  Charles R. Middleton (President Emeritus)

RESOLUTION NoO. 2020-0114-CF06

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A FIRST AMENDMENT TO TRUST
INDENTURE RELATING TO THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS,
SERIES 2014 (NORTH AMERICAN SPINE SOCIETY) TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN AMENDMENTS
RELATING TO A CONVERSION TO THE NEW LONG-TERM RATE PERIOD AND CERTAIN OTHER
MATTERS; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS
NECESSARY OR APPROPRIATE TO EFFECT THE MATTERS SET FORTH IN SUCH FIRST AMENDMENT;
AND AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING RELATED MATTERS.

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) has been created by, and exists under, the Illinois Finance
Authority Act, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously issued its $8,860,000 original aggregate principal amount Illinois Finance
Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2014 (North American Spine Society), $5,500,000 of which remain outstanding
(the “Series 2014 Bonds”); and

WHEREAS, the Series 2014 Bonds were issued pursuant to that certain Trust Indenture dated as of February 1, 2014 (the
“Original Indenture”) between the Authority and U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee (the “Trustee”); and

WHEREAS, the Series 2014 Bonds were sold on a private placement basis to BMO Harris Bank N.A. (the “Purchaser”)

and the proceeds from the sale thereof were loaned to North American Spine Society (the “Borrower”) pursuant to that certain
Loan Agreement dated as of February 1, 2014 between the Authority and the Borrower; and

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 37



Roosevelt University Amendatory Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds January 14, 2020
Page 4 Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher

WHEREAS, under the terms of the Original Indenture, the Series 2014 Bonds currently bear interest at the “Index Rate” (as
defined in the Original Indenture); and

WHEREAS, the Borrower has notified the Authority, the Trustee and the Purchaser of its desire to (1) cause a conversion
of the Series 2014 Bonds to bear interest at a “Long-Term Rate” (as defined in the Original Indenture) on February 3, 2020 (the
“Conversion Date”), and (2) amend the provisions of the Original Indenture regarding setting the “Long-Term Rate” (as defined in
the Original Indenture) (collectively, the “Bond Document Amendments”); and

WHEREAS, the Long-Term Rate will commence on the Conversion Date and end on July 1, 2029; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Original Indenture with the consent of the Purchaser to reflect the conversion
of the Series 2014 Bonds to bear interest at the Long-Term Rate; and

WHEREAS, in order to effect such Bond Document Amendments, the Borrower has requested that the Authority and the
Trustee execute and deliver a First Amendment to Trust Indenture (the “First Amendment”) between the Authority and the
Trustee, supplementing and amending the Original Indenture, (ii) an amended and restated Series 2014 Bond (the “New Bond”),
and (iii) such other documents as may be necessary to effect the provisions of the Bond Document Amendments; and

WHEREAS, the Borrower has informed the Authority, based upon the advice of bond counsel to the Authority (“Bond
Counsel”), that such Bond Document Amendments may result in the Series 2014 Bonds being treated as “reissued” or “currently
refunded” for federal income tax purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Borrower has requested that the Authority authorize and approve the Bond Document Amendments and
authorize and approve the execution and delivery of the First Amendment, the New Bond and the execution and delivery of all
other documentation deemed necessary or appropriate in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to authorize and approve the Bond Document Amendments and to authorize and approve
the execution and delivery of the First Amendment, the New Bond and any other necessary or appropriate documentation to effect
all of the foregoing;

Now THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority, as follows:

Section 1.  Approval of Bond Document Amendments. The Authority hereby authorizes and approves the Bond
Document Amendments; and that the Authority hereby acknowledges, based upon the advice of Bond Counsel, that the Bond
Document Amendments and the execution and delivery of the First Amendment and the delivery of the New Bond may constitute
a “sale” or “exchange” of the Bond under Section 1.1001-3 of the Treasury Regulations, which is more commonly known as a
“reissuance” or “current refunding” of the Bond for federal income tax purposes.

Section 2. First Amendment. The Authority is hereby authorized to enter into the First Amendment to effect the
Bond Document Amendments; the form, terms and provisions of the First Amendment shall be, and hereby are, in all respects
approved; each of the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Executive Director or General Counsel (and, for purposes of this Resolution,
any person duly appointed to any such office on an acting or an interim basis or otherwise authorized to act as provided by
resolutions of the Authority) (each, an “Authorized Officer”) shall be, and each of them hereby is, authorized, empowered and

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 38



Roosevelt University Amendatory Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds January 14, 2020
Page 5 Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher

directed to execute and deliver, and the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the Authority shall be and each of them hereby is,
authorized, empowered and directed to attest and to affix the official seal of the Authority to, the First Amendment in the name, for
and on behalf of the Authority, such First Amendment to be in substantially the same form of the First Amendment previously
provided to and on file with the Authority or with such changes therein as any Authorized Officer shall approve, the execution
thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval of any and all changes or revisions therein from such form; and that
from and after the execution and delivery of the First Amendment, the officers, employees and agents of the Authority are hereby
also authorized, empowered and directed to do all such acts and things and to execute all such documents as may be necessary to
carry out and comply with the provisions of the First Amendment as executed; and that the First Amendment shall constitute, and
hereby is made, a part of this Resolution, and a copy of the First Amendment shall be placed in the official records of the Authority
and shall be available for public inspection at the office of the Authority.

Section 3. New Series 2014 Bond. In order to carry out the effectiveness of the Bond Document Amendments, the
Authority hereby authorizes and approves the execution and delivery to the Purchaser of the New Bond, such New Bond to be in
substantially the form attached to the First Amendment as Exhibit A and previously provided to and on file with the Authority or
with such changes therein as any Authorized Officer shall approve, the execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of such
approval of any and all changes or revisions therein from such form; such New Bond shall be executed on behalf of the Authority
with the manual or facsimile signature of its Chairperson, Vice Chairperson or Executive Director (and for purposes of this
Resolution, any person duly appointed to any such office on an acting or an interim basis or otherwise authorized to act as
provided by resolutions of the Authority) and attested with the manual or facsimile signature of its Secretary or any Assistant
Secretary and the corporate seal of the Authority shall be impressed or imprinted thereon; the Authority shall cause the New Bond,
as so executed by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Executive Director or any person duly appointed to any such office on an
acting or an interim basis or otherwise authorized to act as provided by resolutions of the Authority and attested by the Secretary or
Assistant Secretary, to be delivered to the Trustee for authentication; and when such New Bond is executed on behalf of the
Authority in the manner contemplated by the Original Indenture, as supplemented and amended by the First Amendment, and this
Resolution, it shall represent the approved form of such New Bond.

Section 4.  Tax Agreement. The Authority is hereby authorized to enter into a Tax Exemption and Certificate
Agreement (the “Tax Agreement”) with the Borrower, if deemed necessary by Bond Counsel, in the form to be approved by Bond
Counsel, the Borrower and by General Counsel to the Authority; the Authorized Officers of the Authority be, and each of them
hereby is, authorized, empowered and directed to execute and deliver the Tax Agreement as so approved; when such Tax
Agreement is executed and delivered on behalf of the Authority as herein provided, such Tax Agreement will be binding on the
Authority; and from and after the execution and delivery of such Tax Agreement, the officers, employees and agents of the
Authority are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do all such acts and things and to execute all such documents as may
be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the provisions of such Tax Agreement as executed.

Section 5.  Other Documents. The Authorized Officers shall be, and each of them hereby is, authorized to
(i) execute and deliver such documents, certificates and undertakings of the Authority to effect the Bond Document Amendments
and the foregoing described matters, including but not limited to, if necessary, the execution and delivery of one or more IRS
Forms 8038 (collectively, the “Other Documents”), (ii) approve the execution and delivery of such other documents, certificates
and undertakings of other parties, including, without limitation, the Borrower and the Purchaser, and (iii) take such other actions as
may be necessary or required in connection with carrying out and complying with this Resolution, effecting the Bond Document
Amendments and the foregoing described matters and/or the execution, delivery and performance of the First Amendment, the
New Bond, the Tax Agreement and the Other Documents; and all of the acts and doings of the Authorized Officers which are in

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 39



Roosevelt University Amendatory Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds January 14, 2020
Page 6 Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher

conformity with the intent and purposes of this Resolution, whether heretofore or hereafter taken or done, shall be and hereby are
authorized, ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 6.  Other Acts. All acts of the officers, employees and agents of the Authority which are in conformity with
the purposes and intent of this Resolution be, and the same hereby are, in all respects, ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 7. Severability. The provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be separable, and if any section,
phrase or provision hereof shall for any reason be declared to be invalid, such declaration shall not affect the validity of the

remainder of the sections, phrases and provisions of this Resolution.

Section 8. No Conflict. All resolutions and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict herewith are hereby superseded to
the extent of such conflict.

Section 9. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its
passage, as by law provided.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 40



Roosevelt University Amendatory Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds January 14, 2020
Page 7 Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher

Adopted and effective this 10th day of March, 2020:
Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

By

Executive Director

ATTEST:

Assistant Secretary

[SEAL]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 41



160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000
Chicago, IL 60601

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

March 10, 2019
Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (“Authority”)
Chris Meister, Executive Director

Recent Media Regarding Better Housing Foundation

The Members may find the following recent articles regarding Better Housing Foundation below.

“Distressed Properties Hitting Market on South Side” — Crain’s Chicago Business, Feb. 14, 2020
“This Nonprofit Tried to Build Affordable Housing in Chicago, but Ended up in Bankruptcy
Court” — WBEZ 91.5 Chicago, Feb. 14, 2020

“SEC Probes Owner of Chicago Apartments After Bond Default” — Crain’s Chicago Business,
Feb. 24, 2020

“SEC Probes Chicago Deals” — Bloomberg Briefs, Feb. 25, 2020

“SEC Launches Probe into Affordable Housing Group whose Deteriorating South Side Buildings
were Focus of Tribune Investigation” — Chicago Tribune, Feb. 25, 2020

“SEC is Looking into Better Housing Foundation Deals in Illinois” — The Bond Buyer, Feb. 26,
2020

“How to Keep Bad Actors from Trashing the Rental Market on Chicago’s South Side” — Chicago
Sun-Times, Mar. 2, 2020

* This item has been provided on a confidential basis to the Members. At the time of printing of this Authority
Board Book, permission has not yet been obtained to post this item publicly.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 42



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 43



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 44



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 45



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 46



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 47



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 48



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 49



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 50



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 51



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 52



Bloomberg February 25, 2020
BRIEFS 7:00 AM | New York

DAILY BRIEF: MUNI

- DIARY -

SEC Probes Chicago Deals

BY MARTIN Z. BRAUN

The Securities and Exchange Commission is investigating a non-profit that defaulted on $170
million of municipal bonds issued to finance the acquisition of about 1,800 low-income
apartments in Chicago and its suburbs.

The disclosure of the investigation came in a court filing earlier this month by attorneys for the
Better Housing Foundation. Lindran Properties LLC, a subsidiary of the foundation, filed for
Chapter 11 on Jan. 31.

Clark Hill Ple, a law firm representing BHF in the bankruptcy, said the non-profit received a
subpoena from the SEC “seeking records related to the events that preceded current ownership’
s involvement in BHF and its affiliates.”

BHF was incorporated in 2015 by Meredith Rosenbeck, an attorney in a Columbus, Ohio,
suburb, just one-year before it started borrowing through the Illinois Finance Authority to
acquire the apartments in Chicago. The non-profit paid Chicago-based real estate investor L.
Mark DeAngelis more than $4 million to acquire and manage three of the five portfolios of
apartments, known as Shoreline, Icarus and Ernst, according to a lawsuit filed by BHF in
October 2018.

The apartments managed by DeAngelis suffered from scores of building code violations and
overdue property taxes, according to bond filings by BHF. The foundation accused DeAngelis of
providing deeply flawed reports on the properties, which needed extensive repairs, and alleged
DeAngelis grossly mismanaged the apartments and failed to collect rent.

As a result, the Chicago Housing Authority terminated tenants’ housing vouchers and BHF

defaulted on the debt. The non-profit later defaulted on the two remaining bond issues and
some of the securities traded this month for 2 cents on the dollar.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 53

BRIEF<GO> - @BLOOMBERGBRIEFS PAGE 10F 4



Bloomberg February 25, 2020
BRIEFS 7:00 AM | New York

Andrew Belew, a Palm Beach, Florida-based real-estate investor who took over Better Housing
Foundation in late 2018, said he’s cooperating with the SEC investigation. Rosenbeck couldn’t
immediately be reached to comment, nor could De lis.

On one $52 million bond sale in 2017 to acquire the 500-unit Icarus portfolio, a consultant hired
by BHF estimated the apartments, some built in the 1890s, needed less than $500,000 in
repairs, according to the bond offering document.

A report commissioned by Belew in 2019 after the bonds defaulted found the properties needed
more than $7 million in critical repairs and almost $8 million to fix code violations. Making
recommended repairs and curing potential code violations would cost another $34 million.

Stifel Financial managed the Better Housing Foundation’s bonds sales. Neil Shapiro, a Stifel
spokesperson, didn’t immediately return a call seeking comment.

A STRONGER BOND

ASSUREQ GUARANTY MUNICIFAL CORP. ~ MUNICIPAL ASSURANCE CORP. - ASSURED GUARANTY CORP. — NEW YORK, NY

- HEADLINES -

Charles Schwab Corp. is continuing its buying spree, agreeing to purchase Wasmer, Schroeder
& Co., a Naples, Florida-based fixed-income management firm with $10.5 billion in assets under
management. Schwab last year agreed to buy TD Ameritrade Holding Corp. for $26 billion, an
acquisition expected to close in the second half of 2020. The Wasmer Schroeder purchase will
increase the approximately $90 billion in Schwab’s separately managed accounts. Terms of the
all-cash deal weren’t disclosed in Monday’s announcement.

Democratic presidential candidate Pete Buttigieg took on one of the most fraught tax issues
in Democratic politics, proposing that the $10,000 cap on state and local tax deductions be
lifted. Buttigieg updated his tax plan Monday, adding a plank that would remove the $10,000
limit on so-called SALT deductions for those earning up to $400,000, partially reversing a
provision in President Trump’s tax law that capped those write-offs, which were previously
unlimited.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 54

BRIEF<GO> - @BLOOMBERGBRIEFS PAGE 2 OF 4



Bloomberg February 25, 2020
BRIEFS 7:00 AM | New York

Recreational marijuana sales generated $7.3 million of direct tax revenue for Illinois in
January, the first month of sales, the Illinois Department of Revenue said in an emailed
statement. Governor J.B. Pritzker’s recently released budget had estimated the state would
collect $28 million in cannabis-tax revenue during the remainder of the fiscal year 2020, which
runs through June 30.

Bessemer Trust hired Kevin Akinskas as head of municipal bonds, according to a
spokesperson at Bessemer. Akinskas previously was a longtime municipal-bond portfolio
manager at BlackRock, according to Finra records and LinkedIn.

- DATA WATCH -

Primary market: New York City is planning to sell $1.44 billion of GOs, comprised of
approximately $860 million of tax-exempt fixed rate bonds, $500 million of taxable fixed-rate
bonds and $75 million of adjustable-rate debt. Pricing for the tax-exempt fixed rate bonds is
expected to take place on March 4.

Secondary market: MSRB par amount traded: $10.6 billion; PICK par value offered: $2.3
billion.

Most active: The most-traded issue on Monday was the GDB Debt Recovery Authority (PR)
7.50% revenue bond due in 2040: 84 trades totaling $23.3 million.

In the pipeline: Maryland, $779.3 million GOs, at auction 3/4.

AAA Callable Yields

TERM CURRENT PREVIOUS
1Year 0.75 0.79
2 Year 0.75 0.79
5 Year 0.76 0.80
10 Year 1.03 110
20 Year 1.41 1.50
30 Year 1.59 1.68

*assumes 5% coupon, 10-year par call
Source: Bloomberg

Benchmark States 10-Year Yields

STATE YIELD SPREAD/AAA
CA 1.06 -5
FL 1.08 -4
L 1.88 77
NY 0.92 -20
PA 1.25 14
TX 1.15 4

Source: Bloomberg

- INSIGHT -

BY JOE MYSAK

Everyone’s moving out of New York because the taxes are too high.
IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 55

BRIEF<GO> - @BLOOMBERGBRIEFS PAGE 3 OF 4



Bloomberg February 25, 2020
BRIEFS 7:00 AM | New York

You’ve probably been reading a lot of articles about that since the U.S. Census Bureau came out
with its state migration statistics at the end of 2019. They showed that between April 1, 2010 and
July 1, 2019, New York lost 1.4 million people to domestic net migration. That means 1.4 million
more people left New York for elsewhere than arrived from other states. (New York’s total
population went up, slightly, over the decade thanks to foreign immigration and births.)

But did they move because of taxes, as some partisans argue? There’s no evidence to support
that conclusion. The Census Bureau doesn’t post surveyors at the border to interview the
departing. So anyone who writes that is just making it up. Assertion is not proof.

Personally, I don’t know anyone who’s moved away because of taxes. Would you really quit
your job and uproot your family in one of the most traumatic of life’s events, for, what, a few
thousand bucks? Don’t be absurd. Even with the cap on state and local tax deductions, you have
to be pretty far up the food chain in order for taxes to make a real difference. You're talking
about an extremely thin slice of the demographic. And we won’t know the impact of the SALT
cap until the end of the year.

So why do people move? They move for new or relocated jobs, and they move for retirement,
which I don’t include under tax avoidance, but perhaps snow avoidance. Some move for other
lifestyle changes, including lowering their cost of living. Taxes are pretty far down the list, the
last I checked.

Sure, Florida has no state income tax, and attracted almost 20% of New York’s net migration in
2018. I have a feeling that has less to do with taxes and more to do with normal retirement.

Fact is, more people have been leaving New York than coming in for decades. New York lost 1.6
million people between 2000 and 2010, and 1.3 million in the prior decade. Going back to 1970
to 1980, New York’s net migration was 2.4 million, according to the Empire Center for Public
Policy, a right-leaning think-tank, citing Census data.

It doesn’t make sense that these New Yorkers have been fleeing high taxes and evil blue-state
governance for all those years, as the more politically-minded commentators would have you
believe.

I have another theory (and, admittedly, it’s a theory not proof). I think that one of New York’s
chief exports is people. The state, and more particularly the city of New York, is the capital of
advertising, fashion, culture, the arts, finance, publishing. And so people migrate domestically,
and immigrate from abroad, to New York, and learn from it and marinate in it and otherwise
take what they can from it, and at some point they move on. Taxes have almost nothing to do
with it.

—with assistance from Janathan Levin

This column does not necessarily reflect the opinion of the editorial board or Bioomberg LP and its
owners.

- CONTACT US -

Editor Responsibie
Joe Mysak: jmysakjr@bloomberg.net

Subscribe at BRIEF<GO>

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 56

BRIEF<GO> - @BLOOMBERGBRIEFS PAGE 4 OF 4



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 57



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 58



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 59



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 60



SEC is looking into Better Housing
Foundation deals in Illinois

By Yvette Shields
February 26, 2020, 2:53 p.m. EST

The Securities and Exchange Commission and Illinois Attorney General’s office are examining
the Better Housing Foundation as investors fret over the uncertain prospects for recovering their
$170 million investment in the not-for-profit’s defaulted debt.

BHF lawyers disclosed the receipt of a SEC subpoena related to the not-for-profit’s past
managers in a recent court filing as part of the Chapter 11 bankruptcy being pursued by Lindran
Properties LLC, the owner of the foundation's Chicago-based Shoreline portfolio.

An SEC subpoena came to light as part of the Chapter 11 bankruptcy of a Better Housing
Foundation affiliate.
Bloomberg News

The bankruptcy would pave the way for a sale of the portfolio's properties, which are in
disrepair, free and clear of existing liens with proceeds going to pay overdue taxes, expense
vouchers from housing court-appointed receivers, holders of $13.6 million of bonds, and various
other fees.

Shoreline is one of five troubled Ohio-based BHF affordable housing portfolios. Lindran is a
subsidiary of BHF. The other four portfolios are in various stages of trouble. All have defaulted
on bonds.

“Prior to the commencement of the debtor’s chapter 11 case, BHF was served with a subpoena
from the Securities and Exchange Commission seeking records related to the events that
preceded current ownership’s involvement in BHF and its affiliates,” Clark Hill Plc attorney
Scott Schreiber reported in the filing. “Clark Hill has and continues to represent BHF in that
investigation.”

The SEC declined to comment. Stifel, which underwrote the bond issues, also declined to
comment.

The bonds were sold between 2016 and 2018 through the Illinois Finance Authority. Defaults
occurred in June on the three Chicago portfolios — Shoreline, Icarus, and Ernst — and in
December on the suburban Blue Station and Windy City portfolios. Blue Station was recently
put on the selling block. The suburban portfolios are in better shape and have higher occupancy
rates than the nearly empty city portfolios

Control of the BHF has changed hands since the bond offerings and current leaders blame the
properties’ mess on their predecessors.

1

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 61


https://www.bondbuyer.com/author/yvette-shields-bb13

Representatives from bond trustee UMB Bank NA and the city of Chicago, which took BHF to
housing court over the properties’ poor conditions, sought a meeting last year with Illinois
Attorney General Kwame Raoul’s office and said the AG was “actively looking” into the
situation, a source said.

The city’s law department confirmed the meeting. Bond trustee representatives declined to
comment. The AG office said it could not immediately comment.

Lawyers following the bankruptcy case and efforts to resolve the defaults on the other portfolios
said they don’t see a SEC investigation or other potential probes interfering with the Chapter 11
or other workouts that may be coming for the other four portfolios. That prediction is based on
the probe being limited to past BHF management and could change if the inquiries entangle the
current leaders and claims are asserted. “That could complicate” any workouts, said one lawyer.

BHF’s current president, Andrew Belew, said the SEC subpoena was received around October
and his attorneys complied by providing about 17,000 documents. He believes the inquiry is
focused on the origins of the not-for-profit.

“We are cooperating. Whatever the SEC asks for we will provide. We have nothing to hide,”
Belew said in an interview. He said he knows of no other regulatory inquiries.

Belew is a managing director at Florida-based Consilium Capital Partners LLC, which describes
itself as specializing in real estate lending, loan workout, finance, capital markets and property
management. He became president of BHF in late 2018. He blames the original managers in
bankruptcy court documents.

BHF was launched in 2015 in Ohio by Ohio-based attorney Meredith Rosenbeck. She worked
with local real estate investor L. Mark DeAngelis, head of Integrus Realty Group LLC and
Desak Development Corp., on the purchase of properties and DeAngelis firms served as property
managers. Rosenbeck served as BHF’s attorney on the bond deals, according to IFA documents.

The Chicago Tribune chronicled how management, legal and other fees were pocketed and the
properties left to languish in an August 2018 story.

“DeAngelis, Integrus and Desak’s management was horrific, at best,” Belew writes in a court
filings defending the Shoreline Chapter 11 filing and asset sale. “The property fell into disrepair
and neglect and, ultimately, Lindran was named in approximately 200 separate housing court
lawsuits in the Circuit Court of Cook County.”

Belew said this week Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost’s office in last year contacted him about
Rosenbeck. The Ohio AG office said it could not confirm or deny whether it was conducting an
investigation. Previous phone numbers and an email for Rosenbeck are no longer in operation so
she could not be reached to comment. DeAngelis did not return a call requesting comment.

BHF won property tax breaks from Illinois that were later rescinded as questions were raised
over whether it was violating its not-for-profit status by evicting tenants for non-payment. The

2

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 62


http://graphics.chicagotribune.com/chicago-charity-housing-violations/

downward fiscal spiral accelerated as there was insufficient money to fund repairs and the
Chicago Housing Authority rescinded the properties’ qualifications for housing vouchers.

The BHF board handed control in 2018 over to Florida-based not-for-profit Invest in America’s
Veterans. The new entity turned to Belew that November saying it was not equipped to take on
the management of such distressed properties.

The state housing court eventually appointed receivers for all three Chicago portfolios to manage
the properties. Meanwhile, BHF’s efforts to secure new capital to fund repairs fell short leading,
to the decision to file Chapter 11 and sell the assets.

The debtor selected PRE Holdings 14 LLC “over other stalking horse bidders because of its
liquidity, strong reputation with the city of Chicago, and their vast real estate experience and
holdings around the south side of Chicago,” Belew wrote.

The 13 buildings with 260 units in the Shoreline portfolio include only about 10 units that are

inhabitable and occupied. If additional bids are received over PRE Holdings an auction will be
conducted. PRE said it would invest at least $10 million in repairs.

3

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 63



A proposed schedule before Judge Jack B. Schmetterer in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the
Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, envisions a spring sale. The bankruptcy trustee,
however, has filed an objection, challenging assertions by the debtor and the bond trustee UMB
that the bankruptcy-driven sale offers the best option.

The fate of and potential recovery rates for all the portfolios remain uncertain.
The trustee could pursue foreclosure, but that’s a time-consuming process and could result in a
weaker recovery given the poor condition of the properties and mounting liens and BHF could

pre-empt those efforts with bankruptcy proceedings.

All but one series of the BHF bonds carried ratings in the triple-B to single-A category from
S&P Global Ratings when they were sold.

4

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 64



3/5/2020 How to keep bad actors from trashing the rental market on Chicago’s South Side - Chicago Sun-Times

CSXT

EDITORIALS NEWS POLITICS

How to keep bad actors from trashing the
rental market on Chicago’s South Side

The days of the slumlord are over. If you're buying up real estate in Chicago, do it right or face the
consequences.

By CST Editorial Board | Mar 2,2020, 4:44pm CST

An Ohio-based not-for-profit, the Better Housing Foundation, bought this apartment building at 7250 S. South Shore Drive and 80
others across the South Side between 2016 and 2018. It left nearly all of them in poor condition. | Google maps

The tall midcentury residential tower at 7250 S. South Shore Drive should be an
affordable housing success story. Instead, the building is a near wreck.

An Ohio-based not-for-profit, the Better Housing Foundation, bought the apartment
building and 80 others across the South Side between 2016 and 2018, leaving nearly all

of them in poor condition and clogging up Housing Court.

Editorials

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 65
https://chicago.suntimes.com/2020/3/2/21155056/chicago-rental-affordable-housing-real-estate-better-housing-foundation-equitybuild-editorial 1/3


https://chicago.suntimes.com/authors/sun-times-editorial-board
https://chicago.suntimes.com/editorials
https://chicago.suntimes.com/news
https://chicago.suntimes.com/politics
https://chicago.suntimes.com/

3/5/2020 How to keep bad actors from trashing the rental market on Chicago’s South Side - Chicago Sun-Times
With real estate investors flocking to the South Side these days, now is a good time for
the city to send a loud and clear message: The days of the slumlord are over. If you're
buying up real estate in Chicago, do it right or face the consequences.

BHF is among a wave of out-of-town real estate entities rolling across the South Side,
buying and packaging up scores of relatively low-cost apartment buildings in hopes of
making big profits through rents, Crain’s Chicago Business and the Chicago Tribune have
reported.

“The South Side is looking very attractive from an investment standpoint,” one expert
told us. “It’s one thing to buy buildings, but you have to manage them. The idea that you

can sit back in California someplace and let the cash flow in is a tricky proposition.”

Another out-of-town company, Florida-based EquityBuild, raised $135 million from 900
investors to buy 1,674 rental units, mainly on the South Side. But in 2018, the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission ruled that EquityBuild’s owners, Jerome Cohen
and his son Shaun, weren’t rewarding investors from financial returns from the
buildings, but instead were running a Ponzi scheme, using the money from new investors
to pay off older ones. The SEC began liquidating the portfolio in 2018.

Thirty-six EquityBuild buildings soon could hit the market, many with deferred

maintenance issues and Housing Court cases against them.

What can the city do? To begin with, Mayor Lori Lightfoot could staff up the Building
Department to track and focus more attention on packages of multi-family buildings
owned by real estate investment groups. These are buildings, given their arms-length
ownership, that merit more regular and rigorous inspection. Construction permits for
this class of buildings should be monitored more closely as well to make sure work is
being done as prescribed. Fines and court costs, as warranted, could do wonders to bring
many of these entities into line.

Federal law enforcement, we are told by affordable housing experts, also should take a
closer look at multiple building purchases that target South Side properties, especially
those involving investment companies such as EquityBuild that appear to overpay while

promising investors big profits.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 66
https://chicago.suntimes.com/2020/3/2/21155056/chicago-rental-affordable-housing-real-estate-better-housing-foundation-equitybuild-editorial 2/3


https://www.chicagobusiness.com/commercial-real-estate/distressed-properties-hitting-market-south-side

3/5/2020 How to keep bad actors from trashing the rental market on Chicago’s South Side - Chicago Sun-Times
Better Housing Foundation’s efforts were a spectacular fail. The organization bought
more than six dozen Chicago area multi-unit buildings using $170 million in tax-exempt
municipal bonds sold to investors through the Illinois Finance Authority. But instead of
fixing up the structures, the now-bankrupt BHF burned through the cash as the buildings
deteriorated. The organization also defaulted on the bond payments.

“T am angry and I am disappointed with this borrower,” Illinois Finance Authority
Executive Director Christopher Meister told us.

IFA has a good record of issuing tax-exempt bonds for not-for-profit hospitals, local
governments and institutions of higher education, but we wonder if it was out of its
element in issuing such bonds on behalf of BHF. On these kinds of deals in the future, we
think the IFA should work more closely with another state agency, the Illinois Housing

Development Authority, which specializes in affordable housing bond issues.

Meanwhile, Illinois Attorney General Kwame Raoul is investigating BHF. We called
Raoul’s office to ask about that, but they failed to get back to us. In an apparent separate
investigation, the SEC subpoenaed BHF last October seeking the organization’s records

about the purchases, the publication The Bond Trader reported this week.

Chicago can be a tough town in which to find an affordable place to rent. And bad and
incompetent larger-scale investors only make matters worse by littering the city,
especially on the South Side, with scores of dilapidated and inhabitable buildings.

Chicago has long had its fair share of homegrown bad actors in the South Side real estate
game. The last thing the city needs is under-regulated outsiders jumping in for a quick
and unmerited buck.

Send letters to letters@suntimes.com.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 67
https://chicago.suntimes.com/2020/3/2/21155056/chicago-rental-affordable-housing-real-estate-better-housing-foundation-equitybuild-editorial 3/3


https://www.chicagobusiness.com/commercial-real-estate/big-south-side-apartment-portfolio-lands-bankruptcy-court
https://chicago.suntimes.com/metro-state/2019/10/28/20937366/leon-finney-jr-woodlawn-community-development-corporation-auction-property-obama-center
mailto:letters@suntimes.com

160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

Date: March 10, 2020

To: Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (“Authority”)

From: Jacob Stuckey, Deputy Executive Director

Subject: Firefighters’ Pension Investment Fund and the Police Officers’ Pension Investment

Fund Board Meetings

Please see below for links to the agendas and related documents for the most recent meetings of the
Firefighters’ Pension Investment Fund and the Police Officers’ Pension Investment Fund.

[linois Firefighters’ Pension Investment Fund (“IFPIF”)
e Jan. 31, 2020 Agenda: https://www.iml.org/file.cfm?key=18121
e Feb. 12,2020 Agenda: https://www.iml.org/file.cfm?key=18158
e Feb. 28, 2020 Agenda: https://www.iml.org/file.cfm?key=18208

Police Officers’ Pension Investment Fund (“POPIF”)

e Feb. 24, Agenda: https://www.iml.org/file.cfm?key=18176
e Authority Letter to the POPIF

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 68



NOTICE

A MEETING
OF THE
ILLINOIS FIREFIGHTERS’ PENSION INVESTMENT FUND
"To Be Held

Friday, January 31, 2020
1:00 P.M.

Double Tree by Hilton Hotel
Cypress Room

3003 Corporate West Drive
Lisle, IL 60532

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 69



II.
II1.
IV.

VI
VIL
VIIL
IX.
X.
XL
XII.
XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

Ilinois Firefighters’ Pension Investment Fund

Meeting Agenda

Friday, January 31, 2020
1:00 P.M.

Double Tree by Hilton Hotel
Cypress Room

3003 Corporate West Drive
Lisle, IL 60532

Call to order

Taking of the roll

Election of chair (action required)

Introduction to the Illinois Firefighters’ Pension Investment Fund (discussion only)
Approval of indemnification (action required)

By-Laws (discussion only)

Executive Director Job description(discussion only)

Retention of Executive Director (discussion only)
Appointment of committees (discussion only)

FY2020 Budget (discussion only)

Approval of outside counsel (discussion only)
Inter-Governmental Agreement with IFA (discussion only)
D&O/Fiduciary/Business Liability Insurance (discussion only)
Employee Directives Manual (discussion only)

Other Business

Schedule of upcoming meetings

XVIL. Public Comment
XVIIL. Motion to Adjourn

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 70



II.
IIL.
V.

VL
VIL
VIIL
IX.

XL
XIL
XIIL.
XIV.
XV.
XVL
XVIL

Firefighters’ Pension Investment Fund

Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, February 12, 2020
1:00 P.M.

Double Tree by Hilton Hotel
Aspen Room
3003 Corporate West Drive
Lisle, IL. 60532

Call to order

Taking of the roll

Approval of January 31, 2020 Minutes

Ratification of actions taken at January 31, 2020 meeting
By-Laws

Job Description, Executive Director

Retention of Executive Director (Expected closed section)
Retention of outside counsel

Inter-Governmental Agreement with IFA
D&O/Fiduciary/Business Liability Insurance

Employee Directives Manual

Signatures Resolution

Budget

Other Business

Schedule of upcoming meetings

Public Comment

Adjourn

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 71



NOTICE

A MEETING
OF THE
FIREFIGHTERS’ PENSION INVESTMENT FUND
To Be Held

Friday, February 28, 2020
9:00 A.M.

Double Tree by Hilton Hotel
Rosewood Room
3003 Corporate West Drive
Lisle, IL 60532

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 72



Firefighters’ Pension Investment Fund

Meeting Agenda

Friday, February 28, 2020
9:00 A.M.

Double Tree by Hilton Hotel
Rosewood Room
3003 Corporate West Drive
Lisle, IL 60532

l. Call to order

. Taking of the roll

I1l.  Approval of February 12, 2020 Minutes
IV.  Approval of Legal Counsel

V. Executive Director Position

VI By Laws

VII.  Employee Handbook

VIII.  Other Business

IX.  Schedule of upcoming meetings
X. Public Comment

XI.  Adjourn

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 73



POLICE OFFICERS’ PENSION INVESTMENT FUND

TRANSITION

BOARD MEMBERS

Shawn Curry
Participant Representative
Peoria, IL

Andrea DiGiacinto
Participant Representative
Libertyville, IL

Brian Prochaska
Participant Representative
Joliet, IL

Dan Hopkins
Beneficiary Representative
Collinsville, IL

Mark Poulos
Beneficiary Representative
Rock Island, IL

Elizabeth Holleb

Municipal Representative
Lake Forest, IL

Michael Inman
Municipal Representative
Macomb, IL

Phil Suess
Municipal Representative
Wheaton, IL

Brad Cole
IML Representative
Springfield, IL

Notice is hereby given that the Police Officers’ Pension Investment Fund will hold a meeting
on Monday, February 24, 2020 at 9:30 a.m. in the Training Room located at the Peoria
Police Department, 600 SW Adams Street, Peoria, IL 61602.

AGENDA

1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call
3. Special Orders

a.
b.

Introduction to the Police Officers’ Pension Investment Fund
Discussion/Potential Action — Election of Officers

i. Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary, Treasurer and Ethics Officer
Discussion — FOIA Officer and OMA Designee
Discussion — Chief Investment Officer Position
Discussion/Potential Action — Job Description and Posting for Interim Executive
Director Position

4. Correspondence

a.

Discussion/Potential Action — Establish Board Member Email Addresses

5. New Business

a.
b.

= ®o o o

° o«

Discussion/Potential Action — Approval of Indemnification
Discussion — Retention of Directors & Officers Fiduciary/Business Liability
Insurance
Discussion — Establish By-Laws
Discussion — Development and Appointment of Committees
Discussion — Intergovernmental Agreement with lllinois Finance Authority
Discussion — Employee Directives Manual
Discussion — Annual Budget
Discussion — Retention of Professional Services
i. General Counsel
ii. Investment Professionals
iii. Independent Auditing Firm
iv. Actuary
v. Administrative Support
vi. Other

Discussion/Potential Action — Establish Meeting Schedule

6. Other Business

7. Public Comment

8. Adjournment

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 74



160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300

312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

Via Electronic Mail March 3, 2020
Shawn Curry
Chair and Participant Representative
Illinois Police Officers’ Pension Investment Fund (IPOPIF)
c/o IPOPIF Members Holleb, Suess, and Poulos

Re: Senate Bill 1300/Public Act 101-610
Authority Resolution No. 2020-0211-DA08

Dear Chair Curry:

On behalf of the Illinois Finance Authority (the Authority), congratulations on your election as
the first Chair of the newly formed Police Officers’ Pension Investment Fund. It must be a great
pleasure to chair this new organization and to preside over the consolidation of approximately
360 police officers’ pension fund portfolios into one.

On January 29, 2020, Governor Pritzker gave the annual State of the State address and
highlighted local pension consolidation:

“We’ve also begun the long work of tackling our pension problems. In addition to
expanding our state pension buyout program, in the fall veto session we accomplished
something that eluded governors and General Assemblies for almost 75 years by
consolidating 650 downstate and suburban first responder pension systems — which will
alleviate local property tax burdens and strengthen the funds that offer a decent
retirement to our police and firefighter. Maybe more significantly — the bill we passed
was supported by both a leading progressive Representative, Will Guzzardi, and an
outspoken conservative Senator, Dan McConchie. All | can say is, anything is possible.”

The Illinois Finance Authority has demonstrated its effectiveness in support of Governor
Pritzker’s local pension consolidation. Its Members are proud of the Authority’s role in this
landmark reform.

On February 8, 2018, at its regularly scheduled meeting, the Authority discussed various needs
of the State of Illinois, including clean water, housing, financing of infrastructure projects, and
the looming pension crisis. Out of that meeting came a consensus to move forward, bring to bear
the powers of the Authority, and lean in to these problems, none of which being any more
daunting than our state’s public pension obligations. Approximately one year later, on February
11, 2019, Governor Pritzker created the Pension Consolidation Feasibility Task Force (the “Task
Force™).

The Task Force issued its report on October 10, 2019, in which the Task Force advocated for the
formation of the two new investment boards

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 75


http://www.il-fa.com/

Ultimately, SB1300 was introduced and passed during the Veto Session, and on December 19,
2019, signed into law by the Governor (PA 101-610). SB1300 creates two new pension funds,
the Firefighters’ Pension Investment Fund and the Police Officers’ Pension Investment Fund.

Conventionally, pension funds such as the two newly created funds are funded out of the assets
in the related pension portfolios. However, the Police Officers’ Pension Investment Fund will
hold no assets until such assets are transferred in through the transition period ending June 30.
2022. In order for the fund to operate in advance of receiving those assets, SB1300 authorizes
the Authority to lend up to $7.5 million in operating capital, to be repaid after transference of the
pension assets. Assets lent by the Authority are secured by statute, and, under that statute may
only be used “To provide funds for payment of the ordinary and regular costs associated with the
implementation of this transition process....”

As mentioned above, the Authority is proud to be working with you to implement this historic
initiative, and we stand ready to provide the statutorily authorized funding critical to its success.
However, just as you have a fiduciary duty to the thousands of participants in your constituent
pension plans, the IFA has a fiduciary duty to the people of Illinois with respect to the use of its
public funds.

The use of the Authority’s funding is limited to the ordinary and regular costs associated with the
transition. Further, funds can only be transferred upon meeting of baseline governance functions
by the Police Officers’ Pension Investment Fund, including the election of a Chair, employment
of an Executive Director (and arrangements for hiring of CFO and other senior staff positions),
opening of bank accounts, appropriate mechanics for budgeting, periodic disbursements and
reporting concerning expenditure of funds, and attestation by legal counsel that these basic
standards have been met.

The Authority met on Tuesday, February 11, 2020 and approved Resolution No. 2020-0211-
DAO08, authorizing the entering into of a loan agreement with the Police Officers’ Pension
Investment Fund. Attached hereto, please find a copy of that resolution. A draft loan agreement
(which specifies requirements for the governance functions referenced in the prior paragraph) is
being prepared and we should be able to provide a form to you shortly.

Similar to the Police Officers’ Pension Investment Fund, the Authority is the product of the
consolidation of multiple organizations; however, in the case of the Authority, only seven such
organizations were combined to form the new organization. That being said, present Authority
management is acutely aware of operational opportunities that were missed during its
consolidation process, through calendar years 2003 and 2004, and how such missed opportunities
can resonate far into the future. We stand ready to share with you our hard learned lessons in the
hopes that you might avoid the same.

Page 2 - March 3, 2020

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 76



The Authority and our staff look forward to working with the Police Officers’ Pension
Investment Fund as it implements the historic legislation passed last December.

Sincerely,

o

Christopher B. Meister
Executive Director

Attachments: Atwood Cover Memorandum - February 11, 2020 Resolution
Authority Resolution No. 2020-0211-DA08

cc: Elizabeth Holleb, Treasurer- Municipal Representative

Phil Suess, Municipal Representative
Mark Poulos, Beneficiary Representative

Page 3 - March 3, 2020

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 77



160 North LaSalle St.
Suite S-1000
Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

Date: March 10, 2020
To: Members of the Illinois Finance Authority
From: Elizabeth Weber, Ethics Officer, General Counsel and Legal Advisor to the Board

Michael Moss, Associate General Counsel

Subject: Update Regarding Certain Ethics Considerations for Members of the Illinois Finance
Authority — for Informational Purposes Only

As you know, Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) are from time to time asked to
complete certain ethics forms and training. The Members are also subject to certain ethics considerations.
Attached to this memorandum are three exhibits intended to help clarify these ethical responsibilities of
Members of the Authority.

Exhibits A and B are the State’s Statement of Economic Interests (“SOEI”) form and Supplemental
Statement of Economic Interest (“SSOEI”) form, respectively. These forms are to be completed by the
Members of the Authority every year in the spring. You should receive this year’s forms in the mail during
the coming weeks. Please complete the original forms sent to you and forward them to the Authority no
later than Tuesday, April 14 (which is the date of our next Authority meeting). The Authority’s Ethics
Officer will review these forms and submit them to the appropriate state agency. Please note that each
form must have an original signature.

Exhibit C describes certain conflict of interest considerations applicable to Members of the Authority.
This document was distributed to Members last year, and is included here again both to refresh the
seasoned Members and to inform the new Members. If you have any questions or concerns about these
ethical responsibilities, or about the SOEI or SSOEI, please contact Elizabeth Weber, Ethics Officer,
General Counsel and Legal Advisor to the Board, or Michael Moss, Associate General Counsel.

Finally, please be advised that annual ethics training for the Members of the Authority will be taking place
in the coming months. Staff will follow up with more information when it becomes available.

Mt. Vernon | 2929 Broadway Street, Ste. 7B, Mt. Vernon IL 62864 | 618.244.2424 | 618.244.2433 fax
Springfield | 500 E. Monroe St., Third floor, Springfield, IL 62701 | 217.782.5792 | 217.782.3989 fax

T1v: [EdPeidiesBoard Baek (Yewswienddsfage 78


http://www.il-fa.com/

_Print | Reset | Save_
STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS

TO BE FILED WITH
THE SECRETARY OF STATE

(Type or print name and address in the blank space below.)

(List each office or position of employment for which this Statement is filed.)

GENERAL DIRECTIONS

The interest (if constructively controlled by the person making the statement) of a spouse or any other party shall be con-
sidered to be the same as the interest of the person making the statement. Campaign receipts shall not be included in this
statement.

(If more space is needed, please attach supplemental listing.)

1. List the name and instrument of ownership in any entity doing business in the State of lllinois, in which the ownership
interest held by the person at the date of filing is in excess of $5,000 fair market value or from which dividends in excess
of $1,200 were derived during the preceding calendar year. (In the case of real estate, location thereof shall be listed by
street address or, if none, by legal description.) No time or demand deposit in a financial institution nor any debt instrument
need be listed.

Business Entity Instrument of Ownership

2. List the name, address and type of practice of any professional organization in which the person making the statement
was an officer, director, associate, partner or proprietor, or served in any advisory capacity, from which income in excess
of $1,200 was derived during the preceding calendar year.

Name Address Type of Practice

3. List the nature of professional services rendered (other than to the State of lllinois) of each entity from which income
exceeding $5,000 was received for professional services rendered during the preceding calendar year by the person mak-
ing the statement.

Printed by autFavigubfitecatat@obKlinesiblalgh PJe 79 1 — | 188.2



4. List the identity (including the address or legal description of real estate) of any capital asset from which a capital gain
of $5,000 or more was realized during the preceding calendar year.

5. List the identity of any compensated lobbyist with whom the person making the statement maintains a close econom-
ic association, including the name of the lobbyist and specifying the legislative matter or matters that are the object of the
lobbying activity, and describing the general type of economic activity of the client or principal on whose behalf that per-
son is lobbying.

Lobbyist Legislative Matter Client or Principal

6. List the name of any entity doing business in the State of lllinois from which income in excess of $1,200 was derived
during the preceding calendar year, other than for professional services, and the title or description of any position held in
that entity. (In the case of real estate, location thereof shall be listed by street address or, if none, by legal description.) No
time or demand deposit in a financial institution nor any debt instrument need be listed.

Entity Position Held

7. List the name of any unit of government that employed the person making the statement during the preceding calendar
year other than the unit or units of government in relation to which the person is required to file.

8. List the name of any entity from which a gift or gifts, or honorarium or honoraria, valued singly or in the aggregate in
excess of $500, was received during the preceding calendar year.

VERIFICATION

| declare that this Statement of Economic Interests (including any accompanying schedules and statements) has been exam-
ined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true, correct and complete statement of my economic interests
as required by the Illinois Governmental Ethics Act. | understand that the penalty for willfully filing a false or incomplete state-
ment shall be a fine not to exceed $1,000 or imprisonment in a penal institution other than the penitentiary not to exceed
one year, or both fine and imprisonment.

(Signature of person making Statement) (Date)

NOTE: This statement must be filed in the Office of the Secretary of State, Index Department, Ethics Section, 111 E.
Monroe, Springfield, IL 62756.

Printed by autFavigubfitecatat@obKlivesiblalh PJe 86 1 — | 188.2



Supplemental Statement of Economic Interest

For officers and employees subject to the jurisdiction of the lllinois Governor per Executive Order 15-09
New [ Revision [

Executive Order 15-09, “Executive Order to Ensure Ethical and Responsive Government,” requires certain officers and
employees to disclose and file the following information with the Executive Ethics Commission on or before May 1 of each
year. Your agency has identified you as an employee or officer who is required to complete the Supplemental Statement of
Economic Interest.

An electronic filing system is available for most persons filing the Supplemental Statement of Economic Interest. Use of this
paper process is necessary where electronic filing is not possible, or where an electronic filing needs correction or to be
supplemented. Please contact your ethics officer if you are uncertain as to whether you should be filing electronically in
lieu of paper.

[nstructions: Please consult guidance at www.illinois.gov/eec/ExecutiveOrder/Pages/Home.aspx. Thereafter, complete
the following disclosures concerning calendar year 2019, Attach additional sheets if necessary. Return the completed,
signed form by May 1, 2020 to the Executive Ethics Commission, 401 S. Spring Street, Wm. Stratton Bldg. Room 513,
Springfield, llinois 62706. - '

1. During the preceding calendar year, did you, your spouse, or minor child have a financial interest of greater than 5% in
any real property for which the State of llinois is a tenant, lessor or has some other ownership or beneficial interest? If
yes, disclose the address and describe the nature of your interest in the real property (Donotinclude aprimary personal
residence.)

Yes ] No 3

If ves, sive the address and describe the nature of your ownership interest:

2. During the preceding calendar year, did you hold any non-governmental position(s) with any business entity, non-profit
organization, labor group, educational institution, or other entity of any type?

Yes [ No [
. Ifyes, disclose the name of entity, the non-governmental position, the nature of compensation, and estimate
whether you received no income or value, income or value of less than $5,000, or income or value equal to or
greater than $5,000:

3. During the preceding calendar year, were you a party to, or have a financial interest in, any litigation involving the State
of lllinois or any entity with a relationship with the State of Illinois?

“Entity with a relationship with the State of Illinois” means an entity that has a contract or grant or a direct pecuniary
interest in a contract or grant with or from the State of lllinois. Do net include litigation where you were named as
a plaintiff or defendant in your capacity as an employee or officer of the State of lllinois.

Yes [ No O

If yes, identify the case name(s) and the court in which such case is or was pending:

~IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 81




Supplemental Statement of Economic Interest

For officers and employees subject to the jurisdiction of the lilinois Governor per Executive Order 15-09

4, Are you an officer, employee, or other individual who receives merit compensation and is exempt from the Personnel
Code and from collective bargaining agreements, or are you appointed by the Governor?

ves O No 1
1f you checked “No,” please proceed to the certification and submission of this form.

If you checked “Yes,” do you have any relatives who are officers or employees of the Executive, Legislative or Judicial
branches of the State of Illinois? “Relatives” include:

Father, mother, son, daughter, grandfather, grandmother, grandson, granddaughter, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, first
cousin, nephew, niece, husband, wife, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, grandson-in-law,
granddaughter-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, stepfather, stepmother, stepson, stepdaughter, stepbrother,
stepsister, step-grandson, step-granddaughter, half-brother, or half-sister.

Yes 1 No 3
If you checked “No,” please proceed to the certification and submission of this form.

If you checked “Yes,” please identify the name and position of each Relative:

I certify to the best of my knowledge and belief the information that I provided on this Supplemental Statement of Economic
Interest is a true, correct and complete statement of my economic interests as required by Executive Order 15-09.

(Print Name)

(Signature) (Date)

(Office or position of employment for which this Statement is filed)

NOTE: Return the completed, signed form via mail to the Executive Ethics Commission,
401 S. Spring Street, Wm. Stratton Bldg. Room 513, Springfield, Illinois 62706.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 82



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Conflicts Considerations for I1FA Board Members

l. Sources of Conflicts of Interest for IFA Board Members

The following five acts should be considered by potential IFA board members with respect to conflicts of
interest that may arise in the context of IFA board service. We would note that the first two statutes (the
IFA Act and the Illinois Public Officer Prohibited Activities Act) apply to activities with the IFA, while
the latter three apply to dealings with the State and its agencies more broadly.

e IFA Act': The IFA Act prohibits a board member from being an officer or director or holding an
ownership interest, directly or indirectly, of more than 7.5% in any person or entity that is a party to a
contract or agreement upon which the member may be called upon to act or vote.

o Any contract or agreement made in violation of this prohibition is null and void.
o Interests other than those prohibited are discussed below in Section III.
e lllinois Public Officer Prohibited Activities Act’: This act prohibits a person holding appointed

office from:

o Being financially interested directly in his own name or indirectly in the name of any other
person or entity in any contract or the performance of any work in the making or letting of
which such officer may be called upon to act or vote. However, the following interests are
excluded from the restriction®:

Holding less than a 7.5% ownership interest, as long as the member discloses the
interest and abstains from voting, the contract is approved by a majority vote, the
contract is awarded after sealed bids to the lowest bidder if over $1,500 or without
bidding if under $1,500, and the award of the contract would not cause the aggregate
amount of contracts awarded to that person or entity to exceed $25,000 in the same
fiscal year;

Holding an interest in a contract amounting to no more than $2,000, as long as the
contract is approved by majority vote, the interested member discloses the interest
and abstains from voting, the award would not cause the aggregate amount of
contracts awarded to that person or entity to exceed $4,000 in the same fiscal year;
Holding a 1% or less ownership interest in the contracting entity, as long as the
contract is approved by a majority, the member discloses the interest, and the
member abstains from voting;

Working as an employee of or owns or holds an interest of 1% or less in a company
that is involved in the transaction of business with the IFA, where the company's
stock is traded on a nationally recognized securities market, and the member
discloses the fact that he or she is an employee or holds an interest of 1% or less
before deliberation of the proposed award, refrains from evaluating, recommending,
approving, deliberating, or otherwise participating in negotiation, approval, or both,
of the contract, abstains from voting, and the contract is approved by a majority vote
of those members currently holding office; or

Holding an interest of 1% or less, not in the officer's individual name but through a
mutual fund or exchange-traded fund, in a company that is involved in the transaction

120 ILCS 3501/845-45(a).
220 ILCS 3501/845-45(c).

? 50 ILCS 105/3(a).

4 Note that the applicability of these exceptions is very fact-specific. A case-by-case factual analysis should be

undertaken before they are applied.

1

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 83



of business with the IFA, and that company's stock is traded on a nationally
recognized securities market.

o Representing, as agent or otherwise, any person or entity with respect to any application or
bid for any contract or work in regard to which such officer may be called upon to vote.

o Any contract made and procured in violation of these provisions is void.

The Procurement Code’: The Code provides that, for a contract subject to the Code that will be
wholly or partially satisfied by the payment of funds appropriated by the General Assembly:

o No covered officer’ or their spouse or minor child can have or acquire any contract or direct
pecuniary interest in such a contract;

o No firm where such a person is entitled to more than 7.5% of distributive income or an
amount in excess of the salary of the Governor,” may have or acquire any such contract or
direct pecuniary interest therein; and

o No firm where such a person together with his or her spouse or minor children is entitled to
more than 15% of distributive income or an amount in excess of 2 times the salary of the
Governor, may have or acquire any such contract or direct pecuniary interest therein.

The Illinois Governmental Ethics Act®: This act provides that in addition to the Procurement Code,
an appointed member of a board, their spouse, or an immediate family member of the appointee
living in their residence may not:

o Acquire a contract or have or acquire a direct pecuniary interest in a contract with the State
that relates to the board of which he or she is an appointee during and for one year after the
conclusion of the person's term of office.

o If the person is entitled to more than 7.5% or together with spouse or immediate family
members more than 15%, distributable income of an entity, that entity may not have such a
contract during and for one year after the conclusion of the appointee’s term of office.

The State Officials and Employees Ethics Act’: This act provides that a person, his or her spouse,
and any immediate family member living with that person is ineligible to serve on a board,
commission, authority, or task force, if the person is entitled to more than 7.5%, or together with their
spouse or immediate family members more than 15%, of the distributable income under any State
contract other than an employment contract.

Disclosure Requirements
Each IFA board member is required to file a statement of economic interest at the time his or her
name is submitted to the Senate for confirmation.'® This statement must include the interests of the
board member’s spouse or other people if the appointee constructively controls those interests. '’
o Continuing disclosures are then required annually.
Further, the Governmental Ethics Act requires that, upon appointment, an appointee must file with the
Secretary of State a disclosure of:
o All contracts the person or his or her spouse or immediate family members living with the
person have with the State; and
o All contracts between the State and any entity in which the person or his or her spouse or
immediate family members living with the person have a majority financial interest.

> 30 ILCS 500/50-13; see also I1l. Admin. Code 44 § 1.5023(b).

® Note that this prohibition may not be applicable to an IFA board member, as their compensation as a board
member does not exceed 60% of the Governor’s salary.

” The current gubernatorial salary is $177,412.

® 5 ILCS 420/3A-35.

? 5 ILCS 430/5-55.

''5 ILCS 420/4A-105.

'1'5 ILCS 420/4A-102.

2

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 84



Executive Order 15-09 requires any state employee who is required to file these economic interest
statements also to file supplemental statements, which cover the following information:

o Interest in any real property in which the appointee or spouse or minor child has a greater
than 5% financial interest and in which the State of Illinois is a tenant, lessor, or has other
beneficial interest in the property;

o Any non-governmental position held, together with the nature and amount of any
compensation; and

o Any litigation the employee is a party to, or has a financial interest in, involving the State of
Illinois or any entity with a relationship with the State of Illinois.

Under the Public Officer Prohibited Activities Act, before any contract relating to the ownership or
use of real property is entered into by and between the State or any local governmental unit or any
agency, the identity of every owner and beneficiary having any interest, real or personal, in such
property, and every member, shareholder, limited partner, or general partner entitled to receive more
than 7.5%l 2of the total distributable income of any entity having any interest in such property must be
disclosed.

Qualifications Related to Conflicts and Voting Requirements
The IFA Act” allows for contracts to continue where members have interests other than the
prohibited interests discussed above in Section I if certain procedures are followed, including the
following:

o The member discloses the interest and nature and extent and acquisition of interest to the
secretary of the Authority before final action by the Authority. Disclosures will be publicly
acknowledged and entered into the minutes of the Authority.

o The member recuses him or herself from any further official involvement regarding the
agreement including voting on any matter pertaining to it and from communicating with other
members, officers, agents, and employees of the Authority on the agreement.

o The IFA Act says that contracts or agreement entered into in conformity with these
procedures are not void or invalid by reason of the interest. And no person acting in
compliance will be guilty of an offense, removed from office, or subject to any other penalty
on account of that interest.

The Illinois Public Officer Prohibited Activities Act'* similarly allows for certain contracts with
otherwise prohibited interests to proceed if certain abstention procedures are followed, as discussed
above in Section I."

All other restrictions are prohibitions that cannot be avoided through disclosure and abstention. This
means that, if an individual chooses to accept appointment to the IFA board, he or she cannot hold
covered interests or contracts, and any violation of these requirements can lead to various negative
consequences, including the contract being rendered void.

Post-Service Restrictions
Certain contract prohibitions continue after an appointee’s service ends, such as the one-year
prohibition in the Illinois Governmental Ethics Act,'® discussed above in Section I, on the appointee

250 ILCS 105/3.1.

320 ILCS 3501/845-45(b).

50 ILCS 105/3(a).

!> Note that the exceptions and procedures to prohibited interests outlined in this statute do not align precisely with
those in the IFA Act, as they contain additional limitations on even those contracts with entities where a member has

less

than a 7.5% interest.

16 5 ILCS 420/3A-35.

3

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 85



and his or her family members’ ability to acquire an interest in contracts, as well as a firm’s ability to
have certain contracts, for one year after the conclusion of the appointee’s term of office.'’
e The following restrictions on a former appointee’s post-service work should also be kept in mind
when board members are leaving their service with the board.
o The general State revolving door prohibition from the State Officials and Employees Ethics
Act'® prohibits:

A former IFA board member from seeking employment with an entity that was a
party to IFA contracts cumulatively valued over $25,000 in the year before the
appointee left service or an entity that was the subject of a regulatory or licensing
decision involving the IFA, regardless of whether the board member participated
personally and substantially in the contract or decision.

A former IFA board member, or his or her spouse or immediate family member
living with such person, from accepting employment or receiving compensation or
fees for services from a person or entity if the covered person, during the year
immediately preceding termination of service, participated personally and
substantially in the award of State contracts, or the issuance of State contract change
orders, with a cumulative value of $25,000 or more to the person or entity, or its
parent or subsidiary. This prohibition lasts for a period of one year immediately after
termination of State employment.

Former officers of the executive branch with regulatory or licensing authority, or
spouse or immediate family member living with such person from accepting
employment or receiving compensation or fees for services from a person or entity if
officer or employee, during the year immediately preceding termination of State
employment, participated personally and substantially in making a regulatory or
licensing decision that directly applied to the person or entity, or its parent or
subsidiary. This restriction lasts for a period of one year immediately after
termination of State employment. "

o The Procurement Code™ prohibits “executive officers confirmed by the Senate,” which

would ¢

over IFA board members who have served for at least six months, from engaging in

any procurement activity relating to the IFA for two years after terminating the position.

'7 Notably, this restriction on the entities in which the former member had an interest appears to apply at any point
after an individual is appointed, with no exceptions based on the duration of the appointee’s service.

'8 5 ILCS 430/5-45(h)

15 ILCS 430/5-45(a)-(b).

2030 ILCS 500/50-30.

4

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 86



160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

Date: March 10, 2020

To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman George Obernagel
James J. Fuentes Terrence M. O’Brien
Michael W. Goetz Roger Poole
William Hobert Beth Smoots
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek J. Randal Wexler
Lerry Knox Jeffrey Wright
Lyle McCoy Bradley A. Zeller
Roxanne Nava

From: Ximena Granda, Manager of Finance and Administration

Subject: Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports as of February 29, 2020**

**All information is preliminary and unaudited.

GENERAL OPERATING FUND REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME

a. Total Annual Revenues of $3.2 million were $41 thousand or 1.3% lower than budget primarily due
to lower than expected closing fees and interest income on loans. Closing fees year-to-date of $1.7
million are $52 thousand or 3.0% lower than budget. Annual fees of $161 thousand are $17 thousand
higher than budget while Administrative Service Fees of $149 thousand are lower than budget.
Application fees total $36 thousand which is $22 thousand higher than budget. Total accrued interest
income from loans in connection with the former Illinois Rural Bond Bank local government
borrowers and other loans totaled $315 thousand (which has represented a declining asset since
2014). Net investment income position of $805 thousand for the fiscal year is $144 thousand higher
than budget.*

b. In February the Authority recorded closing fees of $93 thousand which was lower than the monthly
budgeted amount of $218 thousand.

c. Total Annual Expenses of $2.8 million were $417 thousand or 13.0% lower than budget, which was
mostly driven by below budget spending on employee related expenses and professional services.
Year-to-date, employee related expenses total $1.7 million or $207 thousand or 10.8% lower than
budget. Professional services expenses total $696 thousand or $184 thousand or 20.9% lower than
budget. Annual occupancy costs of $120 thousand are 0.4% lower than budget, while general and
administrative costs are $251 thousand for the year, which is 8.5% lower than budget. Total
depreciation cost of $11 thousand is 13.8% below budget.

d. In February the Authority recorded operating expenses of $357 thousand, which was lower than the
monthly budgeted amount of $400 thousand. The Authority posted these monthly results despite an
increase in the Chicago office rent expense and recording a related adjustment in occupancy costs that
have accrued since October 2019.

* Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 31. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting
standards for all investments held by governmental external investment pools. For most other governmental entities, it establishes fair value
standards for investments in (a) participating interest-earning investment contracts, (b) external investment pools, (¢c) open-end mutual funds,
(d) debt securities, and (e) equity securities, option contracts, stock warrants, and stock rights that have readily determinable fair values.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 87



http://www.il-fa.com/

e. Total Monthly Net Income of $5 thousand was driven by higher net investment income.

f. Total Annual Net Income is $376 thousand. The major driver of the annual positive bottom line is
the level of overall spending at 13.0% below budget, as well as higher than expected net interest and
investment income.

2. GENERAL OPERATING FUND-ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

In the General Fund, the Authority continues to maintain a strong balance sheet, with total net position of
$60.0 million. Total assets in the General Fund are $60.5 million (consisting mostly of cash, investments,
and receivables). Unrestricted cash and investments total $48.0 million (with $3.9 million in cash).
Notes receivable from the former Illinois Rural Bond Bank local governments (“IRBB”) total $7.3
million. Participation loans, DACA (pilot medical student loans in exchange for service in medically
underserved areas in lllinois) and other loans receivable are $4.6 million. In February, the Authority
issued three loans for an aggregate principal amount of $189 thousand under the DACA program.

3. YEAR-TO-DATE ACTIVITY FORALL OTHER FUNDS

a. Inaccordance with Governmental Accounting Standards, the “Other State of Illinois Debt Fund”
is comprised of bond activity for the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (“IEPA”) and
Northern Illinois University Foundation (“NIUF”). The majority of the activity in this fund
derives from the Clean Water Initiative (“CWI”) bonds issued for the benefit of IEPA. Total
assets in this fund total $1.6 billion, of which CWI Bonds total $1.6 billion. The Series 2016
CWI Bonds closed on September 12, 2016 in the amount of $500 million, the Series 2017 CWI
Bonds closed on September 12, 2017 in the amount of $560 million and Series 2019 CWI Green
Bonds closed on April 16, 2019 in the amount of $532 million. Restricted investments total $382
million with accrued investment income at $282 thousand.

b. The Locally Held Fire Truck and Ambulance Revolving Loan Funds have total year-to-date receipts
of $192 thousand. In February, the Authority received $28 thousand in loan repayments, which brings
the Year-to-date loan repayments under the Fire Truck and Ambulance Revolving Loan Funds to
$2.0 million and $280 thousand, respectively. Year-to-date loans issued under the Fire Truck and
Ambulance Revolving Loan Funds are $6.0 million and $2.1 million, respectively. The Net Position
for Fire Truck and Ambulance Revolving Loan Funds on the Authority’s balance sheet is $24.5
million and $4.4 million, respectively.

c. The lllinois Agricultural Loan Guarantee Fund and the Illinois Farmer Agribusiness Loan Guarantee
Fund include restricted assets held by the State Treasurer to make payouts of losses in relation to the
Authority’s agricultural loan guarantee programs. As of February 29, 2020, the Agricultural Loan
Guarantee Fund had a Restricted Net Position of $10.6 million and the Agribusiness Fund had a
Restricted Net Position of $8.3 million, with no loss reserves in either fund. However, the Industrial
Revenue Bond Insurance Fund includes restricted assets held locally by the Authority to make
payouts of losses in relation to the Authority’s agricultural loan guarantee programs (please see
Senate Bill 324, Public Act 99-0509). The Restricted Net Position for the Industrial Revenue Bond
Insurance Fund was $12.1 million as of February 29, 2020.

d. All other nonmajor funds recorded total year-to-date revenues of $501 thousand. Year-to-date

expenses total $7 thousand as of February 29, 2020. Total Net Position in the non-major funds is
$35.7 million.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 88



e. The Metro East Police District Commission (“Commission”) is reported as an agency/fiduciary fund,
which has total assets of $5 thousand in the custody of the Authority. The Metro East Police District
Act was repealed on December 31, 2019 as provided for in the enabling legislation. The Authority is
currently working with the Commission to properly dissolve the Metro East Police District Fund and
return the remaining assets.

f.  The lllinois Finance Authority NFP Development Fund has a total net position of $12 thousand.

4. AUTHORITY AUDITS AND REGULATORY UPDATES

The two-year compliance examination for Fiscal Year 2018 and Fiscal Year 2019 remains on track. The
Authority anticipates the final report to be issued by late March early April.

The internal audit is on track, and at this time, staff has nothing further to report.

5. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Fiscal Year Comparison of Bonds Issued, the Fiscal Year 2020 Bonds Issued, and the Schedule of
Debt area being presented as supplementary financial information in your Board book.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Ximena Granda
Manager of Finance and Administration

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 89



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME
GENERAL OPERATING FUND
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2020
(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)
YEARTO YEARTO BUDGET BUDGET

DATE DATE VARIANCE VARIANCE
JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB ACTUAL BUDGET ($) (%)

Operating Revenues:

Closing Fees $ 63,918 $ 128,243 § 2,600 $ 466,000 $ 437,701 $ 494818 § 4414 $ 93,191 §$ 1,690,885 $ 1,742,936 $ (52,051) -3.0%
Annual Fees 20,242 17,983 19,227 18,239 18,225 25,821 19,336 21,926 160,999 144,000 16,999 11.8%
Administrative Service Fees - 30,000 10,000 12,000 - 3,000 58,000 36,200 149,200 160,000 (10,800) -6.8%
Application Fees 1,000 16,750 2,450 3,000 5,600 1,750 1,300 3,750 35,600 13,336 22,264  166.9%
Miscellaneous Fees 114 107 - - 499 - 114 - 834 1,336 (502) -37.6%
Interest Income-Loans 40,375 39,864 40,127 42,695 37,558 40,807 38,891 34,816 315,133 475,920 (160,787) -33.8%
Other Revenue 125 128 123 123 122 121 120 119 981 1,000 (19)  -1.9%
Total Operating Revenue: $ 125,774 $ 233,075 $ 74,527 $ 542,057 $ 499,705 $ 566,317 $ 122,175 $ 190,002 $ 2,353,632 $ 2,538,528 $ (184,896) -7.3%
Operating Expenses:

Employee Related Expense $ 188,470 $ 203,812 $ 202,650 $ 205644 $ 220,718 $ 221,466 $ 233,598 $ 228,557 $ 1,704,915 $ 1912280 $ (207,365) -10.8%
Professional Services 53,500 70,140 56,297 71,148 155,912 130,129 84,725 73,508 695,359 879,336 (183,977) -20.9%
Occupancy Costs 13,146 15,935 12,670 15,583 13,932 14,411 14,367 19,112 119,156 119,680 (524) -0.4%
General & Administrative 28,909 28,106 30,024 29,697 31,884 39,377 29,047 34,171 251,215 274,664 (23,449) -8.5%
Depreciation and Amortization 1,386 1,437 1,437 1,437 1,437 1,437 1,463 1,463 11,497 13,336 (1,839) -13.8%
Total Operating Expense $ 285411 $ 319430 $ 303,078 $ 323,509 $ 423,883 $ 406,820 $ 363,200 $ 356,811 $ 2,782,142 $ 3,199,296 $ (417,154) -13.0%
Operating Income(Loss) $ (159,637) $ (86,355) $ (228,551) $ 218,548 $ 75,822 $ 159,497 $ (241,025) $ (166,809) $ (428,510) $ (660,768) $ 232,258 35.1%

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Miscellaneous Non-Opertg Rev/(Exp) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - n/a
Bad Debt Adjustments (Expense) - - - (26,672) 26,672 -100.0%
Interest and Investment Income 74,257 68,209 89,029 66,575 56,057 97,643 80,233 71,452 603,455 687,440 (83,985) -12.2%
Realized Gain (Loss) on Sale of Invests (2,678) 1,103 (6,785) 2,569 59 (3,727) (439) 41 (9,857) - (9,857) n/a
Net Appreciation (Depr) in FV of Invest: (9,285) 95,877 (26,422) 42,742 (35,908) 3,056 40,841 100,641 211,542 - 211,542 n/a
Total Nonoperating Rev (Exp) $ 62,294 $ 165189 $ 55822 $ 111,886 $ 20,208 $ 96,972 $ 120,635 $ 172,134 $ 805140 $ 660,768 $ 144,372 21.8%
Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers $ (97,343) $ 78,834 $ (172,729) $ 330,434 $ 96,030 $ 256,469 $ (120,390) $ 5325 $ 376,630 $ - $ 376,630 n/a
Transfers:

Transfers in from other funds $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - 0.0%
Transfers out to other funds - - - - - - - - 0.0%
Total Transfers In (Out) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 0.0%
Net Income (Loss) $ (97,343) $ 78,834 $ (172,729) $ 330,434 $ 96,030 $ 256,469 $ (120,390) $ 5325 $ 376,630 $ - $ 376,630 n/a

IFA Public Board Boof(&/grrsion 1), Page 90



Operating Revenues:
Closing Fees

Annual Fees

Administrative Service Fees
Application Fees
Miscellaneous Fees
Interest Income-Loans
Other Revenue

Total Operating Revenue:

Operating Expenses:
Employee Related Expense
Professional Services
Occupancy Costs

General & Administrative
Interest Expense

Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expense

Operating Income(Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Miscellaneous non-opertg rev/(exp)

Transfer of funds and program interest from the State of Illi
Interest and invesment income*

Realized Gain (Loss) on sale of investment

Net Appreciation (Depr) in fair value of investments**
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers:

Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds
Total Transfers In (Out)

Net Income (Loss)

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME

IFA FUNDS AND CUSTODIAL FUND ACTIVITY

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2020

(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)

FIRE TRUCK AMBULANCE  ALLOTHER  SUBTOTAL OTHER TOTAL
GENERAL REV LOAN REV LOAN NON-MAJOR IFA STATE OF IL DEBT ALL AGENCY
FUND* FUND FUND FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS
1,690,885 - -3 - 1,690,885 $ - $ 1,690,885 -
160,999 - - - 160,999 - 160,999
149,200 - - - 149,200 - 149,200
35,600 - - - 35,600 - 35,600
834 192,149 - - 192,983 - 192,983
315,133 18,279 4,135 - 337,547 23,895,422 24,232,969
981 - - - 981 - 981
2,353,632 210,428 4135 § - 2,568,195 §$ 23,895,422 $ 26,463,617 -
1,704,915 - - 1,704,915 $ - $ 1,704,915 -
695,359 2,725 2,064 7,362 707,510 - 707,510
119,156 - - - 119,156 - 119,156
251,215 - - 17 251,232 - 251,232
- - - - - 30,276,600 30,276,600
11,497 - - - 11,497 - 11,497
2,782,142 2,725 2,064 $ 7,379 2,794,310 §$ 30,276,600 $ 33,070,910 -
(428,510) 207,703 2,071 $ (7,379) (226,115) $ (6,381,178) $  (6,607,293) -
- - - -8 -8 - -
603,455 67,041 25,191 432,354 1,128,041 6,334,206 7,462,247
(9,857) (3,592) (13,449) (3,219,380) (3,232,829)
211,542 71,870 283,412 3,266,352 3,549,764
805,140 67,041 25191 $ 500,632 1,398,004 $ 6,381,178 $ 7,779,182
376,630 274,744 27,262 $ 493253 1,171,889 $ - $ 1,171,889
- - -3 - -8 -8 - -
- - - § - - § - § - -
376,630 274,744 27,262 $ 493,253 1171,889 $ - $ 1,171,889

IFA Public Board BQ(B?Q/ersion 1), Page 91



Assets and Deferred Outflows:
Current Assets:

Unrestricted:

Cash & cash equivalents
Investments

Accounts receivable, Net

Loans receivables, Net

Accrued interest receivable
Bonds and notes receivable

Due from other funds

Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Unrestricted Assets

Restricted:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Deposits in transit

Investments

Securities lending collateral equity with the Treasurer
Accrued interest receivable

Due from other funds

Due from primary government

Bonds and notes receivable from State component units
Loans receivables, Net

Total Current Restricted Assets

Total Current Assets

Non-current Assets:

Unrestricted:

Investments

Loans receivables, Net

Bonds and notes receivable

Total Noncurrent Unrestricted Assets

Restricted:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Investments

Funds in the custody of the Treasurer

Loans receivables, Net

Bonds and notes receivable from primary government
Bonds and notes receivable from State component units
Total Noncurrent Restricted Assets

Capital Assets

Capital Assets

Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Deferred loss on debt refunding
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Total Assets & Deferred Inflows of Resources

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

IFA FUNDS AND CUSTODIAL FUND ACTIVITY

February 29, 2020

FIRE TRUCK AMBULANCE ALL OTHER SUBTOTAL OTHER TOTAL METRO EAST

GENERAL REV LOAN REV LOAN NON-MAJOR IFA STATE OF IL DEBT ALL POLICE DISTRICT
FUND FUND FUND FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS COMMISSION

$ 3,922,005 $ - % - 645,855 $ 4,567,860 $ 4,567,860 $ -
30,808,983 - - 2,622,260 33,431,243 33,431,243 -
13,464 - . . 13,464 13,464 -

27,195 - - - 27,195 27,195 -

363,361 - . 24,296 387,657 387,657 .

17 - - 17 17 -

184,037 - - 184,037 184,037 -

$ 35,319,062 $ - $ - $ 3,292,411 § 38,611,473 $ - S 38,611,473 $ -
$ -8 1,690,573 $ 1,200,740 $ 1,655,377 $ 4,546,690 $ 31,344,460 $ 35,891,150 $ 4,912
- - - 7,403,065 7,403,065 382,067,577 389,470,642 -

- 14,282 3,763 63,947 81,992 282,444 364,436 -

$ - $ 1,704,855 §$ 1,204,503 $ 9,122,389 §$ 12,031,747 _§ 413,694,481 425,726,228 $ 4,912
$ 35,319,062 $ 1,704,855 $ 1,204,503 $ 12,414,800 § 50,643,220 $ 413,694,481 464,337,701 _$ 4,912
$ 13,223,242 $ - % - % 1,274,088 $ 14,497,330 $ 14,497,330 $ -
4,591,935 - - - 4,591,935 4,591,935 -
7,349,537 - - - 7,349,537 7,349,537 -

$ 25,164,714 $ - S - S 1,274,088 $ 26,438,802 $ - S 26,438,802 $ -
$ -8 -8 -8 -8 - $ -8 -
- - - 3,033,476 3,033,476 - 3,033,476 -

- 2,500,591 282,885 18,980,443 21,763,919 21,763,919 -

- 20,265,812 2,882,991 - 23,148,803 23,148,803 -

- . . . - 1,220,202,786 1,220,202,786 -

- - - - - 770,422 770,422 -

$ - $ 22,766,403 _$ 3,165,876 $ 22,013,919 § 47,946,198 $ 1,220,973,208 $  1,268,919,406 $ -
$ 763,031 $ - $ - $ - $ 763,031 $ - $ 763,031 $ -
(717,313) - : - (717,313) - (717,313) -

$ 45,718 $ - $ - $ - $ 45718 $ - $ 45718 § -
$ 25,210,432 § 22,766,403 _$ 3,165,876 $ 23,288,007 _$ 74,430,718 $ 1,220,973,208 $  1,295,403,926 $ -
$ 60,529,494 $ 24,471,258 $ 4,370,379 $ 35,702,807 _$ 125,073,938 §$ 1,634,667,689 $  1,759,741,627 $ 4,912
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 115,453 $ 115453 $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 115,453 $ 115,453 § -
$ 60,529,494 $ 24,471,258 $ 4,370,379 $ 35,702,807 $ 125,073,938 $ 1,634,783,142 $  1,759,857,080 $ 4,912

IFA Public Board Bgcng/ersion 1), Page 92



Liabilities:

Current Liabilities:

Payable from unrestricted current assets:

Accounts payable

Payables from pending investment purchases
Accrued liabilities

Payroll Tax Liability

Due to employees

Due to primary government

Due to other funds

Other liabilities

Unearned revenue, net of accumulated amortization
Total Current Liabilities Payable from Unrestricted Current Assets

Payable from restricted current assets:

Accounts payable

Obligation under securites lending of the State Treasurer
Accrued interest payable

Due to other funds

Due to primary government

Bonds and notes payable from primary government
Bonds and notes payable from State component units
Current portion of long term debt

Other liabilities

Total Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Current Assets
Total Current Liabilties

Noncurrent Liabilities

Payable from unrestricted noncurrent assets:
Noncurrent payables

Assets

Payable from restricted noncurrent assets:

Bonds and notes payable from primary government

Bonds and notes payable from State component units

Total Noncurrent Liabilities Payable from Restricted Noncurrent

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted for Locally Held Agricultural Guarantees

Restricted for Public Safety Loans

Restricted for Agricultural Guarantees and Rural Development Loans
Restricted for Low Income Community Investments

Unrestricted

Current Change in Net Position

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities & Net Position

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
IFA FUNDS AND CUSTODIAL FUND ACTIVITY
February 29, 2020

FIRE TRUCK AMBULANCE ALL OTHER SUBTOTAL OTHER TOTAL METRO EAST
GENERAL REV LOAN REV LOAN NON-MAJOR IFA STATE OF IL DEBT ALL POLICE DISTRICT
FUND FUND FUND FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS COMMISSION
$ 42,776 $ - $ - $ - $ 42,776 $ - $ 42,776 $ -
188,962 - . . 188,962 - 188,962 -

28,847 - 28,847 28,847
116,560 - . . 116,560 - 116,560 -
1 - . - 1 - 1 .
- - - - - - - 4,906
128,601 - - - 128,601 - 128,601 -
$ 505,747 _$ - S - S - S 505,747 _$ - S 505,747 _$ 4,906
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 11,488,817 $ 11,488,817 $ -
- - - 17 17 17 -
- . . . - 14,903,257 14,903,257 -
- - . - - 366,082 366,082 -
$ - $ - $ - $ 17_$ 17 $ 26,758,156 $ 26,758,173 $ -
$ 505,747 _$ - S - S 17§ 505,764 $ 26,758,156 _$ 27,263,920 $ 4,906
$ 585 $ -3 - - 585 $ - 585 $ -
$ 585 $ - 3 - 8 - 8 585 $ - S 585 $ -
$ -8 -8 -8 -9 -8 1,607,620,646 $ 1,607,620,646 $ -
- - - - - 404,340 404,340 -
$ - 8 - 3 - 3 - 8 - $ 1,608,024,986 $  1,608,024,986 $ -
$ 585 $ - 3 - 8 - 8 585 $ 1,608,024,986 $  1,608,025,571 $ -
$ 506,332 $ - 3 - 3 17_$ 506,349 $ 1,634,783,142 $  1,635,289,491 $ 4,906
$ 45718 $ -3 -9 -3 45718 $ -8 45718 $ -
- - - 11,941,783 11,941,783 - 11,941,783 -
- 24,196,514 4,343,117 - 28,539,631 - 28,539,631 -
- - - 18,764,864 18,764,864 - 18,764,864 -
- - - 11,877 11,877 - 11,877 -
59,600,819 - - 4,491,012 64,091,831 - 64,091,831 -
376,625 274,744 27,262 493,254 1,171,885 - 1,171,885 6
$ 60,023,162 _$ 24,471,258 $ 4,370,379 $ 35,702,790 _$ 124,567,589 $ - 8 124,567,589 $ 6
$ 60,529,494 $ 24,471,258 $ 4,370,379 $ 35,702,807 _$ 125,073,938 $ - $§ 1,759,857,080 $ 4,912

IFA Public Board BQ%Wersion 1), Page 93



Bonds Issued - Fiscal Year Comparison
for the Period Ending February 29, 2020

Fiscal Year 2020
# Market Sector

4 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer

3 Education

1 Healthcare - Hospital

6 Healthcare - CCRC

5 Local Government Schools

1 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit

1 Water Facilities

1 Environmental issued under 20 ILCS
3515/9

2 Property Assessed Clean Energy

24

Fiscal Year 2019
#  Market Sector

22 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer
10 Education

7 Healthcare - Hospital

2 Healthcare - CCRC

5 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit

1 Local Government

4

Fiscal Year 2018

Market Sector

Agriculture - Beginner Farmer
Education

Healthcare - Hospital
Healthcare - CCRC

Midwest Disaster Area Bonds
501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit

Local Government

P =
Ol a~NPFr N g #

Principal Issued Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2020
787,950
258,780,000
36,752,000
H A-BFB 0.1%
231,810,882 mos s
225,850,000 mo e
6,595,000 m w0 S
28,500,000 mew e
50,0001000 Total: 100.0%
41,240,000
$880,315,832
Principal Issued Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2019
5,501,225
253,055,000
914,840,000
125,815,000 W ABFB 0.3%
168,995,094 S
590,960,000 = 5517;(3) oae
| Qe 28.7%
$ 2,059,166,319 Total: 100.0%
Principal Issued Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2018
2,749,725
403,755,000
1,308,930,000
388,700,000 S
20,200,000 B Core 1
288,464,000 B oG oum
758,930,000 "l oo
$3,171,728,725

* Powers to issue Bonds under the Illinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act (“IEFFA” 20 ILCS 3515/2 et seq.) and its predecessor
authority date to the early 1970s. In 1984, the powers under this Act became part of the Authority’s predecessor, lllinois Development
Finance Authority, which in turn was consolidated into the Authority in 2004. Under IEFFA, the Authority has an additional $2.5 billion in
bond issuance limit in addition to the $28.15 billion under the Authority Act. This is also reflected in the Schedule of Debt. Generally,
projects under IEFFA are for private companies that access federal tax-exemption through Volume Cap provided by the federal
government through the State. IEFFA-financed pollution control facilities projects are separate and distinguishable from the generally
public projects financed through the State Revolving Fund on behalf of the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 94



Bond Issued
as of February 29, 2020

Fiscal Year 2020

# Market Sector

Principal Issued

Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2020

4 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer 787,950
3 Education 258,780,000
1 Healthcare - Hospital 36,752,000
6 Healthcare - CCRC 231,810,882 Babrs o
5 Local Government Schools 225,850,000 = ggRC 22?2
1 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit 6,595,000 = b 25.7%
©@3) 0.7%
1 Water Facilities 28,500,000 L] we 32
1 Environmental issued under 20 ILCS 50,000,000 a7%
3515/9 Total: 100.0%
2 Property Assessed Clean Energy 41,240,000
24 $880,315,832
Bonds Issued between July 01, 2019 and February 29, 2020
Initial Interest Bonds
Bond Issue Date Issued Rate Principal Issued Refunded
A-BFB  Beginner Farmer Bond 07/01/2019 Variable 787,950 0
E-PC  Roosevelt University 07/03/2019  Fixed at Schedule 117,830,000 117,830,000
HO  Rush University Medical Center 08/29/2019 Variable 36,752,000 0
SD  Elmhurst Community School District 205 08/20/2019  Fixed at Schedule 55,495,000 0
CCRC  Smith Washington and Jane Smith Community d/b/a Smith Vil 10/25/2019 Variable 23,608,000 0
CCRC  Smith Washington and Jane Smith Community d/b/a Smith Vill ~ 10/25/2019 Variable 25,000,000 25,000,000
CCRC  Smith Washington and Jane Smith Community d/b/a Smith Vil 10/25/2019 Variable 5,119,000 5,119,000
ENV  Waste Management Inc. 10/30/2019  Fixed at Schedule 50,000,000 0
PACE RCP Hotel Owners LLC 11/08/2019  Fixed at Constant 21,250,000 0
SD Maine Township High School District Number 207 11/13/2019  Fixed at Constant 78,120,000 0
WF  American Water Capital Corp. 11/14/2019  Fixed at Schedule 28,500,000 28,500,000
E-PC  Columbia College Chicago 11/20/2019  Fixed at Schedule 18,035,000 0
SD  Township High School District Number 86 12/10/2019  Fixed at Schedule 31,475,000 0
PACE SFA Partner 12/11/2019  Fixed at Constant 19,990,000 0
CCRC  Lutheran Life Communities 12/12/2019  Fixed at Schedule 153,360,000 111,850,000
CCRC  Lutheran Life Communities 12/12/2019 Variable 659,012 0
CCRC  Lutheran Life Communities 12/12/2019 Variable 24,064,870 24,064,870
501(c)(3) Notre Dame College Prep 12/19/2019  Fixed at Schedule 6,595,000 6,595,000
E-PC llliois Institute of Technology 12/20/2019  Fixed at Schedule 122,915,000 122,915,000
SD  Downers Grove Community High School District Number 99 02/04/2020  Fixed at Schedule 60,370,000 0
SD  Downers Grove Community High School District Number 99~ 02/04/2020  Fixed at Schedule 390,000 0
IFPyRHBYRJB 808 a8lof VerriaR b, Peae 95¢ 880,315,832 $ 441,873,870




Legend Fixed Rate Bonds as shown
DP-VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issuance on a Direct Purchase Bond

VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issuance on a Variable Rate Bond that does not include the cost of the LOC arrangement.
Beginner Farmer Bonds interest rates are shown in section below.

Beginner Farmer Bonds Funded between July 01, 2019 and February 29, 2020

Initial
Interest.

Date Funded Rate Loan Proceeds Acres County
07/19/2019 5.0 295,700 47 Henry
08/22/2019 45 180,000 32 Charleston
12/27/2019 3.00 215,000 70 Effingham
12/27/2019 3.70 97,250 27 Edgar

Total Beginner Farmer Bonds Issued $ 787,950 176

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 96



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Schedule of Debt 2]

Total debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act which does not constitute a debt of the Authority or the State of Illinois or any political subdivision thereof within the meaning of any provisions of the
Constitution or statutes of the State of Illinois or a pledge of the faith and credit of the Authority or of the State of Illinois or any political subdivision thereof, or grant to the owners thereof any right to have the Authority
or the General Assembly of the State of Illinois levy any taxes or appropriate any funds for the payment of the principal thereof or interest thereon, with the exception of certain debt identified below in Section I (a),
Section | (b), and Section | (c), and is subject to the Authority's $28,150,000,000 total bond limitation [20 ILCS 3501/845-5(a)]:

Section | Principal Outstanding Total Program Total
June 30, 2019 February 29, 2020 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Illinois Finance Authority "I1FA™
Agriculture [ $ 53,266,941 $ 53,112,549
Education 4,679,948,609 4,539,768,005
Healthcare 14,180,988,971 14,119,968,959
Industrial Development [includes Recovery Zone/Midwestern Disaster] 807,109,575 798,389,537
Local Government 1,581,555,000 1,832,800,000
Multifamily/Senior/Not-for Profit Housing 275,223,392 272,743,141
501(c)(3) Not-for Profits 1,517,487,613 1,487,589,048
Exempt Facilities Bonds 203,500,000 232,000,000
Student Housing 260,400,000 257,830,000
Total IFA Principal Outstanding 23,559,480,101 23,594,201,238

1llinois Development Finance Authority "IDFA™

Education -
Healthcare 61,400,000 61,400,000
Industrial Development 63,514,196 59,840,000
Local Government 70,385,868 56,400,335
Multifamily/Senior/Not-for Profit Housing 40,104,538 2,241,154
501(c)(3) Not-for Profits 343,257,316 335,299,640
Exempt Facilities Bonds - 30,005,000
Total IDFA Principal Outstanding 578,661,918 545,186,129
Illinois Rural Bond Bank "IRBB" - -
Illinois Health Facilities Authority “"IHFA™ 98,790,000 91,115,000
Illinois Educational Facilities Authority "IEFA™ 432,507,000 405,985,000
Illinois Farm Development Authority “IFDA™ [?] 8,168,707 8,168,707
Total Illinois Finance Authority Bonded Indebtedness '/ $ 24,677,607,726 $ 24,644,656,074 $  28,150,000,000 '¢! ¢ 3,505,343,926
State Component Unit Bonds Lel
IEPA Clean Water Initiative ! $ 1,479,430,000 $ 1,411,175,000
Northern Illinois University Foundation, Series 2013 770,422 464,098
Total State Component Unit Bonds $ 1,480,200,422 $ 1,411,639,098

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/801-40(w)]:
Section | (a) Principal Outstanding Program Categorical
June 30, 2019 February 29, 2020 Limitations Remaining Capacity

General Purpose Moral Obligation Bonds
Total General Moral Obligation Bonds $ - $ - $ 150,000,000 $ 150,000,000

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/825-60]:
Section | (b) Principal Outstanding Program Categorical
June 30, 2019 February 29, 2020 Limitations Remaining Capacity

Financially Distressed Cities Moral Obligation Bonds
Total Financially Distressed Cities Bonds $ - $ - $ 50,000,000 $ 50,000,000

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/830-25]:

Section | (c) Principal Outstanding Program Categorical State of Illinois
June 30, 2019 February 29, 2020 Limitations Remaining Capacity Exposure

Agri-Debt Guarantees [Restructuring Existing Debt]

Total Agri-Debt Guarantees - Fund # 994
Fund Balance $10,638,066 * $ 3,354,831 $ 2,831,489 $ 160,000,000 $ 157,168,511 $ 2,406,766

Agri-Loan Guarantee Program
Agri Industry Loan Guarantee Program - - -

Farm Purchase Guarantee Program 825,743 435,972 370,576

Specialized Livestock Guarantee Program 1,068,066 1,046,708 889,702

Young Farmer Loan Guarantee Program 195,270 187,399 159,289

Total Agri-Loan Guarantees - Fund # 205

Fund Balance $8,342,377 * 2,089,079 1,670,079 225,000,000 223,329,921 1,419,567
Total AG State Guarantees $ 5,443,910 $ 4,501,568 $ 385,000,000 $ 380,498,432 $ 3,826,333

ref: T:\Bond Reports\Bond Issued Reports\Board Reports\Fiscal 2020\Feer§)A£6\lptlg;u§g§Jg ﬁogéﬂe(d\ﬁ%?b% (;Z)Zggég.gngscal Year 2019 Revised

3/5/2020 12:02 PM Page 1



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Schedule of Debt 2]

Locally held funds advanced under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/801-40]:

Section 11 Principal Outstanding
Original Amount June 30, 2019 February 29, 2020
Participation Loans
Business & Industry $ 23,020,158 $ 679,501 $ 637,034
Agriculture 6,079,859
Participation Loans Excluding Defaults & Allowances 29,100,017 679,501 637,034
Plus: Legacy IDFA Loans in Default 3,170 3,170
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 5,165 19,270
Total Participation Loans 677,506 620,934
Local Government Direct Loans 1,289,750 1,064,894 1,000,072
Rural Bond Bank Local Government Notes Receivable** 8,305,837 7,349,537 *
FmHA Loans 963,250 125,515 116,692
Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) 2,339,686 2,709,754 2,689,754
Total Loans Outstanding $ 32,729,453 $ 12,883,506 $ 11,776,989

** |RBB Bonds were defeased and converted into a portfolio of notes receivable with the Authority.

Office of the State Fire Marshal revolving loan funds administered under the Illinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/825-80 and 825-85]:

Section 111 Principal Outstanding Cash and Investment
June 30, 2019 February 29, 2020 Balance
Fire Truck, Fire Station, and Ambulance Revolving Loans
Fire Truck Revolving Loan Program**  Fund # 572 $ 16,189,730 $ 20,265,811 $ 4,191,164 *
Ambulance Revolving Loan Program** Fund # 334 1,109,320.00 2,882,991 1,484,124 *
Total Revolving Loans $ 17,299,050 $ 23,148,802 $ 5,675,288

** Due to deposits in transit, the Fund Balance at the Comptroller's Office may differ from the Authority General Ledger. In May 2014, Office of Fire Marshal transferred the Fund Balance to an Authority
locally held fund.

Bonds issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/825-65(d)] but not subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a):

Section IV Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2019 February 29, 2020 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Clean Coal, Coal, Energy Efficiency, PACE, and Renewable Energy Project
Financing $ 3,000,000,000 $ 3,000,000,000
Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Bonds $ - $ 41,240,000 $ 2,000,000,000 !9 g 1,958,760,000

Bonds issued under the Illinois Power Agency Act [20 ILCS 3855/1-20(a)(3)]:

Section V Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2019 February 29, 2020 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Hlinois Power Agency Bonds $ - $ - $ 4,000,000,000 $ 4,000,000,000

Bonds issued under the Illinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act [20 ILCS 3515/9]:

Section VI Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2019 February 29, 2020 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Standard Environmental Facilities Bonds
Issued through IFA $ 54,675,000 $ 103,435,000
Issued through IDFA 47,505,000 30,005,000
Total Standard Environmental Facilities Bonds 102,180,000.00 133,440,000.00 $ 2,425,000,000 $ 2,291,560,000

Small Business Environmental Facilities Bonds
Issued through IFA - -
Total Small Business Environmental Facilities Bonds - - 75,000,000 75,000,000

Total Environmental Facilities Bonds $ 102,180,000 $ 133,440,000 $ 2,500,000,000 $ 2,366,560,000

Bonds issued under the Higher Education Loan Act [110 ILCS 945/10(b)]:

Section VI Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2019 February 29, 2020 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Student Loan Program Bonds
Midwestern University Foundation $ 15,000,000 $ 22,880,000
Total Student Loan Program Bonds $ 15,000,000 $ 22,880,000 $ 200,000,000 $ 177,120,000

* Balances as of 6/30/2019 are estimated and subject to change.

[a] Preliinary, draft and unaudited; total subject to change; late month payment data may not be included at issuance of report.

[b] Payments in connection with outstanding Beginner Farmer Bonds are only updated annually; amounts inclusive of outstanding Agri-Det Guarantees and Agri-Loan Guarantees

Le] Inclusive of State Component Unit Bonds.

[d] Pursuant to P.A. 98-90 effective 07/15/2013, after giving effect to the financing or refinancing of an out-of-state project, the Authority shall have the ability to issue at least an additional $1 billion of bonds under Section 845-5(a).

Le] Pursuant to GASB Interpretation No. 2, revenue bonds issued for the benefit of other State agencies and component units of the State of Illinois.

[f] Does not include unamortized issuance premium as reported in the Authority's audited financials.

Lol Pursuant to P.A. 100-919 effective 01/01/2019, up to $2 billion may be issued to finance Energy Efficiency Projects, Renewable Energy Projects, and PACE Projects from the available $3 billion bonding authorization.

ref: T:\Bond Reports\Bond Issued Reports\Board Reports\Fiscal 2020\Feer§)A£6\lptlg;u§g§Jg ﬁogéﬂe(d\ﬁ%?b% (;Z)Zggég.gsgéscal Year 2019 Revised

3/5/2020 12:02 PM Page 2



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

PROCUREMENT REPORT OF ACTIVITY SINCE PRIOR BOARD REPORT

BOARD MEETING
March 10, 2020

CONTRACTS/AMENDMENTS EXECUTED

Estimated Not

Action/Proposed Method of

Procurement Type Vendor Initial Term to Exceed Value Procurement Products/Services Provided
lllinois Procurement Code-
Small Purchases Miller Hall & Triggs, LLC 12/16/19- $20,000 Small Purchase in process Legal advice related to Ag
12/15/20 Guaranty
Go Daddy 1/19/20 $551.76 Executed Malware
Crane Imaging 02-04-20 $800.00 Executed Kodaki2900 Scanner and
02/09/21 Software Support
First Choice Coffee 2/14/20 $800.00 Executed Water Cooler
Service
lllinois Procurement Master CDW-G 12/01/19- $1140.00 Executed Data Center Edition Licenses
Contracts 11/30/22 with CALs
CDW-G 01/01/20- $258.88 Executed Microsoft- SLD+WIN SVR STD
12/31/20 License
Hewlett Packard 01/13/20 $2,485.84 Executed 4 Hard Drive Disks
CDW-G 01/17/20- $7971.67 Executed Microsoft SQL License and
01/16/2023 CALs
Premier Staffing 1/20/20- $22,672.00 Executed Temp Services-General Clerk
07/19/20
CDW-G 01/28/20 $409.00 Executed MS Windows Remote Desktop
license
lllinois Procurement Code Bloomberg Finance L.P. 08/01/19- $33,490 Executed 1 Shared License for 1 Users
Renewals AnyWhere Services 12/31/20
Bloomberg Finance L.P. 01/02/20- $47,280 Executed 1 Shared License for 6 Users
Terminal Services 10/08/21
Catalyst Consulting 12/22/19- $192,000 Executed IT Consulting Services
12/23/21

1

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 99




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
PROCUREMENT REPORT OF ACTIVITY SINCE PRIOR BOARD REPORT

BOARD MEETING
March 10, 2020

lllinois Procurement Code
Contracts

Amalgamated Bank of
Chicago

02/01/20-
07/31/20

$10,000

Executed-6 month extension

Bank Custodian Services

EXPIRING CONTRACTS-OTHER

Procurement Type Vendor Expiration Estimated Not Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
Date to Exceed Value | Procurement
Credit Card Bank of America- 06/30/20 $300,000 Continue Credit Card
Credit Card
Bank of America- 06/30/20 $400,000 Continue Bank of America Operating
Depository Account
INTER-GOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENTS
Procurement Type Vendor Term Estimated Not Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
to Exceed Value | Procurement
Inter-Governmental Agreements lllinois Department 12/04/19- N/A IGA-Executed Springfield Office Space within
of Commerce and 06/30/21 DCEO

Economic
Opportunity (DCEQ)

2

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 100




160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

Date: March 10, 2020

Subject: Minutes of the February 11, 2020 Regular Meeting

To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman George Obernagel
James J. Fuentes Terrence M. O’Brien
Michael W. Goetz Roger Poole
William Hobert Beth Smoots
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Randal Wexler
Lerry Knox Jeffrey Wright
Lyle McCoy Bradley A. Zeller

Roxanne Nava
Dear Members of the Authority:

Please find enclosed the Report of Proceedings prepared by Veritext Legal Solutions (the “Minutes”) in
connection with the regular meeting of the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”),
begun and held at the Michael A. Bilandic Building, 160 North LaSalle Street, Suite S-1000, Chicago,
Illinois 60601, on the second Tuesday of February in the year 2020, pursuant to the provisions of Section
801-25 and Section 801-30 of the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501/801-1 et seq. of the State
of Illinois (the “Act”).

To aid in your review of the Minutes, please reference the following pages and line numbers for
corresponding sections of the respective meeting’s agenda:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 11, 2020

9:30 AM

AGENDA:

L Call to Order & Roll Call

(page 3, line 1, through page 5, line 23)
1L Approval of Agenda

(page 5, line 24 through page 6, line 14)
I1I. Public Comment

(page 6, lines 15 through 17)

V. Chairman’s Remarks
(page 6, line 18 through page 7, line 12)
V. Message from the Executive Director

(page 7, line 13 through page 27, line 6)

VL Committee Reports
(page 27, line 7 through page 29, line 1)

VII.  Presentation and Consideration of New Business Items
(page 29, line 2 through page 49, line 15)

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 101



VIII.  Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports
(page 49, line 16 through page 54, line 10)
IX. Monthly Procurement Report
(page 54, lines 11 through 24)
X. Correction and Approval of Minutes
(page 55, lines 1 through 17)
XI. Other Business
(page 55, line 18 through page 56, line 6)
XII.  Closed Session
(page 56, lines 7 through 9)
XIII.  Adjournment
(page 56, lines 10 through 24)

The Minutes of the regular meeting of the Authority are further supplemented by a summary of the
respective meeting’s voting record prepared by Authority staff (the “Voting Record”), which is also
enclosed.

Please contact an Assistant Secretary to report any substantive edits to the enclosures.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Elizabeth Weber
General Counsel

Enclosures: 1. Minutes of the February 11, 2020 Regular Meeting
2. Voting Record of the February 11, 2020 Regular Meeting

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 102



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

SLINYVIN TVLIAVYDO 284 “A1713X WIC

dO0SI1AQY TTVIONVNIS

V41 “3IVHS.O0 NILSNC ‘27171 “SHOSIAQY IHOWVIAS

S1N3IS3dd OSTV

Z obed

ve
€¢c
(44
1¢c
0¢
6T
8T
LT
9T
ST
VT
€T
¢t
11T
0T

- N OO < O © N~ 0

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

saajuedeny

pue sueo “3uspisadd 3IIA “LYVAN STTYVHO
JusauweanNd04d “AVMOTIOH 91VdD

Ao1jod J83ep) “Iuspisadd 92IA “LIINNOEG VSIT
uorleaisiurwpy

® 8oueuld Jo asbeuep “‘VANVYD VYNINIX

1SNJA] 84n3onaiseaju]

o1Ignd “jusapisaud 82IA “AOOMLY WVYITTIM
Juspisadd 92IA “Y3IHOLITd avyd

J90J/94edyleaH ‘lusplisadd 92IA “INIONYIAd VivS

JuspIsSald 92IA 9AIINDAXT “NOLJWVH4 HOINH

40100410 9A11N2ax3 AIndad “AINONLS 90OIVC

pJaeog ayly 03 JOSINPY

1ebe7 pue Jasuno) jeasusy “y3igam HLIgvzIi13

1030841Q 9AIIN29XT “YILSIIN YIHAOLSIHHD
I44VLS ALIYOHLNY JONVNIH SIONITTI

(90uaua4u00 OIpNne BIA) YIIXIM TIVANVY ~C
(90uaua84uU00 OIpne BIA) Z1309 TIVHOINW
(22ua494uU0D oIpne BIA) VAVN INNVXOY
¥37173Z A3Tavyd
SLOOWS Hl3g
NI1d9.0 JONIHYIL
739YNY390 394039
AODOW FTAT
MAOVANC ANTTIY
1Y390H WYITTIM
S3ILININA SINVC
uewareyd “9¥3gyaaNy o1yl
I IN3SINd

“stounyyl
‘oBeory) “appese] yidaoN 09T 1e 921310u 01 juensand
‘"uwte 0£:6 I 0202 ‘TT Adenugad “Aepsanl pjay
A3raoyiny soueurd sitounjll 8yl Jo Burlssy aepnbay
oyl 1e pey SONI1J3ITO0Hd 40 L¥0d3Y
SHIANIWN IFHL 40 ONIL3ITIN dVIN93YH
ALITHOHLNY FONVNI4 SIONITTI

1 abed

ve
€c

[44

L4

0¢

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vl

€T

(A"

1T

(0]

o

ANMIT WO OO0

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 103



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

Apuey s1 syl “S8OA  IYITIXIM JIGWIN
SOUL] Byl uo JA9XdaM
Apuey aney am op puy  IYIHOLITH “HW
“A31p1gesip 40 ssaup]l jeuosuaad 03
anp 8d%usua9juod o1pne eBIA puslle o3 Hullsanbaa uwe |
"eABN auuexoy S SIyl "S9A IVAVN dIGW3IW
¢9S19 auoAuy  1YIHOLIT4 “dW
“993131uWW0) 31pny 8yl
2yl juasaud JpIm sjoows Jaqual -Juasadd s1 31sauadlul

JO 101]JUOD B 943Ym SUOIIBISQI]Sp WOoU) JJ3SAW asnoau

1113S 111m | pue sBurpasdsoad s,Aepol 03 HBurualsi|
01 paliwi] ag ppim uoryediorjaed AN -UOIIBASBPISUOD
J8apun sua83jeuw uo 930A U0 wnaonb spaemol palunod
8q 01 1oy sburlssy uadp a8yl aapun uoseaa Aiaolniels
a]ge1dadsoe ue aAeY 310U OpP | “92Ud43JU0D Olpne
BIA puslle 01 &I pInom | apIym
"Z3909 SIN St sIyl 71309 d3IGNIN
¢,90Ua193u02
olpne BIA puslle 01 USIM pInom saaquapy Aue
41 >Se 01 &I] pInom | “swil SIyl Iy
"pa1n111suod
u@ag Sey wood aylx ul uasaad AppeorsAyd saaquap
40 wnaonb e ‘uewareyd AN SYIHOLITH "HNW
"9J49H  19Y3IdY3IANY NVANIIVHO

7 abed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

WO IXOILIOA MMM
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

cuewareyd “JAN  THIHOLITA CHN
T9A9H  t¥3IT3AZ H3AGNINW
431197 AN TH3IHOL3d THN
"9J49H IS1OO0ONS ¥3adW3InW
¢soouws "SW ZHY3IHOL3d THN
"S9A  INII1H9.0 d3GWIN
cuarag.o "JAN THY3IHOL3d THNW
"943H  T199VNY3I40 d3IGNIN
c1e9beuaaqo “AW  tYIHOLITH CHN
"9J49H AODOOW ¥3IGWINW
¢RODON “AN SHIHOLITA UMW
T9JA9H  IMIDVHNC "Y3AGWIN
édddeanc S IYIHOLIIH THNW
"9J49H  -1d390H d3IGNIN
SAA8COH “AN  ZYIHOLITH THWN
"9J49H ISILININd "3IGWINW
isaluang Cap
"31SJ41) wooa aylx ur uasaad AjpeorsAyd
SA3quanN 40 1104 3yl [1ed I1.1
V€6 SI BuWIll Byl YIHOLId "HNW
1104 3yl pied
aseald A4e318409S ULISISSY a8yl [1IM
-a9pJao 03 Hurlssuw ayl

1183 01 331 pInom 1  Z943943dANV d1VHO

¢ obed

ve
€c
[44
1¢
0c
6T
8T
LT
9T
ST
YT
€T
¢l
1T
0T

= N OO < O © N~ 0

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 104



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

949yl -"wJa0ja4 uolsuad dJewpue] Se paziialdedeyd
sey 49Xz311Jdd JA0OUASA0H YydIym “uoilepljosuod
uorsuad jeoco] yiim padjay aAey am “uaaq
aney sjuawysijdwodde uno Jej 0S pue “‘aAl3elliu]
uorjewaojsued| ayl paleliul am 92UlS Suedk
oMl u8aq sey 11 "“A3rJaoyany ayl 404 yluow ddeuwpuej]
e S1 SIyl “‘Aepol sydeuwaa AN -Aed0
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢Aepol suaaqualy
8yl 404 Juswwod dr1pgnd Aue a4ayl S|
“311 aney sake ayl
(-osuodsaa oN)
épasoddo
(-sake jo snaoyo v)
¢A0Aney Ul ssoyl 11v
“A0DON "AN AQ puodss
‘sjoows “spy Agq uorlow v  :943943IANY d1VHO
TpuUodSS  ZAODON d3IFNINW
"pPaAowW OS  ZSI1O00NS d3GWIN
Juorjow e yons adayl sj
“epuabe aylx anoadde o3 uorjow e
1sanbaua o031 &I ppnom | “suou BuruaesH
(-asuodsaa oN)

Jepuabe s,Aepol 01 SUOIIDDAA0D U0 “SIIPd “suolrippe

9 abed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

Aue aew 031 ysim auoAue saoq
“NoA ueyl :1943gYIANY dIVHO
“11ed 1104
wnaonb jer3rul ayl o3} peppe usaq aAey JIX3) pue
BABN SJdaquwap ‘uewdreyd “JaN  1¥IHOLITL MW
"11 aney sake ayl
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddo
(-sake jo snaoyo v)
¢doney ur esoyl |1v
-pabeuaaqo -AN AQ puodas pue
usrag.0 “JN AQ UOIION  :9YIFYIANY ¥ I1VHO
TpuU0ddS  tT139VNY3IE0 d3IGNIN
"9A0UW O0S  INI1Y9.0 dIGWIN
¢A1raoyany eyl Jo
sagorjod pue smejAq ayl 03 uensand 8d2Us84894U0D olpne
BIA puslle 0} JUS|X3M0 pue eAeN saaqualy 410} s3sanbau
ayl anoudde o3 uorjow ® auaayl sj
“wnaonb s_ Aepol spaemol
pa3unod aq 3jou pue Jaquwsapy BulloA-uou B Se ul ualsli|
11IM Z3909 JaquaN  943943ANVY dIVHO
“noA Mueyl IYIHOLITHA THW
-A31j1gesip 40 ssaujptl jeuosuaad o0l anp

20U8193U029191 Ag pudlle o3 Buiysanbaa we | -ud XM

G abed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 105



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

U013193304d [EIUBWUOAIAUT Sd3elS pPallun ayl Uo dAIIS
03 pnouad uaag 9TOZ 92UlS OS|e aney |
"SA1edA GT 40J SIUBWISIAU]
JO paeog 93els ayl pa] AJINJSSa20ns oym poomiy [l1g
woajy Jeay [pIm noA pue ‘uorlepljosuod uoirsuad osje
pue ‘o1dol siyl uo jaadxa ualjzew 3oalfgns HBuipes]
S.9381S J4N0 SI oym “uaayolajd peuag Aq paj Buroueury
ABasuz uea]) passassy Ajuaadouad “Aouaby uorlosjoad

J1e1UBWUOIIAUT SI0Ul

1 @Yyl JO J1031D09U41p JdUWIO0Y

2y} “338uuog esi7 aylr Ag pal 4¥S dyl pue “spuoq

uaauab aylx “AbBasu3z uea]) passassy Axaadoad “spuog

uaad9 pung BurAajonay 931elS Byl “Basaqaapuy drey)

AQ pauollusw pue “8Al13de usaq Apeadle sey Arraoyiny

98Ul -"uoI3Dd84Ip SIY} Ul SAOW O3 [Jed Siy apeuw
A0UJdA09 BY1 uaym Ajawil sem 11 0S

“sanssi asayl

Uo pJa029J4 B 9ABY OS|E 9M pue 931NIEIS peoudq e aAey 03}

A31a0yiny ayl e aleunidoj aJe a) "~dAIIBAOUUL pue

aAl1leaud ag 031 paau ayl pue abueyd ajewrd Aq pasod

jeauayl aylx Burziuboosaa noge “yosads S,A0UABNA09H

2yl Jo 1xa1 aylx “sdijo anoA ur pajybrpybiy

pue punoj osj]e S.1eyl pue uol3d3JAIp Jdeda]d papisoad

ay ‘yooads 93elS 9yl JO 93eIS S,JU0UddA09 8yl ul pue

‘uorssiw Aiaolniels Jano jo 3insiand ur sarjruniuaoddo

g abed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

A313uspr o1 A3raoyiny ayi o1 Arrjrqixags
sapiAoad 31 3eyl SI 9AIIEIIIU] UOl)ewJaojsued |
8yl JO s1ijauag a8yl Jo auQ
“jeyl ul 98JoJ4 BuUINUIIUOD pue 9AI13dNJALSU0D e Aejd o3
‘pakeld aney 031 pnoad SI “pauorljuaw uewarey) ayl se
“A31Ja0yiny 8yl pue ‘s, a93z3ldd J0UIdA09 JO A3naorad
B SI SIYl ~UOI3epIJosSuod punj uoisuad jedoj]
uo ssaabouad aylx Jo axepdn ue apiaoad 031 “‘poomly
1119 “onbBea] 0D Uno pPalIAULl dAeYy | “S3usauwwod Aw
Buimop oy Apelerpswwr ‘e 3o isai4
“uewareydy "Jp
‘yonuw Aasa noA dueyl IYILSIIN “HW
“uOI31BepIOSuU0D uolsuad Jedo] ul 304 JAno
uo BurlNoaxa pue SSNISIP [1IM S1ay) yosiym “Abajeuls
A31p1geurelsns ano Buryosune| aJde am “dAl3eIIU|
uorjewJaojsued] ayl Jaapun “Ajjeur} puy
“sauldiosip Jo A31alJeA e SS0Ud®e
aouel Jdwod 9A1109339 9J40W pue “sallnp Jo uorjededss
“Aouepunpad uoEsSsSaddnNs “Burpping A3roeded pue
111S 01 M3IA & UlIm Wweal A31aoyiny ayl 03 Ssaaquapy
JeUOIYIPPE pappe aABY 9M pue ‘sSpuog uaa49 siouljjl
31S41J 9yl panssl aAey oy -~931e1s ayl ul saadad ano
ueyl ajed Jaisel e e 30vd dn 39s ap

“1393e| 1Byl JO aJaow aq JIIM

) abed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 106



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

-s3oafoud ano swoojam o3 Addey aa,.apn
-uorjedionlaed aoqgejg
pue Axi1penbaur paonpaa uoj pasu aylx aziuboodaa eyl
sjeob Ajrprqeurelsns ,suoinleN paliun aylx HBurziubooou
osje pue “Ajrjigeureisns pue 3oedwl Burssedwoous
“1e120S pue SIUBWUIASA09 JBIUBWUOAIAUJ SEe uMouy OSs|e
‘953 bBurssedwooua “usaab Burssedwoousa si Buroueuly
A3rpi1qeurelsns ojul BurAow 404 UOISIA Aw Muryly |

Ing “3eyl noge aJow 3i1q 9]321| € OS
“siourjpl Jo @1e1s a8yl jJo
A31SUBALIP 8yl 3091494 S9PEU] UOIIONAISUOD paziuolun
9yl JO 92l Byl pue SU030eUIU0D 3yl eyl aians Burdew
lnoge S1 YoIym “Q9g a41H payoune] aney ‘obeoryd
uelnjodoalap Jo Aepy paxriun aylx Burpnpour “sasujaed
JO 1soy e pue uoge] JO uolleuaapaq obedryy ayl
AJ3ud284 pue sjeob juswdojansp ajgeulelsns ,suolleN
palrun aylx uil paziuboosa s1 31 ‘ureby "SIyl

UO JUSWAAOW BWOS Uda(Q Sey adayl 1ing
-obem Burjprenaad
Aed 3snuw saajueaenb a0 “sueo] “spuoq A3raoyiny
aoueUl4 SIOUILLl Ylim pasueulry aae eyl sioaloud
“#00Z Ul UuOI}epl]OSuU0D e paziubodaa sem 1|
-A31aoyany ayl ul juaaayul usaq bBuoj aney “8sanod Jo

“sSanssi Joge7 ~Sanssi Joge] JO Sjuawaje paziubooau

0T 8bed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

sey suoileN paiiun ayl -Buroueurl A3jrjigeureisns Jjo

jaed S1 -- u3]1e] 9J40W el j1Im am pue papinoad aney
oM Jeyl JerJdalew Jo 30o] B S.943yl -- SI SIyl ‘uiebe
pue -- s1 3jeyl Swaill ayl Jo auQ

-waojgyepd orpgnd ano uaAlb “ued am
jeym op 03 A3rJaoyiny ayl Jo ajod ayl Jo jaed sawodaq
31 XUyl | pPuy "OS Op 0] 1SaJ493Ul-J8S JIayl ul si
31 Ajaea]d pue A3runiaoddo ue aziubodaa Aayly Ajaea)d
0S "o13siInJlje Buraq J10j) pajou ade eyl SaIYIYuUd
JOU aJde 20y >Moejg pue A3SUINON puy "0y >oelq
Je Mul4 Aade7 woaly Sua91319] a9Aey osje a9y -abueyd
23ewI D uo 3Ja0dad A3SUIMON Byl JO AJeWWNS SAIINIIXD
9yl papinoad aA.am ‘speraarew Jdnok uj
“Burppeo
9(q OS|e pue pasau Ssiyl aziubodau 03 seadde siaxaew
1e1rdes syl “Ajjueraodur quiyl | Ing
“sJaapJao
9AI11IND3X3 1S41) S1y Buowe sem 311 OS|e pue 931els
9yl JO 93B1S 8yl Ul JJed S,J0UddA09 3yl SpAEMO]
ssauaboad Bumew usaq aA,d) -~93nN3e1S JAno ul si
S1yl "pa023a e sey A3raoyiny ayl oS
-Jo Burjaauw
e uo uolburysepy o3 ob o3 Ino Burysna aqg [LIM | ydoIym

‘paeog AA0SIApY JeIDUBUIH JeIUBWUOAIAUT S, Aduaby

6 obed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 107



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

faagaspuy a1eyd o3 payjedr aa.1 -aoepd Aw ul aaay aq

111Mm A8X2N31S ua032841Q 9A11Nd8x3 Andeg -yjuow 3Ixau
@48y aq 30U JIIM | “ad)3ew Jeul} e Sy

“Syeam Jedanas 3se] ayl uryrim isnfl sjgexel ol

anow Ajraoyiny ayl Jo aamouaaoq awil-Hbuoj Jueosngrubis
AJdA B pey UdAd aAeBYy am “‘ulreby

-uorjdwaxa Xel 3INPuUOD ‘OO BUO UO

92UBIl1]34-49A0 3INOYIIM UOEISSIW O1gnd Auao03niels uanoA

11111Nn) 01 3Jge aie noA jeyl “sitourjjl Jo ajdoad

9yl 40} SU993UNJOA Se dAUSdS eyl A3raoyiny ayl

JO SJaquap 8yl Jeyl pue “panl] am paysIm am yosrym ul

ppdom a8yl 1ou “BSAI] 8m ydIym ul ppaom ayl aziubooau

aM 3Byl aans axew 03 SI 9AIIEIIIU| uoljewldojsued|

9yl JO >aom 8yl o 3Joj e puy -31 Burop aue

Aayl 1ng - .T0Z ul saled xel |eudapajy ayl ol sabueyd

Jo asneodaq si1yl Burop aa,Asyl -~moj aiae speaads ayl

asneoaq si1yl bBurop aa,Aayl -~SUOSEaJd D1WOUODD U0

si1yy Burop aua,Aay] -awry juasaud aylx e Ajraoyiny

ayl paau jou op Aaylr ‘siaydeuw ajgexel ayl uo

SONSS1 J9M0440g B J| -S3axJeuw ajgexel syl U0 panssl

ag JIIM “sSpuog 1INpuUO) JNO Sapnjoul yosrym “i1qap

jediorunw jo jusdiad Gz Se yonw Sse syjuow ZT IXau
9yl 49A0 pal3Sedad0j eIolJadwy JO dueg

“sSJAamoauaoq

2T ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

jeuorlipedl Jano jo Auew Aq 31gop jduwaxa-xel woal Aeme
pue ajgexel spJemol 9AOW SIYI SI1 eyl pue “Ajraoyiny
2yl JO suaquapy ayl ol adueraodwi jerin jo Burylawos
s3ybrpybry Ajpeaa abessaw ayy ur ydeuabeaed 3sej]

Aw “sad933ew Jo ajdnod jeury e se 0S
“s1negaq
puog BulsnoH 49313V d®S 031 abessa)y spuas A3raoyiny
9oueUl4 SIOUl]]l PaJ3I3us a]d13ae udAng puog ayl
‘sayooads s,.Ja0UlddA09 Byl J93e ybira pue “HBurlsaw
Aaenuer ayi ur A3raoyiny syl yiim siyl paueys
oM -ABojopoylsw Bursnoy a1ayl 03 3o9adseaa Yylim Sa00d
pue paepuels 01 apeuw A3raoyiny ayl eyl Jusawuwod
2yl paziubooaa aaAng puoq ayl “Aepuaalsas -~Ajpeouq
uorlepuno4 BuisnoH a9313199g 8yl “spuog BuisnoH
11NpuU0) 8AL} 03 132adsad yiim sjusawdopansp aylr uo
noA palepdn aAey am awil 0} BWII WOAJ MOUX SAaqual

9yl ‘sjuswajse 48ylro jo ajdnod vy
“S913UN0) PA0LPoOMN pue urdnodep ul
spuog JawJaeH Buruuibag Jo Ajaraen e “wWalsAS yijesH
A31SA9AIUN 940USYJIAON “Jeriowspy Uad31SamylraoN “uaalua)d
1e21pajy 8yl pue Ax1saaAlun ayl yiog “obeosry) jJo
A3isaaarun “gzy "ON 30143SI1Q J00YDS AJrunuwwo)d gpexaq
Je suaAedxel Ajaadoud syl djpay o031 Addey “ureby

-epuabe 3oafouad 31npuo) Ny e aAey am ‘ureby

TT obed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 108



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

ueyl aamoj Aj3uedrjirubis ade siseq ajgexel
® U0 saled pue ‘sbBurpungaa adsueaApe Jjdwaxsa-xel
op 01 A3IjIge 8yl paleulwl]d WJA0j4aa Xel “pauoriusw
pey sIay) Se “U9A8MOH “SJA9MOJJ0g 3ISOW 0j Sajed
ajgexel ueyl Jamoj JJ13S ade sajea Jdwaxs-xel ayl
“S9ouURISUl JO Jagunu B Ul 0S IATIIM "MW
“uorlsanb s,uarug.0
A3qWay O3 -- "IN O3 puy HYILSIIN "HN
“s1eyden perrded 09y yiam w. |
“AL18) wip s1 osweu AN T84NnS AN CHW
iSsaaquap
8yl J40J J]9SJAN0A 82npoajul noA 3. uop Aym -addjueq
e aJde noA ‘yo -- aajueq Aue oS
“wooda 8yl
Ul SsJaueq aWOS pue ‘001 “SJOSIAPE jeldueuly JAno Jo
QU0 JO aAlleluasaadaud e aAey OS|e 9|  <3eyl uoljusw
031 9J4BD NOA JO QU0 PINOM “SIYl} UO SUOIFIESIASAUOD
JegnBaa auow ul “sSIYyl 01 438SOJD daa,.noA “ruibnaad -sp
10 uoldwedd “aW  YILSIIN CHW
-- 9yl J8pun ajgexeluou SNSIUdA a|gexel
usamlaqg aJe speadds ayl Jeym eapl ue aw aAlb noA ued
‘Jeyl jJels om o240j39g INIIYG.O0 JIGWIN
“31 SpJAemol} JUSWIIWWOD jeldueuly

ano jo apnirubew ayl pue 31 ul ajod s, A3raoyiny

T abed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

9yl pue wJaojsd uorsuad daewpue] se paziuboosad

sey J1eYy) 8yl 3eym pue psaziubodad Sey JAOUAdBN09

ayl 1eym uanlb “anbeajjod Jno “poomiy Jiig "IN
91IAUL 03 >I] PInoM | “3eyl yiim os

-A13unod

9Yyl SSOUde SA9mMoJaJ40q IINPUOD JO Jjeyaq Uo UOISSIWWO)

abfueyox3 pue sSal1311J4nNddS SN 8yl 031 Auowllsal

Buipinoad aq ppIm | 3ng -suorjusalul 3saq s,ajdoad

furyaanip pue peay sii Buisied jo 1i1qey Axseu

e sey ppdom jeaa ayl -uoryejuswajdwi ur sabuajjeyd

sey 31 -31dsduod ul eapr jeaub e si1 11 ‘suoiyepnbaa
Auew a1 “SI SIyl Uiyl | puy

*SJ49M04400 3INPUOd 3O

s3Ja0daa jerdoueuly wiasajul syl Buipnjour ‘uorjewaojul

Jei1dueUl) JO 94NSOJISIP paseadoul Joj abeuanoous 4o

asodwi ued 31 saanseaw jeym BulaspISu0d sSI ‘uolAe)d

Aer “uewareyd a19yl JO 1Isaysaq 8yl 3e UOISSIWWO)

abueyox3 pue sSal111J4nddS -“S°N 8yl asnedaq Y443HVN Aq

pPaliIAUL sSem | 3ng -“Sawll uanas Apoinb jeyyl BuirAkes

A1 “sai13raoyiny adueuld sallijlde4 Jeuolleonp]

pue yljeaH JO UOI1RIDOSSY JeuolleN ‘VY443HVYN wayl

puowe ‘suorjeziuebuo jeuolleu JO JdquNu B UL BAILDE
aJ4e am ‘yjuow 3ISe| pauorusuw | SY

“31 1nhoge 739209 J1ey) 921\ pue

€T ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 109



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

Auew usas aney noA “yosry :Y¥ILSIAN ~HW
“Apeanjosge “‘1ybry  ty¥3IHOLITA CHW
J1eyl yirim aaabe noA ppnop

-saaAedxel Ajuaadoad payolzauls
AJ49A0 U0 udpang 8yl sadnpaa HBuimoauaoq ayl 4oy aled
1soud9lul Jamoj e ‘ulebe pue ‘a1ed Apeals AjaAlle|ad
B ]}®e U89S 8aAeYy NOA Jeyl SIO1JAISIP JO0YIS Jo
Jleysq uo op am Jeyl SIINpuod Juswuasnoh jedso] asayl
Ul 1S8493Ul paseadoul uaaq sey adayl -suaaded pue
spuoq jdwaxa-83els jJo abeldoys e s aaayl “Apjueal
pue “ded xel awodoul Je20] pue “alels ‘jeuaspsal
000°0T$ @yl uanlb aua,Aayl “sn 23S 01 awW0D aAey

eyl sJaaxueq ayl woiaj puy  YILISIIN "dN
“p19m se siuiod
si1seq GT 01 0T Apybnoua Ag saamoauao0q ayl S3ijauaq
sBuraajjo Jusawuasnob jedso] ano o3 anbrun s yorym
‘93els pue Jeaspal ‘uorldwexs Xel ajgnop eyl eyl
SN WJA0JUl Ud1J0 SJAdILAMIBPUN Byl “‘qpedaq Buraspisuod
24.noA ‘ajduexa J4oj “Aepol “spuoq Jusawuaanob pjeooj]
AN0O “SU03S8AUl 10} S9Xel auwodul Jeuaspas woay dwaxs
aJe yorym “spuog A31A1l1Oe 91eAlad ano 01 uollippe

ur “‘ppe osje ued | puy IY¥IHOLITd “HW

“noA ueyl INIIY9.0 HIAWINW

-Burylawos apiAoad JpIM 9M 3N “JI9M Se JUSISISUO0D

9T ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

oJe speauds ayl pue Buruaddey si1 31 Aym suoseau
9yl Y3 IM JUSISISUO0D Aja1el s,1] -9auabe ppnom
1 -~om1 aylx Buraedwod paeog ayl 404 owaw e uayiabol
and 031 Addey aq jpim ay -~9a4be Oop | "~SAOSIAPY
aa0wedAs ‘eays,.0 UIISNC  IVYIHS.O “HW
Jluawssasse S, Ap1a)M AN yrim aaabe noA g1 aleoipul
pue J19SJAnoA 8onpoJalul noA ue)

“saaxueq JuswlSaAul
ueyl drysuorlejad ajeaedas e aAey pue A1rdoyiny
ayl ol Auelonpij ayl aJde oym SJAOSIAPe |eldueul}

jediorunw jen3doeualuod Jno JOo aAlleluasaadaa e aney

osje am ‘usliag.0 J9quep puvy YILSIAN “UW
-3gep 3dwexa-Xel asn 03 SJAdMOUA0(q
JO 30] ® 03 ajgejleAe 10U SI 9]21Yan eyl ‘urebe
1ng “Buroueury A3ranlew awes ‘mouy NoA “ajgexel e op
01 Jaybiry abejusdsuad e 03 abejusdoaad e ey Apqeqoad
S1 11 ‘aamoauao0q ayl uo Burpuadep “urebe -- ajgexel

e Ajgeqouad s,31 ‘siseq ajed aiand e uQ

-sburpunjaa paosuenpe ajgexel Jo -- jdwaxa-xel
Burop ur 3ssaaalur juedrjiubis Buiarap s1 3eylx sbuiyl
2yl JO auo s.1eyl 0S -a1ep |ed aylx 1e Huidoueuryad
e Burop ag ppnom noA uaym peod ayl uMop Saeak
994yl ‘omly HBurjrem 03 aA1lejad sburnes juedorjirubis

ana1yoe 01 Ajrjige S,249Yyl 0S "SWJAOU [eO1403SIYy

GT obed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 110



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

-suorlebrjqo uorsuad orpgnd
S.91e1s uano ueyl Burjunep aaow Aue HBuraq yosrym Jo
auou ‘swajgoad asayl olul ueaj pue A3rioyiny ayl Jo
saamod 8yl Jeaq o3 HBurag “paemaol d9AOW 0 SNSUSBSUOD
syl swed HBurlssw 3Jeyly Jo 1InQ
“s1s142 uoisuad Burwoo]
ayl pue “sjoafoad auanjyonaiseajul jo Buroueury
‘Bursnoy “aaxem uea]d Burpnpoul siouljjl JO 931eIS
9yl JO Spoaau snoraen Buipaebad pasied aaam Sanssj|
-uorjelsiba] xel Jedapsaj 03 sabueys jJo sadusanbasuod
passnasip A3jraoyliny ayl “Burlrssw papnpayos
Apdepnbaa s3I e “gQT0oz “8 Adenudqgad uQ
“JUBWISSAUL A0}
S913114N29S paddajaad pue punos sSe S3run jeluswuaanob
Jo sajou Jo0 spuoq Jo saseyouand ayl 031 1Sauadlul
101SaAUl panuiluod abeuanodus 031 pue a3els ayl Jo
sjusapisad pue saaAedxel 03 ssaupalgspul JO 3S0D ayl
furonpaa 01 S8pnoUl UOISSIW JANO lBYyl) Papulliad dadMm
am ‘Burlesw eyl v -Burlesw “‘6TOZ ‘6 4970100 By
Je uolssiuw A103njels sit 03 pajejad se Jepnoijaed ul
‘yonw se pabpajmousoe Axraoyiny ayl
“A31aoyany ayy aog Burppeo asybry
ou 0S -suorjebrjgo asayl HBuipuny 03 pajelad asoyl

ueyy Burag-ppam pue A3rjigels jeidueury .stourjjli

8T abed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

01 [Ee2131J4D 9J0W SBNSSI OU aJe aJaayl
“sjueAdss o1pqnd jo suolleuasausab ol apeuw
sasiwouad pajloejoad Apjeuorlnliilsuod ayl deay 01 MoOH
:93e31s J4no a0} abusajjeyds jerlusalsixs ue Bulissauappe
ur pabebusa sey 31 “HBurop os uj
“sanssi
furpuny uorsuad s,.931elS 8yl 03 suollnjos Buixass
Ul pPaAJOAUL 3dJoW Bawodaq Ajipeals sey Ayraoyiny
aoueuUld 8yl “8T0Z ‘TT Adenugs4 uo anllelliu]
uorjewdojsued] 8yl uo Burdaequs |dUlsS
“Buruaow poobh “A3raoyiny ayl Jo Ssadqualpy
pue Husgiapuy uewareyd QOOMLY “YHW
“noA >ueyl INIIYG.0 HIAWINW
-peaads aouaaajyip
jurod siIseqg-97 e 1noge sem 11 “@2U848jU0D 1Se| JNno
ur Muryl | CAgeangosqy  DINI9NYAd “SW
£31994400 “3aedsap saamoauog s4edyljesy auos uass
aney noA “ruibnaad “S|\ puy  SdILSIIN CHN
“--0s
‘yjuow IXau panssl ade spuoq Jno |1lun 3gsap ajgexel
yaim 1gop 1dwaxa-xel JO INO a3el wiadlul ue Buiass
Aprenioe aa,.am “HBurdoueur) obedry) Jo AJISAaAluN
9yl uo pue “ppam “SdA  INOLAWVYd "HW

¢4IUSISISUOD SIYY S| "SIYl JO Sa]2kod

LT obed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 111



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

“S9131UNWWOD 3Sow
uo 109449 ajqedoney Ai1an e aAey [IIM ydIym spung
JuSBWISaAUL Mau ayl Ag paysijqelrsa ag |IM uanlad

JO 93eJ JerJenidoe ayl “‘mej aylx Jaapun
“sweaboad pjedidrunw 48ylo 3INo0 papmoad sey Burpuny
uorsuad 0S S1S0D 9SO0Yl 49A0D 01 JUSIDNJINSUL SI AAI]
9yl “SaI131UNWWOD Bwos U] -suolsuad 841y pue adijod
oyl Aed o031 saob AAa] xel Axaadoad jedidrunu ayl

JOo A11]1e101 9yl “sSallrunuwod Auew uj
-saaAedxel
A3aadouad uo uapuang punojoad e Buroepd Jo sypnsau
a]ge1IAaul ayl pey aney aduewdojaad Juswlsanul
Jedgns pue SwWalSAS juawauailad aalj pue aoirjod
Jo Burpunjaspun -Ssjusapisad SIoulj]l 01 jJalad Xel

Ayaadouad ia0j) A3runiaoddo ue apraoad ppnom spunjy aanjg

pue aorjod a3elsumop ayl JO S]1020304d JUBWISBAUL
Aoebag a9yl JO SaIdU3IDIJJBUL JO UOIINJOSDU

Jeyl paziubodaa 801404 sel ayl
“sSpunj Mau OM)} 9S8yl O03ul palepl|osuod ag 03 SIISse
Juswlsanul uolsuad yiim “salj 93eISUMOP 404 Ja3yjoue
pue ao1jod 23e1SUMOP 40} dUQ ~SPABOQ IUBWISOAUL
M3u OM3} JO UOI}Eew.IOoj 8yl J40)} PaIeLI0APE 82404
Msel ayl yoiym ur “‘gT0Z “OT 49903100 uo Jaodaa sii

penssi 1] -sBuilaaw asoyy ul ajedioryied 031 paliAul

0z ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

sem A31Ja0yiny ayl pue ‘gT0oz 4O Jawwns pue Burads ayl
ybnoayy Ajaepnbaa 3w 829404 MSel a8yl

“speuorssajoad JuaWISAAUL

orpgnd pue “82133J0 S,J0UJdA09 dY} “AARSNpul SBDIAIIS

jeioueulry ayl “snbBesa pedidrunp Stourpjpl 9yl “‘suorun

191ybBigaa1) pue siao1330 3d1jod Jo sanlleluasaidad
JO pastadwod sem 82404 sel ayl

-swajqoad asayl Apswaa 031 ybnos sdu03

¥Se1l S,J0UddA09 3y| ~SIS0D Iaydew aroge Aq pauapdng

9Je pue suJanlaJd 1a¥Jdew mojag udes suejd asayl

‘3pnsea e sy c-uonppiuw gg$ asnfl si1 orjojgriaod pung

uorsuad yoea Jo anpen abeuaane ayl Ing ‘uorjjigq Z°vis
JO S18sse paulquod aAey spunjy asoyl -obeoryd
JO 9pIS3INO SaI}IUNWWOD 8yl ul suspuodsad 3Isaiy pue
sjeuoissajouad A3ajes orpqnd a0} A31AN03S JusWSAILDA
apinoad 3eyl spunj yons Qy9 ade aaayl
“spung uorsuad auany
pue ao1jod ueqangns pue 831e1ISUMOP JO WAISAS SIoul]]l
9yl 01 sjusawanoadwi AJI3uspl 0} Sem UOISSIW ISAI}
S11 "99404 sel A31j1qISes] UOI}EPIJOSUO) UOISU3dd
9yl poaleadd 4axzildd J0UIdA09 “6T0Z “TT Adenaqod
uo Jaaje] JeaAk auo Apajewirxouaddy
“9A13el111U] uoljewdojsuea] s,.A3raoyiny

2yl awed uoISSNOSIP SIYl JO 1INQ

6T obed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 112



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

SI 00EST 1119 @31eusas Jo uorlejuswajdu]
-suo13njosay
asoyl BuipaehHaa uorlepuswwodad S,99331WW0D 8yl noge
Jeay ppim am “Buruaow SiIyl 493  "Q0ET 1119 d@3euss
ul paleaud spunjg palepljosuod Agmau oml 8yl ol
furoueul} @zrioyine ppnom NoOA “suollnjosay asoyl Jo
uorydope syl ybnoayl -983J1WWOD dOUBUILLH SAIJBUISL]Y
pue 312%941Q S.A3140Uylny 8yl 03 SuoIINjOSay Juasaad

01 pobajinrad sem | “Aepol Jaljiel]

-ssa204d uoll}ISuedl siyl Jo
uorjejuswajdwi a8yl ylIm palerd0sse s3sod Jdenbaa pue
Aaeulpao ayl Jo juswAed uol spuny apiaodd ol pasn aq
Ajuo Aew “a3njels eyl Japun pue ‘a3nieis Aq pa.andss

ade Ayjraoyiny ayxy Aq juaj s1assy
-s1asse uoilsuad ayl
JO 9ouadajsueal Jalje piedaus aq o3 jerrdeo Hurjyeaado
ur uorppiw G 2$ 01 dn pung yosea puaj 031 Ajraoyiny
2yl saziuaoyine QOST [119 91eUSS “Spuny asoyl
BuiAl8D84 JO @dueApe ul ajeudado 01 spunj aJdlj pue
901 jod pajepljosuod ayl J0j A9pao uj
"¢eoz ‘o€ aunr
furpus poraad uoryisueal ayl ybnoayl paudajgsuedl
9J4e S198SSe YONns [I13un S38SSe Oou pPJoy [IM Spunji mau

om) a8yl -sorjojliaod uorsuad pajejasa ayl ul s)asse

Ze ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

9yl JO 1IN0 papunj aJe spunjg paleaud Apmau oml ayl
se yons spung uorsuad “AjjeuorlusAuo)
"02¢0Z ‘0€ aunrc Jo
Se spunj Mau 8yl 03Ul paJddajsuedl aq PINoys siasse
paldajye Jle pue ‘0g0g “TE A9quadag Ag paiodalsd
ag 01 SI pJaeoq juauewuaad Yy "0z0z ‘TE Adenuer
Aq spunj oml 8yl 03 SJAaquaw pJaeoq wraslul jurodde o3
paainbaa sem Joudan09 a8yl pue “0zgog ‘T Adenuer sem
uorle|siba] a8yl JO dl1ep SAI1093YS BYL
“pund
JUSWISOAU] UOISUSd ,SA921330 921104 9yl pue pung
JUBWISAAU] UOISuUdd .sd491ybirgaand ayl :spung uorsuad
MBU OM3I S831eaJd Q0ET 1119 931euss
“10UABN09
ayyl Aq mej ojur paubis “6T0Z ‘UYl6T J4aqwadaq
Uo pue ‘uolssas 0318A aylx Buranp passed
pue psonpoJjul sem Q0E€T 1119 91eussS
-saaAedxel
A3aadoud pue sallrunuwod jedso] Jo aanssauad
9Ul JO SWOS 8AdI]a4a JJIM dwiy jJo poruaad jaoys
AJ@A11e]84 © J9A0 paulquod oml ayl
"s3ijausq
JO0 juawAed ayl 404 ajgejleAe spunjy aseaadul [Im

SuJanN}aJd JuswlISaAul padueyus “asylandg

Te ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 113



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

11!m pue wadalr-buol ag ppIm ABaleals ajgeurelsns

9yl UuO MJaom 8yl eyl aAarjaq |
“A31aoyany
8yl pue uorldwaxa xel Jeuaspal Buisn woual SAamoaa0q
apenssip Aew jeyl susapuang jeuorldesueudl syl ol
A]310241p Salejad eyl Jallel e “2unsojdsiIp JO Jddllew
juejaodwi sSIyl uo D3S 8yl 84048Qq A8ISIS A012841(Q
9A11N29X3 aney 031 Axraoyliny ayl aoj juejaoduwi
S1 11 Jeyl >ulyl osje | -8AllellIu] uoljewlojsued|
s.A31aoyany ayl Jaspun yizoq AbBajeuals Ayjrjrgqeurelisns
uorsuad jeoo] ayl yioq a0l aoddns Aw 8210A

031 juem 3snl | “‘uewdrey) se ‘ureby

1119 ‘noA dueyl  19Y3gYIANY dIVHO

“SaAllelIllul auning ul 3sisse 031 padedsaad aq ppnoys
pue s1a0339 9sayl ul aauldaed ajge pue Burppim e aq
01 J[9S31 umoys sey A3rJaoyiny adueuld SIOUBflI 9yl
“uorljeJalsiulupe siijauaq panoadwr ybnoayl pansairyoe
ag o031 sbBurnes 3s02 ayl pue ‘obeosry) Jo A1) ayl
UlylIMm spung uolsuad JO uOI3EPIJOSUOD “spunjy alels
9yl JO uOI3EepIJOSuUOD 03 pPalefad Sanssl A9pISuUod Mmou
I11M 3] -Op 01 XJdom sey |Jji13s pue aosejd ur |]131s
S1 92404 sel A11]1qISeaq uOIlepl|osuo) uolIsuad
9yl “a9naMoOH -ss999ns s, uollefsibal syl ur ajou

jeo11140 pue jelonid e Aejd o031 ajge si A3jraoyiny

vz obed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

2yl -~sabuajppeyo uoirsuad s31 Burbeuew siounppl
spaemol sdals jueluaodwi aae pue aaam Q0ET 1119

91euas Jo uollejuawajdwr pue abessed
*340339 Burnuiluod SI1yl ul 3SiIsse
01 padaedaad aq ppIm A3raoyiny ayl “spunj jusuwaailad
uegidngns pue 831e1S UMOIUMOP BYI YIIM MJIOM SI1 pue
a3epuew Auolniels s3I YIm JUSISISUO) ~82404 MSel
2yl Ag pal aq 1M pue ‘HBurjunep aq [IIM “dnUlIu0d
11'Mm suepd juawauailaua o1pgnd uojl sbBurAes 1S0O

%99S 03 JI0M 3yl -- 388S 03 MJAom 8yl
“uoi3leprjosuod jo sabejuenpe
aulwaalap 01 suejd jed0|] pue 91eIS JU3YL0 JO MIIASI
pue uoljealsiulwpe jijausaq pauuejd sary pue ao1jod
93e31sumop ueqgdngns a8yl JO UOIIEPIJOSUOD MBIASI

01 SeM UOI1epusawwOoddd PuU0IdS ayl

“92404 sel A1l

uoIlepIosuo) uolsuad ayly Aq papuswwodsa dals 3sail

ayl Ajuo sem sorjojlyiod JusWISSAUL da1) pue ad1jod

ueqJangns pue 83e3SUMOP 8yl JO UOIIEBPIJOSUOD ‘I3N3MOH

0202 ‘1€ Aaenuer uo Hurlssw jerliul sii pey pund
JUSWISOAU] UOISUdd .S423ybBigaanrd ayl

“Spunj JUSWISSAUI pPalepl Josuod

Apmau ayl JO spaeoq wiadlul ayl pajurodde

sey JOoUJdA09 Byl pue “A3raoyiny ayl e Aemaapun

€z ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 114



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

SS920NS 3yl U0 plINg pue AA03144d3 MAU JJaeyd Ajjead
03 AJ189A112938]]109 sSn pue y4] 104 Ayruniaoddo 3jeoub
® SI 11 pue ‘uollepuswwodad a3yl ajerodaddde | -ul
11e @4,9m -- a3erdoaadde | IYAYN dIGNINW
¢ur e noA aay  1943gYIANY HIVHO
*Z31909 pue eARN J49qualy JO 3Ino ,,S3K,, e 136
1931390 9M -- }Se J493138( NOA -HILSIIN "dN
“sjao0daa 993131UWWOY 03
of prIm am ‘3eyl yim  :9¥IGYIANY HIVHO
T9WOodIaM B84,.N0OA  “HILSIIN "dN
“noA Mueyl
‘ureBfy -aAIleIlIuU| uOIlBWIOJSURI] dY SNUIFUOD Uued
NoA se 0S ulewaJd 0} pAemiol U0 43y wodl A3raoyiny
2yl abuajppeyds o1 a1 pphom | -juauwysijdwoooe
ue a1Inb s.3eyl Nuryl | -8wil 3joym ayl
Moejq ayl ul Bururewsd Joj paeog ayl pue A3raoyiny
2yl JO JJels ayl puswwod 0 Juem | “Sd24N0S JANO
Jo awos pue “Buipungai adueApe Buiso] “aAlleIlIUL
S1yl ybnoayl pre puy -Jaeak 3se] saejjop uorjiuw
® 3noge paJ 8yl url ag o3 -- 03 dn “‘yeym ‘palrabpnqg
pey am -- puswwod 03 juem 3snfl |
-Burpungau
aoueApE 9SO] PIP M UYdIym “Bwil eyl e paiapisuod

Buraq uorlepsibal xel ayy Agq pasodwi 3eaayl ayl

9z ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

Jo asneoaq A3raoyiny ayl yiim jusaajgyip Burylswos
op 01 pey am eyl Jeald alxinb sem 31 “obedry) ol
“sbuim panoaquaeq Burlesa ajiym obesry) ol ‘awoy oeq
apia auejd 8yl uo pue ‘jjels Ji1ayl pue usawssaiabuod
‘gpdoad jeuorssaabuod swos 3auw pue sadi1}jo
9SNOH 01 JUam am -- Y IM SIISIA JUSAUINDUOD pey am
‘Burleaw eyl Jo awed Apgeaa HBurylou apIym -- yiim
op 031 pey 31 -Aa3unod ay3x noybnoayl ssaiyraoyine
4ay3zo yamm Burlesuw vyd3sn e J0j 9SNOH 93 IyUm
9yl 03 palIAUl 8J8m | pue sIayd “/LT. JO 48Q0120
ur -- o031 juem 3snfl | “3drads 3jo puy
-uepd ayx dopanap 01 noA ylim laauw
ued pue ydJdep Ul UJAN1aJd UBD BABN J8qUWap pue ‘weal
JJels ayl pue eaeN Jaquap 3oeluod aseald ‘psalsadalul
S1 pJaeog ayl JO 1Sad ayl Jo Aue jJ|
“J0ABBpUS SIY) ul eAeN J9quwspy ylim Jasujaed
poof e aq os|e ppnom z3909 Jaquwapy eyl uiyl |
“SuUOI11Ippe JJe1S UBAd pue “duaom jeba] “uorlejsibag
aAjoOAUl Aew SIyl -~paemaold ylyed aylx pue AbBajeuls ayl
dojanap 03 wesal jJJjeIS 9YI pue Ja030341Q SAIINISXT By
ULIM MJ0M 01 eABN J9quap Buisse we | ~JUSBWSAJOAUIL
pue diysaapea] Jaquaw 308J41p aiainbaa maIA Aw ul
I1IM SIYl “3IVd pue uollepljosuod punj uoisuad jeooj]

9311 ISNC -~S824nosad A3raoyiny juedsngiubis aainbau

Ge ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 115



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

“ledausg Jo0liIpny stoulpll a8yl
Ag A3r1aoyiny syl 3o 3uo0day 3Ipny Jeroueuld 6T0Z ABOA
Jedsi4 ayl Jo aduelrdadde s,_.pdeog ayl puawwodad 01
AlIsnowrueun paloA sdaquauw ayl 3Ing ‘wnaonb e aaey 3jou
pip @93131wwo) 8yl -Buruaow Si1yl Js1jAed JBW OS|E
9911 1WWOD SNid 2IPNY 8yl :>SLOOWS ¥IGWan
£S100WS adqual
“NoA ueyl :1943gYIANY dIVHO
“A31aoyany
juawdojanag Jeuasdy 381]0C 8yl 03 Ueo] e Jdlsiulwpe
pue punj 03} UOIIN]OSdY B ‘€ Wdll puy
“pun4 juawlsaAu|
uUoISuUad .SJA321330 92104 9yl 03 UueOo] e udlslulupe
pue punj 03} UOIINJOSdY B “Z "ON
“pun4 juawlsaAu|
uolsuad ,.sJa93ybrjaai4 ayl o3 ueoj e ualsiulupe
pue punj 03} UOIIN|OSdY & ‘T Wail
Iswall ssaulsng mau Buimojjol ayl jenouadde
10} puswwodaa 03 Ajsnowiueun paloA pue Buruaow
SIyl J491]Jed 38U 99313 1WWOD SdUBUlH dAIFRUADL]Y
pue 30841Q a8yl H3ITT3Z H3IGW3IN
“a9]119Z JA9quap
“NoA ueyl 1943EYIANY dIVHO

©193Ud) Jed1pap obeory)d Jo ARISASBALUN

8z ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

8yl J40J uolINnjosay e Ajjeuly puy
“94edylesaH Jeraowspy
UJ4931S8MYIION 03 UOIINJOSdY -G
$A3uno) qpeyeq 8zy Jaqunp
30143S1Q JOOYDdS 31un AJrunuwwo)dy -t
‘sauor
uadey pue asydolsiay) pue ‘seeHq uoser ‘suamo drppiyd
91A) 404 spuog aswaeH Buruurbag -¢
tobeory) Jo A3ESUAdAIUN BYLl "2
£SwWalsSAS yijesH
A31saaarun 840ysyldoN aylL “T "ON
epuabe s_Aepol uo swall
ssaulsng mau Buimojjol} 8yl jenoadde .ol puswwodad
031 paloA Apsnowrueun pue ‘HBuruaow SIYyl} A31]Aed
18w 29313 1wwo) Burdueurd 31nNpuo) aylL
Tuewdreyd AN “noA dueyl  A0J9W CHW
i elote] ]
Jaquwap  -s1dodaa 9933 1UWWO) A0
-1931319(9 186 ‘auuexoy pue a)IN
‘noA >ueyl "noA dueyl :9439YIANY ¥IVHO
©TT0S “SI1yl uo eAeN Jaqual ylim Burdaom 03 paemaol
X001 I "OIN SI syl 71309 43 g3
"noA Mueyl -auop

sey J491SI19) J4030241Q Buipnpoul uaquaw AusaAs eyl

Lz 8bed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 116



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

-weal Burdueul} 940YSYIJAON BY} JO SAaquaw awWos
paeog 8yl 031 9onpoalul pue Burlssw syl 03 BwWOI|SaM
01 puOddsS e axel 01 ayi] ppnom isnfl |
“noA ueyl IINI9NY3d “SW
“eJdes
-sasodand Asuouw
mau pue Burpunjaa yloq 404 pasn aq |1Im spaadoud
puog -AjaAi1loadsaua s pue s,ApoopN AQq -vyv pue
zZey JO0 Jaamoadog ayl 404 sbBuryea 3ipauad BurAjaspun
was3-HBuol Jusaand aylx uodn paseq ‘D77 S81314NISS
ueblaopN dC pue sydoes uewpjo9 Ag usallramaspun
puriajjo orpgnd e ul pJosS ag |IM pue Saluas
9400 40 BuUO Ul panssl aq Aew spuoq ayl ‘uorinjosay
puog jeuld4 ayl 031 juensand
uorppuu
0.G$ Po92X2-03-30U JuUNOWe Ue Ul WaISAS Yl |esaH
A3 1SU8ALIUN 940USYIJON 404 UOIINJOSSY puog jeuld
awil-auo e Jo jenoadde sisanbaua jjels -isanbau
puog anuanay (€)(2)T0G e SI T wai|
" SWalsAs
UyageaH ALISUdAIUN 840YUSYRION ~T Walj
“ur9J4ayl pauleluod
Junowe pPasdxXa-03-30U dBYI pue uolINjosay ayl Jo Ajuo

jenoadde Buraapisuod ade suaquap ayl “epuabe s,Aepol

oc ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

uo pajuasauad wall SSauUIsSNg MU IINPUO) Ydes 404 eyl
930U 03 1] pInom | “awil sS1yy vy
-Baagaapuy
uewJareyy “‘nok Mueyl 1YVAN U
SAeAN Al
"910A |]ed |Jo4
e 9yel pue Apaljeuaedss G wal| SSaUISNG MBU ABPISUOD
I11M 8M Udyl ~930A €D |]OoJ4 e el pue epusbe
JUBSUO0D B J8pun QT pue 6 “8 “L ‘9 “¥ ‘€ “z ‘T swail
SSaulsSnNg Mau J48pISU0D 03 a1 ppnom |
“OIN “noA >ueyl :9¥IGYIANY HIVHO
“uo13deSuUea] SIU} Ul J0SIApPE Jeldueul) 9yl 04 SHI0M
oym aaquaw Ajrwej e aAeY | 9Snhedaq Swall Ssaulsnq
Mau 8yl JO 9J4edyl|esH JelJOWwd) UAdISSMYIION ‘G ~ON
way] 031 1o%adsad ylim suorledaqijap Aue woijy JJoasAw
9SNdaJ4 01 38| pInom | 71309 d39W3IN
-A191eaedas
19pPISUOD 01 &XI] PINOM Jaguaw e eyl sSwall ssaulsng
mau o13109ds Aue aJde adayl SSajun “wall [enpiAlpul
aA110adsaa yoea 03 parjdde 9310A papaodaa juanbasqns
2yl aney pue “AJaA11o091102 0T ybnoayl T swal]
SSaulsSNg Mau J48pISUOD 03 SA8quWapy 8yl JO JUSSUOD
jedausb ayl J40j >Se 03 axi] ppnhom |

"3YBra 11V TnOA Mueyl  9YIGYIANY dIVHO

6¢ abed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 117



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

2yl 3leylx a3ep ayl pue HBurorad usemiaq swil Jo poruad

9yl yoIym ul spuoq AUSAL]SP pAEMIO} Se padnidnuls

90 01 Spuog JO SaIJI3S 9J0W A0 dUO dZILJOoylne [Im
uorINosay puog a8yl “Ajjpeuoriippy

“30V V41 9yl aspun pajliwaad se |le “ssaupalgsapul

ajgexel yons jo Burdoueurgasd ayl Yyl Im UOIIIBUUOD

Ul paJaJandul S3S0D Uleluddd pue “Aue J1 “Jusawadueyus

A31pinbi] 40 11paad 18Yylo U0 8duUBIANSUL puOq

JO s1s02 ayl Buipnjoul “aaded Jel1d48wWo) pue spuog

Burpunjay padouadajal-anoge 8yl JO aduenssi ayl ol

furjlepaa s1so0d ureluadad Aed pue :aalsnal se “Auedwod

1snial e Jo saamod aylx Buraey syueq Jao saruedwod

ISNJl} 840W J0 dUO pue A3rJa0ylny ayl ussmiaq

SaJanjuspul 3ISnNJal SJ40W U0 SUO YJIM 32UepPUO0IDE Ul

“‘Aue J1 “sSpunj 9AJ9SaJ 9DIAUdS 1(Jap aJ40W U0 dUO puny

A31saanrun 8yl Ag ajgeaisap pawssp JI “sauaniipuadxs

jexrided Humyjaom ureluaad Aed :sairynjioey

jeuoileonpa sii Jo uleluaad jo Hurddinba uoyspue

uorlajdwoo “uorsuedxa “juawanoadwi “uorleAOUDU

‘uo131onJ43suod ‘uorlisinboe ‘ubisap aylxl “HBuruuepd

2yl JO S1S02 8yl jJo uoiliod B U0 e 404 ALISUABALUN

8yl asunquiad pue ‘adueuljad “soueull 03 panssi

Jaded je1o42WWOD ajgexel UlelAdD ddUBUILDA YZTO0Z

S9118S ‘spuog anuanay Alraoyiny adueuld siouljpl

ze ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

JO uoirjaod e 4o jje jo jusawAed ayly a0l apinoad
40 pungaa o1 (11) 1gT0O0C S9148S pue g866T SaI.48S
‘obed1y) JOo ALISUABALIUN BYL “Spuog anuanay aley
ajgeasnfpy A3raoyiny aosueulq siouljjl Buipueisino
9yl JO0 uorlaod e J40 Jle |d2uUed pue aseyoand 03
pasn Buraq ade yosiym Jo spaadodd ayl ‘ssaupairgapul
a1gexel uleludad aoueurjaa (1) ol AjEsaanrun

2yl Ag pasn aq |lIm spaadsoad puoq ayl
"sa149s ajdiynw ul panssi
8¢ 01 spuog 0z0Z S9148S 9yl SaziJaoylne uollnjosay

puog 8yl -uorppIW Q0Y$ PeSIX8-01-30U Junowe ue ul

obeory) Jo A1ISJAdAIUN BYL 404 UOIINJOSaY puog jeuld
awWwEl-auo e jJo Jenoadde sisenbaua Jjelrs -isanbaa puog
anuanay (€)(2)T0G e SI ¢ "ON wall
-obeorypy Jo AjEsaanlun "z wall
(-asuodsaa oN)
$S3uUBWwWoo 40 suorlsanb
Aue aAey aaquaw Aue saoq :I1MVAN ~dW
“yjuow SsIyl paeog 8yl JO JuUOUJ Ul BJA0YSYIION 8AeY 01
pPa110Xx9 94,9M pue BuIwod 403 NOA Mueylr oS -uebBuaop
drC Woal zeaoued oer pue :J40SIApe jeldueuly “OZH
woay uepdey Jji1yd £940USylJdoN 03 [aSunod se Apoqead
UOXIN WOJAJ} POOMABYS UdYIISUA9H £]9SUnOd puog Se 489N

pue uewdey) wody saley pEIARQ 9AeY IM

TE 8bed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 118



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

08 ul 1sauaajul jusdaad Qg papiAlpun ue Buiseyoand
aJ4e oym “sauor usaey pue asaydolsiay) 40y puog asw.deo
Buruuibag e uol jenoadde Burysenbaua uorinjosay

puog Jeuld awi3-auo B SI O wail
uorloesueul
31Npuod si1yl 404 Mueq Burseyound syl si Isnual pue
Mueg puejidesH -"000°Z/E€$ 40 Junowe pasdIxa-03-3jou
ayl ur A3uno) pA0JpoON Ul PaILI0] puejuiel
JO saJoe (g Ul 1Sa4alul juaduad QG papIAIpun
ue Burseyound s1 oym sSeeHq uoser J40j puog Jawded
Buruuibag e a0l jenoadde Burlrsenbaua uorlnjosay

puog jeuld awil-auo e SI dg wail
“uor3oesueJl 3INPUOD SIYL A0}
Mueq Burseyoand a8yl si pIaiiydli] JO Mueg jeuolrlen
1S414  "000°02T$ 4O Junowe pasdxe-031-30U 8yl ul
A3uno) urdnooep ul pa3led0] puejwael Jo sadde /) ZT
Burseyouand s1 oym suamQ dippiyd ajAy 404 puog Jasuwaed
Buruuibag e u0j jenouadde HBurlsanbaa uorlnjosay

puog Jeuld awi3-auo B SI Vg wWail
-spuog

Jauaed Buruuibag ‘) pue ‘g ‘yg swal]

(-asuodsaa oN)

$S3UBWwWoo 40 suorlsanb

Aue aney Jaquaw Aue saod :I1YVAN "“dWN

e obed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

“noA Mueyl CApnc ybnouaylz Burnurluod pue yjuow Ixau
Buruurbaq spuog g pue ‘) ‘y Saldas a8yl 8sSO]d 01 wayl
yaim Burdaom o1 paemaol ool 8y -“439]2In) pue uewdey)

JO ayang AoueN se |]8am se uolloesuedl obedry) jJo

A31saantun ayl 404 ad3rramaspun Burbeuew a01UdS By

ade Aayl "2gYy 40 A8 Wif 8dnpoualul pue 31no 1noys
3oinb e aa1b 3snfl o3 a1 pgnom | 0s Burudow siyl 11

axew 031 ajge Jou sem AJISUASALUN BYL
“sapdeyd “‘nok ueyl INOLWvHd “dW
“yony
“6T0Z Aaenuer ur pawaijje
AJ2u@294 1sow aaam sbuiled ayl -"yodsyi4 WOAL +VY
pue “d®S wodld -yy “S.Apoopj woijy gey Jo Buiyea 1qsp
wa93x-H6uog Jusaaand s, A3ISadALuUn BYL
‘spuog ‘@ pue ‘J ‘v 020¢
Sa149S V41 9yl JO aduenssl JO adueApe ul paubisse
g 111M yd2Iym “yd3i4 pue d»s “s.Apool wouay sburyea
104 parjpdde sey A3jEsaanrun ayl
Apne
ur Aaanrap paljedidorjue ylim siseq AUBALLSP paemiod
® UO pJos aq JIIm spuog dOcC0OZ s8tdes ayl eyl
sajediorjue Ajuaaand AJISIASBAIUN BYL
~Burorad ualje Maam unoj

03 auo JeordAy aylx ueyl aabuo] SI panssi ade spuoq

€e ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 119



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

pue saljed paxlj 3e 1SaJaajul Jeaq 03} spuog VYETO0Z
S91498S 8yl mojje 03 Juswssabe ueo] 8yl puswe aspus’]
ayl pue A3rJoyiny ayl eyl paisanbaua sey aamouuog
9yl “31saualul Jeaq spuog YETOZ Sal1J43S 8yl moy

ur A3r1p1qIxajd apinoad o3 uaspuao uj
1931Ud) Jed1pap
obfeoaryy Jo A3rIsasarun ayl Jo jleysaq uo Ayraoyiny
oyl Agq panssit Ajsnoinaad spuog YETOZ Sa149S a9yl

01 Burlejad uol1lnjosay e s1 9 Wal|
“493U8) [ed1pap

obeory) Jo AjEsaanrun ayl ‘9 wayl

(-osuodsaa oN)
¢S3uswwod Juo suorlsanb
Aue aney Jaaquap Aue saoq :1YVAN ~HW
“epuabe ano ylIm JUSISISUOD
S1 3leyl pue uolpjiw Zv$ 9 [IIM Junowe pPasdIxa-03-3ou
9yl “Agraedo ol IYIHOLITd "uW
(-asuodsaua oN)

isuonlsanb Aue aney Jaquap Aue saoQ
“sSpuog 0c¢0cZ sa14ss 8yl
01 Burleua awes oyl ubisse pue Builed gey siI waigjye
11IMm s, Apoop 3eyl sidoadxa 30143SIQ 3yl ~S.Apoojy
woay zey Ajausauand “‘Hurjea 3gap wadlr-buoj s,.301431S1Q

38Ul U0 paskq Sa1eID0SSY ¥ Ssawelr puowAey Agq paaajjo

9g ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

Agorpgnd ag JlIm pue a3ed 1Sadajul paxi} e Jesq
01 poldoadxs ade spuog 0Z0Z S9149S ayl
-9ouenssi Jo sS1s02 Aed 01 pue ‘010z ‘¥ Isnbny paiep
‘0T0Z Sar14as ‘spuog Buipping jooyds uoilerdauaddy
jexrde) uoryebipqo peasuss Burpuelsino s,3101431s1Q
8yl JO JJe pungsa 03 310143s1g 8yl Agq panssi
spuog jooyds Buipungay uorzebrjgqo jeasusy aseyoand
01 pasn aq |1Im spasdoud puog
“uorjliu OF$ PodIXd-01-10U
junowe ue ul A3uno) gpedad 8zv JAdqunN 3I2143SId
100YdS 31un AJIUNWWOD 40} UOIRINJOSSY puog jeuld
awWEl-auo e jJo Jenoadde sisenbaua Jjels -i1sanbaa puog
aNuaAaYy JUBWUIASBA09 Jed07] € SI ¢ wall
“A3uno) qpexeqa ‘g8z 49qunN 10143s1Q
100YdS 31un A3IUnWWO) ‘¢ wall
(-asuodsaa oN)
£S3uUBWwWod
10 suoilsanb Aue aney uaquaw Aue saoq
uorloesuedl
31NpUOD Syl 403 Mueq Burseyoand syl sS1 Isnual
pue dueg puejlJaesH “seeHq "4 Ag paseyoand HBurag
os|e puej 8yl ul 131saualul jJjey aayzo ayly bBurseyound
aJde Aayl -000°Z.E$ JO Junouwe pasdXxa-03-30u

2yl ur “A3uno) pJoJpooOj) U PaILdO0|] puBjUIe) JO S3UdE

Gge ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 120



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

01 HBuryebalap uolINjosad e si 6 wall
-A3r1aoyny juswdopanaqg

JeuasJay 1a1]0r 8yl 03} ueo] ‘g Wall
juaouad € 40 aleu
spun4 pa4 ayl J4a9n0 sjurod siseq QGT JO ad3eaub ayl
S1 931ed 1Sa49lul palels ayl -pordad uorlisuedl ayl
JO uoIsSNjou0d ayl aalje jurod Aue e piredaad aq Aew
ueo] 8yl -“Syjuow g O BSUN0D Byl A9A0 A3raoyliny
ayl Aedaua 1M pund JUBWISSBAU] UOISUBH S.4921110
901104 @yl “poraad uoplisuedl ayl JO uUOISNIuU0d uodn
©220Z “0€ aunC spus 3jeyl poraad uol3iIsSueal paurgsap
Apr1ao03nlels ayl ybnoayly Ajpeorporaad umeap aq
Aew spung 8yl c-uorjpiw G-/$ 03 dn pung JuswiISaAuU]
uoIsuad .S4921430 32110d 3yl pudl [IIm A3raoyiny

8yl ‘e@1njels yYilim JualSISUO0)
“pun4 JUSWISSAU] UOISUSd ,SJA921330 92104 pawdol
Apmau aylx pue A3raoyiny ayl usamiaq ueo] pasodouad

e Buinoadde uorlnjosay e s1I g wayl
“pun4 uolsuad

.S4991}J0 921]10d 8yl 03 ueo] “g wal]
-juaod4ad ¢ 40 sa9led spund paq ayl 4aA0
sjurod siseq QOGT JO a93eadb ayl sI ajed 3sadalul
palels ayl -pordad uorloesuedl ayl JO UOISN]OUOD

2yl u91je jurod Aue e piredaud agq Aew ueoj ayl

g8e ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

“Syjuouw Janoj-A3usml JO 8SJAN0D 8yl JA9A0 A3paoyiny
2yl Aedaua ppIm pun4 JUSBWISSOAU] UOISUdd ,Sa93ybBrjyaai4
8yl “poruad uorlodoesueal ayl Jo uoisnjouod uodn
"Z20Z ‘0€ aunf spus 3eyl poruaad uollisuedl pauryap
Apr1aoinlels aylx ybnoayly Ajpedsrporaad umeap aq
Aew spung ayl -uorjjiw G- /¢ 031 dn pund JusWISBAU]
uorsuad .s4a1ybrgaang ayy pusap prim A3raoyiny
2yl “91N3e1sS 8yl YIM JUSISISUOD
“pun4 JUBWISAAU] UOISUdd .SA91ybBijgadi4 pawaol
Agmau ayl pue Ajrioyiny ayl usamiaq ueo] pasodoud
e Buinouadde uorlnjosay e s1 / wayl
pun4 juawlsaAu]|

uorsuad .sd491ybrgaar4 o1 ueoq ‘2 wal]

suollnjosay
furoueul4 9AI1RUASL]Y pue 128410 8yl
(-asuodsaa oN)
£S3uUBWwWod
10 suoilsanb Aue aney aaquap Aue saoq
“sJ9313euw

paje]ad 49ylo uleldsad pue Juswssdbe ueo] pajelsad

pue papusawe ue jo A1rJ40yiny ayl Ag UOIINDAXd
2yl sanoudde uorlnjosay ayl -~Ssjusawpuswe pasodoud
ayl 03 posube sey spuog YETOZ S9148S ayl Jo Japjoy

8yl -peaads e snpd YN4IS UO paseq Saled ajgeldea

L€ obed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 121



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

$S3usBwwod 40 suollsanb

Aue aney aaqualpy Aue saoqg :>IYVAN " HN
"NoA Mueyl -~pJaemiol 9AOW am Se noA yiim Buidjaom
031 paemiaoj Moo] am pue Aepol djay JnoA a0} |le
noA Mueyl -Asuow JO yosung e jje sh Buiaes pue spung
asayl Burzeprjosuod 3uaels pue Buruuna punoab ayl
31y ued am 0S Afsnoryipadxa paemioj aAow pue pasdoad
01 ajqge aq o1 bHBurob aua,am “Aepol dpay AnoA yimim
pue ‘siyy Burop Jo A31ssadau ayl pue aosueluaodwi ayl
uoryelusasaad SIy ul 3IN0O plej poomly "IN SY "SIyl
yamm dgay anoA pue 3ybisauaol ayl 4o0) yonw AaaA paeogd

oyl dueyl o1 uem asnl | :y3T90M "N

8Wod ued NOA “ul BWOD  :9YIFYIANY HI1VHO
“noA ueyl :y¥3790M "W
“uUOISE220 SIy}
SSaulIM 03 848y Sem pue punjg uoisuad ad1jod a8yl yiim
paAJOAUL BQ JIIM WI] OS pue “U3al]Jea 1noge pajel
aAey 9M 3Byl UOI3epljosSuU0) pund UOISUdd J40J 82404
¥Se| S.J0UldA09 8yl UO PAAI3S OS|e ay pue “adi]od
JO 19pJQ Jeudalead ayl JO JIdped| B SI Wi] "~A9]qOY
Wil “JN @ziuBoosa 031 Juem pgnom | “A31Jaoyiny ayl Jo
SJ9quap pue uewarey)d “AN  AOOMLY ~HW

1119 01} J43A0 31 uany Jl.1 “MON

oy ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

“ueo]
yoea Jo JaedaAk auo urylim jpng ur pred suaam 3saaalul
pue jediourad ayl “esed yoea U] “PTOZ 4O AfnC pue

‘€T0Z 30 Ja8quedsg ‘€10z 40 Apnc ur 3sed syl ur vavr
yaim sjuswsauabe ueoj] yons 4sylo 994yl oJul paAdIuUd
Ap1n1ssa20ns sey Ajraoyiny ayl
“saaqualy s.A31Ja0yiny ayl ol paldodad pue u03d841(
9A11N29x3 ayl ol palebajap aq pphom Buroueury
ueo uorlediorjuy uorjeiradouaddy ayy jo Bursojo ol
Juspeda4d SUOIRIPUOD pue SwWad) Jdylo jJo uoirjerloban
-220z2 8¢ Aaenuqga4 ybnouayl “syjuouw g o3 dn jo
WA91 UBO] Wnwixew e dziJoylne PEnom uolINjosay aylL
-A31ao0yany ayl ol 3daouajur uoirjeradouadde ue 03
30alfgns aq ppnom ueo uorledidolluy uorleradoaddy ayl
JO juawAeday -syjuow XIS o031 dn Jo wiasy pajedidoijue
ue J10J sasuadxa jeuolrleaado jJo jusawAed a3A00
01 vavlC @pgeus pphom ueoT] uoijedidorluy uoirjeradoaddy
ayl ‘vavrc Aq pesodoad sy
“me] SIOUIll J48pun paysijgelss
uorljeuaodaod pedrorunw pue “or3rjod Apoq “uorsSIAIpgns
1eo1irjod e “vayre “A3raoyiny juswdojpanag
Jeuasay 181]0of 8yl 01 000°00E$ Pe8IXe-03-30Uu
ueoj uorjediorjue uorjeridoadde ue uajxsirurwpe

pue punj o3 Jamod a8yl 4030841Q dA1INDI9XT By}

6c ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 122



9LEE-16€-888

WO IXIIIIA MMM

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

pue AoDop

‘9 ‘v ‘g
ay1

ppnom

Zv ebed

"S9A  7139VNY3Q0 d3IGN3IN
J1ebeuaaqo AN tYIHOLITA UMW
"S9A  ZVAVN d3GW3IN
ceneN "S- IY3HOLId THN
"S9A  SAOJOW d3dN3N
¢RODOW “AN “¥IHOLITA ~uW
"S9A  SHM3IDVENC "3IGWN3ANW
éddedanr SN TYIHOLITd TN
"S8A  T1Y390H d3IGW3IN
EIA9COH "JAN THIHOLITA THN
“S9A  ISIIN3ANA HIGWIN
isaluang Cap

“1104 8y [1BD JpIM |

‘PuODaS puUB UOIIOW BYL UQ  IYIHOLITH "MW

chno4

oyl [1ed Auelaua09s JUeISISSY ayl [IIM

-sajuand -JapN AQ puodas e

“AN AQ uoIION  19YIFYIANY dIVHO

TpuUodssS  ISIININS d3IGN3IN

“paAow OS  ZAQDJOW d3dN3INW
Juorlow e yons adayl S| "0T pue ‘6 ‘8 ‘.
‘Z ‘T swall :Iswall ssaulsng mau Buimojjol
3dope pue ssed 03} uoljouw e 3sanbaa o3 1]

I "noA ueyl :943943IANY HIVHD

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

(-asuodsaa oN)
ssuonlsanb Aue aney aaquap Aue saoq
“3ipne
aouel jdwos HBurobuo ayl yimm uorldoauuod ul sbulpury
3oadxa “uanamoy “8p  “JA8ylls 11pny jerdueul
8T0OZ JEdA JedSli4 ayl ul sbulpurj ou auam aiayl
se sBulpul} ou JO pJaodad S,.A3r1Ja0ylny ayl Sanuluod
11pNny Jerdueuly T0Z AeSA |edSid 8yl
-ssao0ud
JIpne ayl JO 1IX33uod 8yl ulylim Au03s Jno a3 03
A3r1a0oyany ayl smojje 493119] Jelliwsueual ayl -yaodaa
2yl ul papnjoul aq ol Ajraoyiny ayl Aq padedaud
191319] Je3l31WSUBJ] B pamo]le Sey [edauss J4031ipny
9yl 1Byl swil 3ISA1} 9yl sjussaadaa 3ipny Jeldueul
6T0Z 4BdA 1B0SI4 8yl ‘Ajqelon
T1edausg J03iIpny stoulpll
9yl 403 sua031pny Juelsissy jerdads syl Ag psalonpuod
Ssem YoIym “1ipny jerdueuld gT0OZ AedA |edsid
ayl HBurlrdedsoe uorlnjosay e siI QT walrl
- jedausg
4031pny stoutil 8yl Aq A3raoyiny ayi Jo jaoday
11pny jeldueuld gI0Z Ae9A 1eISI4 9yl Jo adueldaddy
“OT W83l ~uoI3lNjOSaJa Ipny

(-asuodsaua oN)

T obed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 123



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

10 suollsanb Aue aney Jaquap Aue saoq
“poraad 3sauaalul
mau 8yl Buranp Sa14as YdnNS U0 audog 9led 1Sadalul
9yl 199]J94 03 pue spuoq JO SalJIdS Ydoesa J0j alep
aseyouand pajelsad pue poraad 3saasljul mau e ysijgelss
01 Spuoq wWalsSAS YlJeaH ysIiy pauollusawaloje ayl
03 palejad SIUSBWNO0P 48Ylo 8yl pue sjuswsesdbe ueoj]
pue puogq a8yl 03 Sjuswpuswe JO AASAI|SP pue UOIINIBXD
9yl saziJdoylne 0S|e uollINjosay ayl
"Wd3ISAS yijeaH euabalusd Jo sallnp pue suoirlebirjqo
9yl JO JJe 03 DHWN JO UOISS82INS 8yl BD2USPIASD
01 Spuoq walsSAS yijeaH euabalua) pauolluawaioje
8yl o031 HBurjejsad SIULWNO0P pue SJusWPUBWE AAeSSaI3aU
Aue 3o A3raoyiny ayl Aq AJ49Al1]9p pue uoiIndaxa
9yl saziuaoyine uollnjosay ayl
“OHWN 03Ul WalSAS yijeaH euabajua) abasuw
01 papl1osp sey JHWN “94n3onals a3euaoduaod ||easn0 S
Jo mainaa Burobuo s,OHNN 40 3aed sy
“OHWN 3O 83erjilje ue “walsAS yijesH
ysiy Jo jpeyaq uo Axraoyiny aylx Ag panssi Apsnoinauad
Spuog gST0Z S91J48S pue YSTOZ Sa149S a8yl pue “JHAN
10 “oaedoyljesH [elJowdly UAd91SaMYIJAON JO d3eljlijje ue
‘WwalsAs yigpesH eaboajusa) ayl Jo jleyaq uo Ajraoyiny
2yl Agq panssi Ajsnoinauad spuoq JpTOZ So143S

¥ ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

pue “gyT0C S9148S “V¥T0C S9148S “ZT0C S9al1J4s8S 8yl
03 Burjepaa uorInjosay e SI G Wall

-aJaeoylesH

JeI1A0WS)\ UADISOMYIAON “G WaRl - LYVAN ~HW
“92uauaajuod oipne eiIA uorlediorljaed si1y Buryeurwiasl
AgQ Jloswiy pasnoad sey z3209 JA3quajy Ieyl 103[4a4

pA0034 3yl 13| 8Sedald -Y3HOLI1d "dN

TOMEN “Syueyl 19Y43IGYIANY HIVHO

“p1am AaspA 171309 HIGWINW
"G "ON
Wwa3y|l J0J d2U8494U0D OIpNe 3yl 1IXd 03 dWI SIY}

1e 71909 JU3qUA Se 03 I| ppnhom |

“noA ueyl 19y43gYIANY dIVHO

“SaldJaed uolrjow syl SYIHOL3ITd "HW

"S8A  t9OY3IGYIANV NVANHIVHO

cuewareyg "IN THIHOLITA THN

TS9A  t¥INT13Z d3 NI

A3N19Z “AN  ZY3IHOLId "dN

TSOA  THITIXIM H3IGWIN

SADIXOM AN THIHOLITA THN

"S8A  ISIOONWS d3gW3w

¢SI00US "SW SY3IHOLId "HN

"S9A  IN3I1Y9.0 d3IGNIN

Jusrag,.0 “AN SY3IHOLId TN

€y ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 124



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

“TT "ON wal| 03 saaqwapy 8yl jurod ppnom | “SIUSBWWOD
jer1iul Aw um pauorjuau | Sy
“a1eyd “JAW ‘noA ueyl  SYILSIAN CHW
“suanlaa
ay uaym aouasaad sIy ddunouue .1 ~SNUIRUOD UBD OM
‘Burlon-uou s.8y asneosag :YIHOLITd " HN
~32U8434U0D

oIpne BIA UIN1aJ 0} Z)309 A3CWBN >Se pnom

1 “epusbe s,Aepol JO JapulewaJd 8yl YlIm aNuUIIUO0D

am a4049g9 -~Aex0 :19Y3GYIANY YIVHO

uorloWw Byl “‘uewdreyd AN HIHOLITH MW
"S9A  -9OY3IGYIANV NVANHIVHO
guewareyd AN SHIHOLITA CHW
TSOA  TH3ITT3IZ H3IGW3N

¢A3NI9Z “AN  “Y3IHOLId "HN
TSOA  tHIIXAM d3IFNINW

SABIXAM AN ZYIHOLITd THN
"S9A SSL1OONWS d3gW3w

£SI00UWS SN SHIHOLITA THN
"S8A  INIIH9.0 "3GN3IN
Juarag,.0 “AN  I¥IHOLITA MW
"S9A  T139VNY3F0 d3IGNIN
c19beuasqo “AN  TYIHOLITH THW

oy ebed

“saraaed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

"S9A  SVAVN d3GW3IN

deABN SN IYIHOL3ITd TN

"S9A  -AOJOW d3IGW3IW

¢KODOW AN ZHIHOLITA " HW

TSOA IHXMIOVENC HIAGWIN

éjq@dednr SN Y3IHOL3d TN

"S9A  -14Y390H ¥3IGW3IN

IADCOH “JAN THIHOLITA THN

"S8A  IS3LININA Y3IGW3INW
isaluang "

“1104 8y1 |ped

‘puODasS pue UOIJOW BYY UQ  YIHOLITH “HW
1104 8yl pJed
aseald Auelau423S JUBISISSY a9yl pInom
“uarag.0 "JAN Ag puodas “jabeuuaaqo
“AN AQ UOIION  I9YIFYIANY dIVHO
Tpuodss  ININIY9.0 d3IFN3IN
“uewdareyy TN “8aow oS IT1I9VYNYIF0 ¥IGWINW
Juollow ® yons aaaylxr S| "G "ON
walr ssauilsng mau Buimojpjold ayl ydope pue ssed
01 uollow e 1sanbaa 01 a)I] pphom |
“noA >ueyl :943GHIANY dIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)

¢S3usuwwod

St abed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 125



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

Jo 3oedwi syl 93ewllsSs 3.UED SUdPUS| JI SdueUL} JO
Moopq Buipping Asx e ‘abebiaow aesAk-Q¢ syl ol uaddey
I11M 3eyn ¢spuog pedidrunw Joj 3axJdew ayl sadeysau
¥SIJd 93ewl]d Se SPaau adnidnalsedjul A1ayl pJaojje
01 9ge aq ‘ajdwexa 404 “soa1310 1IN A3naoyiny
adouBUIH4 9yl JO SSaulsSng 9402 a8yl 01 ddUeAd|ad
30241p yrim “Aes o0} uo saob aH
-aoueut) Jo Hurdeyssa jelusawepuny
e Jo abpsa ayl uo aue am eyl SaAdl]ag ay pue
Burbueyos Apprdea siI ssauademe M3IIA S MUl4 ~“Jpj ul 3ng
3109]J94 03 JA9MOJS uddQq 8ABY 93ep 03 SiIajJdew ayl eyl
)SI4 e Ss1 leyl pue Axriaadsoad pue ymoab orwWouodd
uo 3oedwr HBurlse] pue Juedrjiubis e aAey JlIM
abueyos ajewr o eyl salelrs aH -saybrpybry ayly jJo
21dnoo e anlb 031 Burob 3snl w.| “moN
“>00Y >oelg 3o
4901330 9AI13IND9X3 JOIYD pue uewaley) ayl “dquild Auuaeq
ag ppnom leyl pue ‘wood Si1yl ul ApogAue jJo Spaom
9yl 40 spaom Aw ueyl aJow IO SJoym e yidom aie eyl
spdom s,Apogawos 8asn 03 S1 AjrJaoyine 3sow aylr Y am
uorleniis siIyl aziraeuwwns ol Aem 1saq aylxr Ajqeqoad
pue “‘siadJeuw jelrded ayl Agq uoryrubooaua Ajzuelraodwi
aJaow 3INg “A3raoyiny aylr Aq MJaom “suop >A0m

JO 10] e Ud3aq peY 248yl “aBwil a8yl v

8y ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

“Bangaapuny
41eYyD USyl JO uol}udle 8yl pue uoluslle
Aw 03 sjpeob juawdojanap ajgeulelsns ,suollep
paliun a8yl ybnouag Xouy Jaqwsap usaym “GT0z ybnoayl
Aemjjley 3noge sem 21dol SIYl UO UOIJESUASAUOD Jedd
e pey | eyl awil 3sial) 8yl "8np sI 3IPadd adaym
31paJad aAlb 03 juem op | "~Z3909 pue eABN SJA3qUIN
031 |nja3eab Ausn sae am ‘urebe “mon
“S8l13unod siouljll Jo paryy
B UeYyl SJow ul suoljeuaedsp Aousbusws ue ‘payoelle
aunqra] obeory) ayl wouay ajodo1lae ue 1ob aney
SM  "SI9A3] 3)e] pJA023Y YILSIIN "dHWN
Tuo Xoeq we | “s8A  1Z1309 ¥IGWIN
$Z3909 "A|N -- JA93E] X99M B SUSAUO0IDU
01 pey am “Burlsaw ETOZ Adenuagad4 aylx ul Apog
SIYyl JO wnuaonb e pajuaAaad NUIUL | YdIym X8I0\
a1ejo0d “aeaAk 3se] ayl aano abueyd ajljewrd Jo 3oedul
2yl aziubodaa pIp dy “pIp ay leym 1ng “A0UIdA09
2yl a3onb o3 HBurdoy sem | asneoaq Jaded anes
03 Burjdwslle suem ap -abed usylzro Ausns paspnjoul
Ajuo am 1ng yoosads 831els 9yl JO 931e1S S,.JA0ULBA09
ayl jJo Adoo e papnjoul pey am saaquap 8yl J0j a3ou
03} Juem OSJe | ~-~9dUeuld 9]CJeulelSNS uo SAIlEIIIU]|

uorjewJojsued] ayl “Jusuwyselle ayl pue ouwsuw ayl

Lt obed

ve
€c
[44
1¢
0c
6T
8T
LT
9T
ST
YT
€T
¢l
1T
0T

= N OO < O © N~ 0

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 126



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

"000°T.ES

S1 SWodul 38U Jenuue Jelo0l JanQ
"saa)] bBuisojpo
paloadxa ueyl J4amoj 03 anp sem SIYL ~000°02T$

sem Auenuer 404 SSO] 33U 4AnQ
"S921A49S Jeuolssajoad
pue sasuadxa pajejasa-aakojdwa uo Burpuads
1abpng mopaq Aq uanrap Ajasow sem siyl -31abpng ueyl
damoj 3usd4ad $€T 40 Q00°“VLES d40Mm UOK|IW ¥ C$

Jo sasuadxa jenuue Je3031 4nQ
“000°00%$ 40 junowe palabpng syl
ueyl Jamoj Sem Yorym “000°£9€$ JO0 sasuadxa Buryeaado

pap402aa A3raoyiny ayl ‘Aaenuer uj
~39bpng ueyy a8ybry 000°GG$ ST yYdIUM “000°EE9$
01 sanuaAad Buryeaadouou jenuue jelrol ano sburaq
Syl "000°€8$ 40 unowe palabpng Ajyauow ano ueyl
a9ybry sem yosiym “000°T2T$ Sem Auenuer a0 Sanuanad
Buryeuaado-uou ang -38bpng ueyl aamoj] 000°9S$
S1 YoIym “uorjjiuw g-zg$ 03 anuanaa HBuirjeusado penuue
12103 uno sburag sIyL -000°ZTE$ 40 Junowe palxabpng
2yl ueyl Jamo] SI YdIym “000°22T$ AJUO JO Sanuanaud
furyeaado psapaodad A3rJaoyiny ayl "yjuow MOJS B Sem
Aaenuer :1SMOpJO4 Se SI 0202 ‘TE Aaenuer -- Aaua0s

—-- aunf 404 uoljeWJIOJUI JeIdueUl} dBY]|

0S ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

“gel sjuswalels
je1dueuld a8yl uspun 300gq paeog JNoA uo punol
ag ued sjuodad Aanseaul ayl pue Ssjusawalels |elrdueult
9yl -ouoAusns “Buruaow poo9  IYANVHD “SW
“w-e $Z:0T }e 92uUs.48juo0d
olpne ayl 01 pPauanlad z1d09 Jaquap 103|lad
pA0034 3yl 13| 8Sedald -Y3HOLI1d "dN
“XIS
-s3J4odaa jeroueul
“Aex0  :19439YIANY dI1VHO
“suo1lsanb Aue Jaeamsue
01 ajgejleAe w,| pue ‘931elS syl JO 83LIS SIY Ul
A0UaBA09 BY3 JO pea] 9yl Buimojjol 84e am “A0UADA09
ayl - jeob ayz yiaoj 39S JO A0S Sey uewdieyn
3yl MUY 1 pue “3o0Y doelg 4o duld Auae] Jo spaom
9yl aJe asoyl -“spaom Aw I, usde asoyl
¢s1oedwr ajewr o
19410 pue 1eay awaulxa 03 anp auljd9p AriArlonpoud
119yl 99s siaxJew HBupbasws 1 yamoub D1WOUODIS [apow
am ued puy ¢burpoojpd pue 3ybnoap wouay squijd poot
JO 1S0D J1 S93ed 1S8493UI ‘udnl Ul “‘pue uorlejjul
01 suaddey 3jeym “seade pajoeduwl ul adueansul
941} 10 poOjJ 404 3d¥Jew SJgeIA Oou S1 848yl

31 puy ¢aurjawil Buol e yons UBA0 MSIJA d3ewl|d

67 ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 127



9LEE-16€-888

WO IXOILIOA MMM
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

8yl JO 313J8Ud(g 8yl 0 Spuog SAIIeIFIU] J983E)\ ueald
snorJdeAn panssi sey Axraoyany ayl

-049z jo uollisod 38U B sey pung syl

-ajgeAed spuoq jo Aj3sow HBurlsisuod uorjliq 9°T$
lenba sarjrpiger] Jeiol ayl

“Sa|gen1adau

pue juswlsaAul pue ysed Jo Aj3souw Burlsisuod

uorpplq 9-T$ Sienba spung si1yl ul s3}asse |elo0]

ISMOJ 04 Se SI uolleuwdojul jerdueuly ayl ‘pund 1gag
stoulrpl JO 83els J48ylo syl Jspun

-s3asse Hurulewsd syl uanlad pue pund

30141S1Q 921]10d 3ISe3 04138 S1Yyl dAjossiIp Ajaadouad

01 UOISSIWWO) 8yl Yy im Burdiaom JpI3S S1 Ap3uUsaand

A3raoyany ayl -uoryejsiba) Burpgeus ayy ul

104 papinoad se gI0Z JO TE 49quwadag uo pajeadaa sem
310V 30143S1Q 901]10d 3Se3 0438N 8yl

-Ayraoyiny

2yl jJo Apolsnd ayl ul 000‘v$ JO Ss1asse sey

yorym “pung Aaeronpij Aouabe ue se pajuaodaud SI pund

UOISSIWWO) 30143S1Q 921104 3ISe3 oa3apN 8yl “Hurlssw
pJdeog 1Se| ayl UO pauolludwW Sy

uorppiu g v$

je si1 uoirlisod 3au “‘pung drysasauiaed BursnoH

SIOUNJ]I 9yl pue “uoljpiw z-2T$ e si1 uoryisod 3au

ZS ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

pun4 @oueaNsSU] Puog SNUSBASY [elJdISNpul a8yl “uorjjiuw
6°8T$ e aJe spunj oml asayl Joj suoryisod 3au
pun4 Ajuedeng ueoT jeanipnoraby ayl
"s399ys aouejeq HBuoals e d9AeY 03 SNUIFUOD
spung asayl -Aiaobajzeo spuny aolewuou ayl aapun
suoil}oesuell Jelldlew ou adam aJaayl
“punj asuenquy
8yl 404 UOIJIW ¥ p$ pue uOLJIW ¥ ¥Z$ de SI
pund >ona] 8414 8yl Joj uoryisod 3au ayl -sueoj IT
103 UOIJJIW T-Z$ ueo] BUIAJOASY doueNquy 8yl Japun

pue “sueoj] Qg 404 UOEIJIW 9% S489M MOnua]l ail4 8yl

49pun panssi Sueo|] 931ep-01-4edAk unQ
-A1an11oadsaa 000°082$ pue
uorpiW 6°T$ 949m spunj ueo] BUIAJOASY ddue|nquy pue
¥ona]l 8414 8yl Jaapun sjusawAedaa ueo] a3ep-o0l1-Jeak
AnQ Ispunj 48yio aylx ojuo Buinop
‘uorppru 8°09% Jo sissse
J©101 pue uoljjiw Q9% 40 uollisod 38U €101 yYiim
319ays oaouejeq HBuouls e ulejulew 03 SaNUIIUOD pun4
Burjyeuaadp jeasaus s,A3rao0yiny ayl
“2WOOdUN JUSWISAAUL pue 1Sauadlul paldadxa ueyl 4aybiy
pue 1abpng mojaq usduad €T e Burpuads |peaano
JO J8A8] 8yl aq 03 Sanulluod aul] wolloq anryisod

jenuue ayl Jo uaarap aolew ayy ‘ureby

TG abed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 128



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

“noA Mueyl :9Y3IFYIANY ¥IVHD
“noA >ueyl
020z 40 prady ybnoayy una yosiym “sioeajuod Burardxs
s.A31a0yany ayl aae osje gz abed uQ
“0€ aung uo auapdxa JpIM ydIym “S3OeaJuU0d
uelIpolsnd ayl ade g abed ug
-obeory)n
Jo >ueg pajewebjewy -- JO dMueg syl yIIm UOISUSIXdD
310€U3U0D YJUOoW-XIS B Sapnjoul ysiym “suoileuado
s.A31a0yany ayl jaoddns o031 Jaodsaa jusawaanooad
oyl Jo T abed uo palsi| 10eAIUOD BYL
“sJaqual
paeog ‘HBurudow poog IAVMOTIOH ~dW
-AemopoH -JaW
"11 aney sake ayl
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddo
(~saAe jo snaoys v)
¢doney ur esoyl |1v
-A0DON -AN AQ puodas pue
usrag.0 “JN AQ uoIION  19YIFYIANY HI1VHO
"puodas ZAODIW dHIGWINW
“paAowW O0S  INIIH9.0 d39N3N

duoinjou

G abed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

WO JXIIIA MMM

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

XIS “‘noA ueyl

948Ul pue >oedl U0 osje

pue 8T0Z J4eaA Jedsid
aeak-om1 8yl “qipny ol

Aaenuer Jo se HBuipuelsino
J0 junouwe oajeboubbe

furuurbag syl aapun spuoq

Aaenuer ur “Aunseaa] ayl

sjpenba spaaooad puoq alep

€g ebed

e yons aJayl S| -sidodaa jeroueury ayl 1dedoe

01 uorjow e 3sanbaa 031 I pInom |

-94d3943ANY dI1VHO

(-asuodsaa oN)

ssuonlsanb Aue auaayl si

-3J40daa 03 Buryjou si

aJde Aayl “0z0z JAeaA Jeodsiy

104 }Ipne Jeuaalul Uno sSe Jej Sy
-3a0daa 01 asjpe Burylou Jou BAey oM

“BWIl SIYY1 IV ">Jed] uo J]11S SI 6T0Z JedA Jedsid

10} uorjeutwexa aoueljdwod
umop Burnop

“uorpIlq 2 v2$ SI 020C ‘TE
spuog [el103} ANO "000°CIE$
ue Juoj weabBoad puog Jaawaed
oM} papaodad A3raoyiny ayl
ojuo Burnop

“sueoq]

0€9 40} 3udouad $-G9 40 uoljlliw 8yE$ spenbsa puads

-031-J4e3k UnQ

“uorppIW ZES$ JO Junowe

8yl ur TOZ 40 9T [1ady UO PanNsSI Sem YdIYm Spuog
U9949 BTOZ SOI143S Sem puog SAIlelIlIu| Ja3]1e) ueal)d

3se] ayl ~Aouaby u013108310.4d [BIUSWUOAIAUT SIOUI|]I

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 129



9LEE-16€-888
SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

“wre peI0T SI swil 8yl tYIHOLITA "HN
-ApogAaana
‘noA Mueyl -11 aAey saAe ayl
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddo
(-sake jo snaoyo v)
¢doney ur esoyl |1v
-uatag.0 AN Aq papuooas
‘48118z “AN A9 uorION  9YIFGYIANY ¥IVHO
TPpUOdS8S INIIYE.0 d3IGN3IN
“paAoW O0S  tY3T1FZ HIGWIN
Juorlow
e yons 848yl s| -uanofpe o3 uorjow e 3sanbaua o3

9311 PINOM |  "Y10T yd4eW aq Jpim Burlasw pajnpayds

Apdepnbaa 3Ixau ayl “suou BuraesH
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢Aepol uorssas paso]d
Ul UOISSNOSIP 404 J9313ew Aue aiayl S|
"31 aney sake ayl
(-sake jo snuaoyos v)
SA0oABY Ul 8soyl |1V
‘uardg.0 "JAN Aq puodss
‘sojuend “apN AQg uor3ON  19YIFYIANY HIVHO
“puocdss INIIH9.0 d3IGN3IN

9g ebed

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

WO IXOILIOA MMM
SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

01 ajgeun

-K0DoW -

“Sojuand

e yons

3sanbaa o

woay sain

GG abed

“paAowW OS  ISIINING H3IGNIN
juorjow e yons aaaylxr s| -Aepol ajedioiryaed

sdaquaw JO sadusasge a8yl asndxs 03 uoljouw e

1sanbaa 031 &I pInom | “suou BuraesH

(-asuodsaa oN)

¢Aepol suaaqusly 8yl a84038q

aW0D 03 SSaulsng 49ylo Aue adayl S|

“311 aney sake ayl
(-osuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddo
(-sake jo snuaoyo v)
¢A0Aney Ul ssoyxy 11v
AN Ag pepuodas  19y43gYIANY dIVHO
¢puU0dds  TAOJON HIGWINW
Lpuooas v
“AN AQ UOIION  19YIFYIANY dIVHO
“paAow O0S  IS3LIN3ING dY3AN3IN
Juorlow
949yl s| -~saxnuluw aylx aAoadde o3 uorjow e
3 911 pInom | ‘suou BuraesH
(-asuodsaua oN)
020z “‘v1 Aaenuer
urll 8yl O3 SUOIIIDAU0D U0 “SIIPd “suolrippe

Aue aew 031 ysim auoAue saoq

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 130



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

LEYC00-¥80 "ON "d°S"D
VAOSOT NNV OrC

)
\J\\, MV LA
7

*0202 ‘¥ udJew s1yl ‘stourjll “obedryy e puey

Aw 38s ojunaasy op 1 “403YIHM SSINLIM NI
“uo13o8ai1p jeuosaad
Aw Japun pagraosuedl pue uaxel os sajou orydeabousals
AW woal saeadde se HBuryssw pres Jo sbBurpasaosouad
2yl JOo 1draosueal 31994400 pue axajdwod “anul
e s1 Burobaaol ayl eyl pue ‘presadoje Huilsaw ayl

Je pey sbuipssoouad syl pueylaoys ul psaiaodsaa | eyl

A3131192 AQgauaay op “sioulpjl JO 931e1S 3yl Jo uad3a0day

pueylaoys parjilaa) B “VYA0SO1 NNV OC ‘1

NOTLVOId11430 ¥3140d3d

85 obed

ve
€¢c
[44
L4
(014
6T
8T
LT
9T

- N OO < O © N~ 0 O

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

anoge ayl ul

1S obed

(-esneo paj1ilus

pey sbuirpsaooud

8yl [1e 8J4am yorym “NOdNIYIHM)

ve
€c
(44
1c
0c
6T
8T
LT
9T
ST
VT
€T
ctT
1T
0T

N M < 1O © N~ ©

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 131



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

11:SY 6:Ch
81y €€ yue)sisse
TT:¥C 1T:€T ¥sisse
6:€¢ pousisse
£:9¢  udisse
LIP1:TS

LTS 8IS T1°TT
01°TTT:TTITIT
9:0T C1:61 SsIasse
61:S] JUIUISSISSE
LIPS passasse
$:G7 Supjse
PILY LIFTT dPBIe
€:6€ TT'8E
GI:8C [euUdsae
0I:] oudpIe
Ci6p Sseaae
s €:gs nade
g6l
A@yeunrxoadde
L'8¢
p1:L€ Suraoadde
¢:1€ sdoaoadde
9:6¢
$:9 L:G daoadde
€1:SE TTYILPE
TISTE LT:0€ Li8T
71:L7 Teaoadde
91TI‘T1°8°T 6€
uoperidoadde
12:6¢
uopedadde
(44’14
12:97 9epaadde
€7 pdutodde
81:1C jutodde
L€€ S:67 pandde
8:8¢ saeadde
01:6 Jeadde
L:8% ApoqAue

9T°I1°8:6€
T:6¢ uonedppue
¢icc sedpue
01-6¢
G:ge paednpue
Y161 JoMsue
[:1S €208
SI°01°9:05 [enuue
02:9% ddunouue
SI°¢igs uue
91°C:98
TI'6:SS ¥THS
PyS TTES Sl
SITI:9% 6°€:SH
LITI01 €Y LT:Th
11:0% TTH1:6T
1:6T L1°T8T S'LT
07°91:9T T1:¥C
ELLT ¥TTI €1°8
8:9 €TEI'V:S Iy
1:€ 61 S19qrapue
0TP:€S #1°6:08
G:0S 6:9€ S1°TiS¢
8I°0T:¥E ¥I:1¢€
6°7:0€ junowre
771 edLRwe
ANAR 24
€€ SjudWpuUIWE
L€ popudwe
€7:9¢ pudwe
8I°ST TS
11:1S Qdugnque
LIS
pajewesewe
91:6 dnsinne
0T:LE G*8T
Q1:77 QApRWId)R
vI:ly smoqe
Cl:'1y pamoqe
€7:9¢ Moje

1S [eamymouide
81:¥¥
07:6€ SIURdWINIZe
SiLE
€7:9¢ JUdWISE
7:LE PIdIge
91
€TIT61:S1 9dIde
01:€S e3aa33e
91:9% 01:9¢
1:0€ L1:6T €1:LT
11 ¥'1:9 epudge
[:6 S,Adudge
1:€S
9:76 L1:8 Adudge
9:8G plesaaoje
61°CT:¥h
pauonuduw.Ioje
12:8% ploye
PI:ge pauwnagje
$:9¢ ugye
9'C:yy  delyye
€:0C PpoajedoApe
1:6 AJoSIApE
1TST:S1
011 T:T sa0slape
1€ €1:6C
€T LIT JosiApe
p1:€7 sdSejueApe
0:G] pIdueApe
6:€€ LT9T 97T
€T:y1 ddueape
g1:¢c uondope
Sy ¢izy ydope
8YCClEC 1T
uope.siuIwIpe
T6€ SI°TI8T
6:8C J9)siurupe
12:1€ o1qesnipe
71:9¢ uanolpe

12:L1 Suissaappe
[
L:ST 1'9 suonippe
17:2¢  Anreuonippe
¥:L leuonippe
91 uonIippe
YL 1T'S PIpPpe
€91 Ppe
12:07 [elen)oe
vi91 Ayanoe
€€1 CI:8 9anoe
6'CS
0T:ceE 11y Ne
[:SE91°6:pE saIoe
G:ize uonisimboe
781
Pagpajmomyde
47 pIAdIYdE
[:S1 dAdyde
129
syudwysiiduwodde
11:9¢
judwysijduwodde
9:1% Sundadoe
[3284
7787 ddueydadoe
01:v d1qerdadde
7€ 1dadoe
6:L1T
€:91 APInjosqe
TT:SS  suUIsqe
078y L1:0¥ L1:€€
01°1:¥T 91:C1 dlqe
[:STCTvl Annqe
¥'T9¢
CliEe91:0¢ Tee
CITIEE L1:0E ®e
¥T:9¢
0z'6v 11 "wre

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

14

7 9%eqd

[yue)sisse - ‘-]

71:6€ ¥1:8¢
. . ITLE ¥TT TT0T
T | VEERT otz wel
GiE pE6 orice ob . . Nﬂwm €T1E 48661
ST 0€:6 €S Sb m.mm.mm.ﬁwﬂmm €T IS 6'81
TT8EIT6T 98T 6 176 o0y | ECSEOLEESTIE 9:1 091
6 2188 ﬂm.mmmwom._N €ESOILT 91
. e 6L LIF1CS'T 020T 07°¢:8¢ 0SI
6:0S 000°€8 | €ThTTTI0ISE cl'ciee Lo 778 o1
PTOTHE 08 IT6TOTLT ¥ | e o o cos
bt 1 8E , Nm.mmhohﬂmmoﬂiu mfm.ﬁ f44!
S8eI9l6C €18l 8 . H o.ﬁhm.ﬁ.vinmm gee vl
1C've 9¢ €T:8T 01 1T T:0C €TETYTITTT
8 €IPE A€ | $TH619:81 6107 | L:7Z21°S:1T 00€]
71:8¢€ 9VyE eE yIeS ol-1y € 1S 91:0S €I
6LLESTT S'L| TSESIPE 000°LLE | €181 9T:LT 8T10T #:0S 000771
vy 91:0S  000°bLE 01:Tl LI0T 805 000°ITI
PITILEOL6T L ¥T:0S 000°ILE €78 9107 12:08
L €1:0S 000°€9€ vy dST0T 01+ 000°021
- . CI:0l 09¢ vy BS10T 6've LL'TI
om..m% vcww 96 8pE 1T:Lb S10T 1z Tl
11:08 .cecnmmw mwom cecnzm _.uvv WI0T €L T
9:6¢ 09 .:.mm‘ E:.v (413 vN,.mv qr1oc 91:1S ¥T:9%
SIS 809 Nﬁ..mmoﬁ.mm. [ vm‘mv ep10T YOI 91:LT ST 11
LIS 09 m.mmomigmﬁ 1€ CC6¢ .vﬁcN [1:9¢ W0l
bIiIS €Th €6¢ cc..- 00€ L TLE ¥2:9S pE01
OI'P1:9 91:6 9 . . omﬂvm 144 —Nm—.om L33 {114 0T:6v vT:01
CT8Y V1:8E ITILE [T1C:6E €10T €1:91 00001
9 YT TT¢IT 0€ e BTIOC | viTh 9T 1P 91:6T
6:0¢ OLS €Th 1TH:8¢€ vaey TI0T | +:672:02701:91 OI
L:0S 000°9S IT:1€ 9:0€ 91:6T TTITSE 010T I1:1S 6L
IT:0S 000°SS YI:8CTLILT € €0l +00T 1T°L1:2S 9°1
7ieS TES € €C1E 41007 Y196 €Ty
IT-1€9:0¢ 10S : < vI:1S 0T 9%:0€ 91°%:6T
vm“oﬁ,“vm 0s ¢ _mvummcmw 91:0S ¥v'T| Q8THILTLIIIT 1
o”m,vmmﬁmmﬁmv 7l ST 9:0S TT 1
SI'TI:6C LT S €S LbT ) m.ﬁ.ﬁm. |4 0T3¢ LEPZ00-780
S e b1 1T619S €77 ;
69¢ Lb|  wlegLise pr|  H1OLIEOT6C ——
CTTisE P61 7T T1:8C9l:LT T 1:°9¢0C'1T %
[TLT T 8TV SI:8S 991¢ [4 »
1 o8eq [re:6 - 21

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 132



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

16T
UIWSSIIZU0I
0TS¢
[BUOISSAIZU0D
Sl PIguod
0C-6¥ 81-:9% 0C-£¥
VL€V O1-LT 6°S
0TI LY PIPI:T
€1:] 9IUAIYU0D
L1:9] synpuod
G:ee6lve
ClyevT-6C01:LT
61°TI:El 81%:TI
01°1:11 npuod
8:[f PdoNpuod
Sl:6¢ suonipuod
61:S7 JUILINIUOD
81°G1°7:8¢
TTILE uoISnPuod
1l 3doduod
81:61 pIstdwod
1ES 1T 1Y
L:L duerdwod
9:7¢ uondyduwod
£:86  991duwod
77:S1 Surredwod
y1:ze Aueduwod
€1:z¢ soruedwod
P101:S€ 0T:LT
€11 Ayunuwuwod
91T
YT8I91:0T 11:61
SINIUNWW 0D
CCTT S 1uwod
0T°61°6:8T 01:LT
LILT L1:9T 81:TC
LTy 99)IuIwod
Tpl  JULUIIUIWOD
TIsTs 61l
Q€] UOISSTWIUIO)

91:C¢
7€ [eIIWWO0d
Y9y 1:6y
YT:0¥ 8:LE T1:9¢
8:CE THE B IE
9[:[ SHUIWWIOD
[AR!
G1:9 JUIWWIOD
V97 pudWWod
G:1€ Suruod
8I1:6S 11:0¥
[1:0¥ €1:91 Qwod
1T
CI:61 poulquod
¥:6T
€7:97 APRADIIN0D
el
91:L 9nged[od
08
91:6€ SuIsop
Lip]  A9SO[d
8:9G Pasop
€T:EE 9SO
pig sdip
Sov squiIp
8‘1:6¥

1TT1:8Y 8:Ly
€16 98 dyewp
LIL1:6 ALredpd
€TST €8 Ie9Pd
TES YTTS L1:81
LTp1:8 uesdp
6:€1 uoAep
8:9¢ Ajurep
LyT K
0T:8y sonp
€TPEBILT
91:1 Jydoysrayd
SI:6T
ITYT TI:L SHY
61:9¢

S9S ¥1:6S L'¥S

[1:991:G snioyd

8:8y JIYd
C1:8S 81:¥S
YIiLY 8171:9¢
leeecTerorie
1:8C91:LT €T:5T
TCST LT Tlel
CLTPTTTI:01

01:01 9:1 o3edryd

yT:9T ey

9l:€€ TC-1 salteyd
¥T9

pazrdydeIRYd
(4433

1:1¢ uewdeyd

Gl:8y Suidueyd
S1:81

01:71 Sddueyd
11:8% 8:LY

$1:6 9:8 ddueyd
yTet

GI:€] SsoSudqreyd
11:9¢

[12:L1 d3udreyd
[1:6t
88y C1TI'11:9%
LSy 01°6' €Y
T0Y 1T6T 6:LT
YT EILT 8¢
0TPILOTS T1iY

PT€ 6] UBULITEYD
91°T:9S
T1°6:SS YTvS
YpS TTES ST1:6V
€TLY TTS19Y
6°CiSY LITLEY
LTTy 110
YI1:6T L1°T8T
§:LT 0T°91:9¢
I €T TEL

YTTl €18 8:9
€TEIYS I Areyd
78S AJaad
€8S PaynId
[:8C uoneIYNIdd
SILESIPIGLITE
CTERICIE ureprdd
61°G1:9¢
[:8C S 11 1judd
Slivy
CI°6°Tyy eI3udd
SI:] 982
T:LS 9sned
0Z:1S A1039)ed
81:CS ysed
776 Ased

v1:9%
IT:€y SILLIBD
Q] dIed

€87 0TS¢
8:TE6:CCIIPI
6:6 ST Tended
9:/ Kdeded
¥1:91 ded
0Z:1€ [dued
€81 11:6 Sulred
Y1ITISY
TI'6' Ty 61°L1:6T
7SI 96118
[ R A H N | L)
91:85 "I'Sd

Yipe €Tiee
Or-€€ T 1€ 9:0€

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

d

6:S sme[hq
LITI:TT a94ng
81:6S 61:8% S:6H
€Tk $T81:6T
SITIL€6T L18T
T1:LT ssduisnq
17:€€ 9vanq

+ 98eg

[udwissaa3u0d - vanq]

0C¥7C SsudpJanq
91:6] paudpIng
$1:0T
0Z:91 uaping
0Z:0v yaung
€T8Y
[2:6€ 9:L Surp[ngq
¥7:9T PIingq
#1°6°5:0S
S:97 PpRspnq
€IS L1:0S
LITTI°L:0S 398pnq
17:Ly 14Y8noaq
I Apeoaq
g:8 peoaq
01°6:0 s8uriq
17:81 Suriq
¢1:1 Adppeaq
81:861:1 Peiq
TS wonoq
07:9] duimo.aroq
12:4¢C

8:LT 01:91 TI:SI
1TH1 61°CIET
1:C1 SJIdM0.L10q
TT9E 91:0€ 8:ST
02°S:7]  J9mo.aI0q
NN;N# oﬁhcﬁ—
€T:i6v Mooq
S8 171 Mduuoq
11°6°¢:€S

YT 1T:TS T8y
IT6IEIY T hY
TLEYTTT9E
L1°$:9€ €T 1T:6€
81:G€ SH€ €Ti€€
01" 1:€€ €T°TTTE
91°1:T€ TTSTIE
TIN0E LI:LT 0181
SILT ST'9'Pi91

PITLIT°9:TT S:01
SI'vI:g ¥iL spuoq
01°6°T:€S $TIS
LTy LTPT:SE

CI:SE €TITSTHE
CI°89:pE 1T°L1:TE
LIV CITIIE
TIELITI89:0¢
8T°LI°TI:IT puoq
01:Lb S:6€ Apoq
TETH0T spaeoq
TT8T s,plieoq
TS $1TS €T61
P1:0t 9:1€ €2:0€
6:9T01:5T61:1¢
81:1C ¢TSI 1:6
[T:8 L1:] paeoq
€Ty Md0Iq
01:6t 6:8%
69T ST°ST:6 Mdelq
91:01 q
TIES 1TTS
L1:TS €1:61 uolq
1:0¥ TI:4C
CTETYTITLITT
TI81T TTEl
12:891:L 1q
9:7 81:9¢C
8I:9T [1:11 I9p9q
(ABEL R
Pi8% L1:ET 359q
8%T €1T01:91
TTL swaudq
vTiTs
TI:€T IyouUdq
91:8 SIAAIIQ
€THT AIPq
8:¢1 IS9Ydq
STy 81:9¢
L1:9T 61:€1 Jreyaq
6°€S TTYILE

Yre €TEE LTLT
9:11 Suruuidaq

¥T17:9¢
YT:SE 1T:81 18dq

0T'¢:8¢

S ECOILT 0191
LST Tl siseq

T:LE
1:9¢€ S1:0¢ Ppaseq
TT:ST PpIndaqaeq
€I:ce syueq

CI9T LT:ST
0l siddjueq
[ANARAEE U]

LTLTHS

S'PiSE 6T BT TTHE
[1:9€ T:T1 Yueq
17°9:1S 9dueeq
CIiLY TTST Mdeq

€0¥ 61°C1:6€
$6€ €TLITT8E
8:8€ YT'8ISIPiLE
TT8I9E TITTE
1T1€ €T°91:8C
T1°6:9T $T:ST
[:ST TTLI6 14T
0T 1:€T 11°8:CT
YT:61 TTHIY €81
LIYI:LT 9T:6T
0TSTLTI €TTT
8IGICI:TT S°T01
6116 TI'L'8YTL
61°G:L61:901:S

SIP1:1 Aproyine
L1:ST

Gl sdpuoyne

77:SE Isngne

Q: [y SsJoyipne

rve 4 AN
q ¥y ¥7:8T Aoypne
T9¢ LT€1€S
61°9°6:9G LTP1:6S TTOTLISI Y
OT°LS 119 TIL°ET 1Y €T:8T

11:9 61°91:S so4e
Cl:QF Ssauad.aeme
€1:6] 9SeadAe
cl:6v TIT
[1:61 d[qeyreae
91°01:4¥ ST:1¢€
LT SdzZuioyine
€1:6€ TTTE
61:CC dZ110yine
1TS1HS
SIS 8111 81:6€
SIHT L1:TT T61
Iyl s.&oyne
6:€S
€TT1°8:TS TI'E0S
0TS T8y 1141
STHY I EI' vy

61:8T L1:% ypne
61:6%

L1:9% 0T'¥1:ch
6:S 0T01°9:¥
PIPIEI:] olpne
STy

ETLT TTET 1T
LT:L 61:1 poosje
€T°ET:LYy uopuane
8:S

[:S0T'6°9: puane
¢:Ly Supnduwape
[:Lp juduydene
SIiLy PIydEpne
€] uoneosse
1:9¢ Ssdjerdosse
¥1:7C PIjenosse

¢ a8eq

[suapanq - pajerdosse|

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 133



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

01°THT T1°01:€T
1:6 €7 [epueuy
$:0] Ppadueury
YT61:8%

L1:8Y T:LY €°1:C€
1T1€ 8T 6'4C
81:TTIILY Si€T
LTTT #:01 0T:1
STV 11 ddueuyy
YTiLT 6:L Aleuy
PIiSE 1T E19:pE
CITE 11°8:0€
TTTI 0TI Teuy
9:ZS
SI:g] Atepnpy
TT0S S99y
0[:0] uoneidpay
12:4¢C

SI:8T #1°8:91
S:91 01:CI [e19pdy
0T'v:8¢ P9y
Ol:Lb ¥1:6€
¥:61 €1:81 91:L1
G:1 AIeniqay
€T 6:€C

S:61 ANqqisedy
€2:0C 9dlqe.JoAej
81:9¢

196 €1:6S 914§
01:9 GI:G IoAey
¢l J9)se}

1:6¢

LI°6vE  pue[uLIey
01:€S €T SIS pipe
LT:LTOTT JouLrey
L1:€S 179 ey
T16T  Aqurey
€Tl Aparey
8:TE GiET  sapI[IdLy
€1:01 9dey

3}

Li6p QWAIIX
L1:4S UOISUIIXd
Cvs Surndxd

0Z:4S dadxd

61:8 313dxd
8I°ST°€1:0S
6:6€ sosuadxa
6:7¢ seamypuadxd
81:0%
Asnonipadxd
€:9¢  s30adxd
1S 1208
€7:6€  pardadxd
0T: 1y 399dxd
9:7¢  uorsuedxd
pligy Nxd
[TLT TenudIsIxad
1T¥C 891
81:71 uondwaxd
P:LT ST°G:91
TI°9:ST €T0TH1
vzl ydurdxd
8:8% L1:6€
1:6€ S:STLIHT
€TTI €1°L6 81+
LIOT:] 9ADMIIX
LI
piL€  UONIIXD

11:L Sunndaxa

TT:SS  ISNIXd

GIIE PIAIXI

81°L:€] 9Sueydoxd
€:6€ 6:9€ 91°T:S€
81°0T:¥E ¥1:1¢€

670§ PIIIXD

08

9:91 Jrdurexa

P1:€S uopBUIWEXD
PIipp 90UIPIAd

€7:9G ApoqAIdAd
T8y 9jewnsd
9:6¢
TT0T PaYsIqe)sd
0Tvy  ustqelsd
81:0] 99
61 LI
L:ze Surddmbas
9:€S
S:€G LIS sienba
02:ZS [enba
1:€¢

61:01 1:6 ¥T91'8
[BIUAUIUOIIAUD
CLS LTTT PIaphud
91:6 sInBUd
0T:6€ PI19)ud
81:C¢
JUAUIAI UBY U
[:1Z Ppodueyqud
07:L1 PpIsedud
L191:8 ASI3ud
P1:8E ITLE SPUd
6:S7  JI0ABIPUD
6:81
0I:¢] 9Seanodud
0ZT'81°81:01
Suissedwodud
[1:2¢ Sulqeud
8:6¢ dlqeud
81:0S ddKordwd
9:6 SuIdIWd
SI:Ly AdSudgrourd
SI:LT Suplrequid
9T uPqezip
CCyl pajeurwip
81T 1:01 spudwId[d
01T PP
0T 1y YR
01:¥C 310532

1T:€T Mopd
91T LiL dABIDP
€T:07 1094
LiTe

Gl Jeuonednpld
TSS 19 SHpd
91:8 93pd
9:6% £1:8%
Q:CI dWouodR
TT:$T Suped
€1°6°S:7S Ised
mﬁuoﬁ uIed
L0y

0T8T I11:LT
Ql:CT J9ILaed

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

9

Slbp L:L sepnp
12:0$ L6V
61:Ly TS 0Ty onp
S:6% Iysnoap
GG Surarp
[:]G JIALIP
L1:0S UIALIP
€1:8¢

0C:LE umedp
61:€C umoyumop
[1°9:€T 6°S7:0T
L:6] djeisumop
8:91 drqnop
9:97 sag[jop
91:0t

0T:LT S°€i6T
11°6°8°L:C] Surop
81tk

Cl'vy sudwumdop
91:¢] SupIdAIp
Y101 AMSIIAIP
81:91  SILYSIP
T9¢

0TS SIdLSIp

9 93eq

[reroueuyy - s yornsip]

€1°6°5:TS

€9¢€ 61°GI°TI:S¢E
0T:LT €11 ILNSIP
0T:¥C openssip
€1:TS IA[OSSIP
L:9S
1:6] UOISSNISIP
Y181 PIssSNISIp
T1:L SSMISIP
61:4C
0I:€l oJINSO[ISIp
g: sourdmsip
TS 1Ty Aqesip
8I°1:6€ 1:LT §:6T
81T €T:TI 918
L1911 10303.a1p
61:%C Apdoap
01:8$
[1°¢:8  uondaap
81:8% O1:LE 18T
€67 L1:TT 399a1p
YT:ST JudIAPIP
[T:L1 9IUdIIHIP
OT:1T
syudwrdoaadp
LY

P:6€ €T:8€ S1:8T
6:01 judwdoraadp
€1°¢:sz  dopaap
€IIET AuUIWLIdIP
6:C€ dlqeaIsap
ige udisap
€71 L1:T Kmdap
8:¢] Surpuadap
g:L1 yaedap
LUTTbp §°Gige
€ie ArdArPp
01:6T
Sliy suoperdqIRp
y7:8¢ Supedapep

L1:6€ P3)e3d[ap
SITISE 1T:LT
L9T €11 qreddp
P1:8¢
1T:LE pauyadp
61:11 symejep
6:C¢ PauRRp
L6y duIpIp
Cl:Ly suone.aeddp
8y PIPIIAP
01:TS 1T:6£0T:1C
0I:'1C JR_qudNRp
91:TS

T9€ TIEE 01:TE
S'YiLT TSI
PITI YT 199p
[:1¢ PpIaep

L1:€T
€:81 Sunpunep
TT:SE pIyep

SIES EI0IIS
v1:8Y 1ThY vTiTe
9T 1T ST dyep
€TOrEE P

p

1:L1 S9[IAd
TTEe T le pPpm
LTS Apoysnd
61:¥S UBIPOISN)
CIiTS T9¢

¢:¢¢  Apudrind
I1:€¢

SI:0€ JudLIND
02:07 PIPMOIDd
YT YTLT [edBLD
61:81 SISLID
61°81:LY
L1°TE91:0€ NP1
9:8 JADBAID
TITIT S9jedxd

0TcC
VT ITy-61 PIjea.nd
771 Srexn
6:6€ 61:0C 19409
L1:8€
PTLE TO0T  9SIN0d
01-8¥
0T'8:11 d1dnod
SITTTSE LTbE
6:v¢ 17:LT Aunod
L1:ST
07:€1 Anunod
91:Ly
Li11 S9punod
GG Cly pajyunod
€1e
TIE91:] [osunod
CCSE8ITE
9IVI'H:TE ¥1:CT
61:0C9l-61 $IS00
vov LvT
91-€C 8-81 1509
[
1:9 SUOIIILIOD
L:8S QLT 3991109
G:6¢ uoneaodiod
Sy derodiod
61:8y 9100
c:/y Adod

8vl1
SUOBS.IIAUOD
0T:Ly
UON)ESIIAU0D
€C1C
A[[euoOnuUIAU0d
PI:G] [emdenuod
TTOTHS  sPenuod
€1:0] SJ10j)2e1U0d
9T'PI:¥S IenUd
YTee 1TEC
[, Sumupuod

9°TIS
QI: [ SINUPUOd
6:8] PpINURuU0d
1T 18

0T91:9% €1:9T
L1:€7 9nupuod
SI:Iy IX9u0d
€:0€ paurejuod
11:67 39%)U0d
1Z:L 9ADINISUOD
Scevliol
UOHINIISUOD
Ll
A[reuonninsuod
Py PIIMIISUOD
9:0% T:ST9S'EHT
PIT189:€T G161
€01 08 81°CI:L
€7:9 uonepIoSu0d
61:0%
supepijosuod
€:€70T°S'TC
9:07 PIepIosuod
12cs
{1:7S Sunsisuod
0T:8€ LT:LE0OT:9¢
8T €T I:LT 191
€7:S]  JUI)SISU0I
1:0€ L91
6:€] SuULIIPISUOI
7:97 PIIIPISUOD
€'y UONBIIPISUOD
81°GI°L:6T
€:6C S¥C  I19pIsuod
SI:81
sdduanbasuod
9I°C:6T IUISUOD
1Z:8] SNSUISUOI
121y
61:Z€ UOPUUOD

G oSeq

[31081p - UONIIUU0]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 134



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

L0V
LI:LT PIA[OAUL
OumN 0>—O>=_
SI:ST 1:02
9:¢1 91:L PayAul
1T:€1 daul
G191 s.Jd03sdAuUl
6:8] J10)SdAUT
78 maﬁoaawo\r:_
81:TS #:1S 91:8¢
T1°6:8€ €T61:LE
9T°CI:LE €1°01:8T
LY CETYIElIe
11T TTEI'6°S:0T
¥:0T TT:61 TI:81
L1:ST judur)sdAul
Q[T PpPIdnpoajyur
61:€€ €T:0€ 81:G1
€Iyl ddnpo.ayul
LT:€S [eutdjul
TET8IIT
PILTTT:E] wiLdyul
[1:$7 PpajsdIdul
ans

vi6y €TTTOT Y
€T:6€ 61°¢:8¢

YT 1T9¢ ¥TEisE
YTOTH€ 01:81
61°91:91 G:S1
81:6 91:% IsdIdpul
1:6¢ aaouhwa-:
L1:€] suonudjul
YTIS €61
L1°CE Qoueansur
61:0T IudYNSul
6111 Ssdduejsul
L8 dAneAOuUUl
11:4C sdAnenIul
TES YTTS

TLY €1°L:9T

9I¥T TO1 91:L1
Tl €T01:L
129 ?Apenul
0C:9 pajenlul
£€C9¥
SIETIT:S leniut
01 judayur
1787 81:81 0TI
anjonaseyul
91-¢S 1-0S
I1:€] uopeurIoyul
L9] wlojut
yiov uonepul
€1:0C dlqeyadur
701 Anpenbaur
8:07 SAIUIIFIUT
12:61 Ansnpur
yT1S  [elnsnput
9:6C lenplalpul
61:G1 djedIpur
11:7€ Sdamyudpur
0TTE 61 1€
8:8] ssaupaqapul
81:7€ PaLINduI
91:91
0I:€T paseardur
17 dsedadur
P:1S €T08
$1°G:91 dwoduy
91-ce

LT LT8T TT:€1
[1:01 Surpnpur
91:¥S
L:81 ¥l sopmput
S'eiLy
€l:1y papnput
9:61
sjudwdA0aduuy
9:7¢  JuduwdAoxduuy
{:p7 pasoaduar
1:97 pasodur

6:€1 9sodur
€8y
6'6 Apuejrodurr
8I°L1WT
€€z yueprodur
91:0%
7211 ddoueyrodur
[ %4

YTYITT SIiEL
uoneyudwddurr

8:6p Syoedur
6y paroedun
YTTI8Y
8:Ly 0T:01 3oedurr
SI:L Apjerpowur
TS 1Ty ssaufr
T1:8¢

78S 1:€S SI°1:TS
91:LY 6% 1 9:6€
1:T€ 1T 1€ $T:8T
6:¥T YTET 11:0T
0TL:61 L1:81
1:8191:TI LITT
SIP:01 91:8 ¥iL
SILY1:1 stourt
YA

6:€€
0T:TE €T9T TT eyt
9:61 vT:L Aynpudpl
Pp1 ¥1:€1 ©apl

I

TS

LT:8T 8TPI:TT
[T°T1:11 Suisnoy
61°91:6T asnoy
01:01 3soy
9:Ly Surdoy
TTiST oy
TS
771 Kemoqioy

TiLE I9pIoY
T pIoy
8I°LI:SY

9ISI:Ty 11:€
01:€ 011 319qoy
81:0v Y

[:ST [edLI0IsIy
TI:0T dary
11:8%

1211 sysysy
¥:8 PAIY3IY3y

YIS 11°8:08

€81 6:S1 Y31y
T1:8¢ OjuUNd.IRY
779 padpy
12:0

LIPT:0P T11 dpy
S'1 PPRY

L6y yedy

yise

8I:y¢ Ppuepaedy

01:95 12:5S

G €9 w—:hﬁo——
12:2C 078 aedy

Sy TTEY

11:6T €TLT $:LI
Q] dJa8dYyjeday
61°S1°C1°6°9 Y
Ty 6'70€ STILT
PIET 9T WIedy
9I:€] Ppedy
12:61

T ¥701 Addey
¢i6p suaddey
761 Suruaddey
€7:8y uaddey

TI:8S puey

0T:Ly Aemyrey
€6 6:ST Jey
91:¢1 Nqey

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

14%3
SI-vE8I-LC seey
y1e dTu

q

{ oFeq

[paAfoaur - yiqey]

72 1S Kueaend
S-01
€7:1 Ss9dueaensd
9:6v €1:87  yImo3
61:0¢ punoas
1€ udydRIs
€S 81:01
PICI:8 $:L uddI3
07°€:8¢ 19183
€T9THI:El Yeaad
LT:Ly Inyojerd
[T:6v 0T:1 epueld
YiLy S10F 1261
91:61 9111 9:6
G‘7'8 S, 10UIIA0S
cl-ov
Cli6y LiLy 1:€T
LITI: 1T vi61
€TET 018 61:L
€7:9 JI0WIA03
61:01
SIUIWUIIA0G
11:81
[B)USWILLIIA0S
TISE L1691
0:9] JUIWWIIA0T
Clvs 1Cov
8:ST¥I:LT pood
$1:0¢ uewplo3d
01:8% L1:0f Suro3
61:6v 8I°TI 1LY
LI:9Y 61°91°C1 €Y
6-6C €:LT61:9C
8:GT IE1 ¥'§
8'8F yI:1 71908
81:8F L1:0T $203

WLy

17°6:01 s[eod
[1:6F [e03

91:97 :6 08
€191
TTEI0T:6 WIAIS
01:8% 8T:LY
QI:CE pip[ dAIB
[1:1 931033
€L w=cmaw.-@=ow
SIS TI6'S TH
0T'81:5€ T:6T
$Z:8T 91:1 [el19uds

3

[1:4C dImyny

[:17 Joyyany
L1:TS
€T0T0TI16'1S
0T:0% 0T°T1:8¢
$8€ 61:LE01:CE
9°9:%T 0T°€1€T
0T°€1°L°9°TTT
YTETIT8IIT
SITIT €T01°9:0C

T1°6'8:61 spuny
00T T:81

81:L] Surpuny

YLy w.:—n.noﬁ::.«

¥T:1C papuny
L1:8%

[ejudwrepuny
TT91Y1°9'9°TiTS
YT TTRIONIS
916 8°9:0t 1:6€
91°CI°6°9:8€ €TLE
61°9T°CT:LE 0T CE
PIEI'TI01°8:8C
TIST S€T 8:TT
SIVIITYI6]

€1:881:L puny

€T6E 1T 1Y
91:TT NYIny
98

YT6'8:6S 91:SH
SL:SY ¥I°€1°8°9:Ty
6°8:€ 6:1 SduINy
9:[¢ juoyy
.VNOV —Nﬂhoa&h.—
SI1:91 Apjuesy
91:€€ TLT 91
g1:1 uoydwrery
YTILE TiEE Anoy
[1:1] uopepunoy
€67 €18 punoy
TTIT8I0p
TTSEE €TTE
YILT T1:9T 9:6T
—N“w— H:N?».-O.—
L8 djeun).ioj
[1:67 L0}
9[:8 JouLI0j
6:8€ 9T:LE pouLIOf
€07 uoneuLioy
¥1:0v IySIsaaoy
0:8G Suro3aaoy
T'C1  Pajseddaoy
9:0t 4T 81:€T
6:€T L'E0T €T61
8I°LI°G:61 910§
S:6k Ppooy
91:7S T:0S SMO[[o¥
TI:6Y Sish

€Th L8T TIILT
Gl:L Summoyjoy
Si6y Surpooy
6t pooy

07:9¢
vTiL Kqrxoy
¥:96 81:61
GI'EI 116 L'S9F

€19y €T 1T61:6Y
LI'CT:Sy 81°T 1€k
6°L'S ey €Tty
IT6ILIST LT
8:9¢€ €T°€91
81:8 0T'C:S TT'Y
81Ty $T°TTOTE
8I9IPITIOI:E
SiE 611 I9YIRY
YT9€ $T:SE  PIXY
0111 Ay
€I'8:€c YNy
8I°GI:€S

PIES 61°LTOL: Y
L'€Yy TT8T 188y
61:LY T TY O1:hE
8:€T 11°9:61
L6 ST°EL Lig IsIy
€TRI9ILE
TILE 6:8T ¥iET
CI:IT SINY3YdIy
61:61 INY3Yda1
91'F1°01:1S

T6b TI'LIET
9:77 81°C1:0T
01°6:0T 8:61 1Y
S8y syuy
01:6t
88y ¥1:6 Muy
121y
61°8T:1% sSurpuyy
L1:6€

01:LE $T:0€ 01:LT
61:TT8I:8I €:LT
01:ST 81:01 ¥T:6
81:8 Sunueuy
YT€S 91:CS

1:0S €2°CT91:61
OTLITT L E 1Y
P1I€ €1:6T €T'8T
0T:61 1:81 SI:SI

£ 9Seq

[seey - [eroueuly]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 135



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

TTT1TS €T9101S
LIS €T°0T:0S PU
Gl:6€ uonenogau
1287 91:81 Spadu

9:C1 ¢T:01
01:69'8 padu
91:0% A)ISSaddU
T1'vy A1essadou
81:LY ¥T€T:SH
TITTY ¥iLT
12°61:9T TI1:ST
11°6'7:ST 078 S
61°61:% €1:1 kAU
CTLY 1701
6:01 ¥C'6 suopeu
I1:v€
P'EiET [euopeu
91:€] Ajseu
12:€€ Adueu
Cl:y] ouweu

L€l epoyeu

u

1T:€Y €T:0F 11:9€
1:9€ LI1€ 1T:6C
0767 ¢¢:1 ek
TT8Y $16€ 0T:0C
L1:0T 0T:61 #1:S1
¢zl redomunu
91:1¢ ordynu
€1°8:€S
6:1S LT:01 Suraow
L:0] JudumdAowx
¥1:9S
¥T'8:5S TS
Gl 9°9 pasouw
LSt TT8I:01
1781 0T:CI €T
[1:R [1:G 240w
91:95
€I°TIT96 €T:6S

TT6°L'9:SS ¥ivS
1S €T¢S €19
L6 9Sy 11:Ev
1LY Ty 8°6:9
$:9 €1°L:S  uonowr

€7:8% d3eS)ow

4849
126 81:¢€ 0T8T
98T 11:LT 1TTT
p1:L] Suruiow
Sle
$1:0¢ uedaowr
£°¢:9¢ T1°8:€€
L1:0€ S.Apooux
F1°01:6€ L1:8€
YC:LE €C1 sypuowr
605 Anpuow
91:¥S €08 ¥T €€
NIESLT TET
€TTI 61:9 Yuow
0z:0t
61:0¢ Asuowr
9:6v [PpoW
9:61 L'S:81
LT:TT 1:8 uolssiu
9°7:SS  snuIm
9'pi€s
€1:TS ¥TLIIS
LIUSTPITISLIIS
91°9:0S TI1:8¢€
61:LE 6°9€ 91:6¢€
PI:1€01:0€ 9:9C
8:CCvl:6l uoru
LTeY ¥1:6C
9°C:LT 8 I
P11 PeydIrm
11:01
ueyjodoyouwx
€1°6°c:7S  ompwW
1450!
A3ojopoyjoumx

0T'$:8T 01:LT
0T:ST €T:61 oW
12°81:11 9d3essaw
6:vy 981w
¥1TS €T9%
TTYI TEL T8
0C:L Ppluonudw
6.7 uonudw
(R4
1P 11:6T €TILT
CIT [elLiowdw
1Ly TT:S1 owdu
TT61:SS €148
81°C:LY ¥T:OY
0¥ 81:6€ ¥T:0€
1:0€ €:6C 17:8C
8T ITYILI vIpI
YL TT6ITT SiL
91:9 0T'8:S 9°¢
Q!¢ 1 sIdquiduwx
SI'PI°1:9¢
YT I1°8:6S €4S
TYS 6167 1T:LY
TIiLY L1°01°8°9:91
¥ T9¥ $TTTOTISY
81°91°8°L:SY ¥Tip
61°91°¢1°8 ¢y
9V T e YT TTTY
0T'81°91°v1°9:TH
STV €T 1Y €T0Y
LiLE T1°9:9€
LiSE 1€ Li1€E
TI°6°L6T 61°81:8T
PERT LY ETILT
1261:9C CI°11:6T
6'8F°€STTILL
T91 €IS LI
1 L99TITIS
SYISYTOI91°8
CTITOILISTE
CIT1°6:E  Hoquudaw

€LY TT9Y 1:LT
81°G1:9C 81:¥C
LLT ¥TT191
[AH WANEA]
€L 91 JI9spw
1:0C
114 sSupdaw
8°9:8¢
11:96 S:TS O1:LY
€T:0€ 81°91:6T
SiET 0T8I
9°9:81 91111 €6
TEYTT Supsow
€1:6C Jooum
61°61:9¢
[:8T ¥ 11 [edIpawt
6:CI  sdanseawr
SI‘Cl:6 Adsuppou
[4NIHYY
SIS TTSY
1T:6% 0T'61°L°S T
6'8:1LT6°L9STiE
P11 A0ddwn
€1:6€ WnNuWIXew
01:6T Krmyewr
9:LEOTTT
ZIip  s1opew
L9S 61°61:%C
CTTI 61:8 J1dpew
71:6 S[erdjew
61:1¢
706 [eLdyew
9'6t ¥1:8%
€81 91:1 9°G:TI
01:6 ST S)oIeum
oy TT8Y
91°GI:61 3931w
CI'8S 11:9S
Z1:S7 ydiew
{I:€7 9depuew

0zee

$7:€7 Suideuewr
071 J9Seuewr
€1:01 S:6 Supjewt
1:16 Jaolewx

0:]G urejuUTRW
I:41 opmyugewr
6:7¢

£:11 urdnodew

w

[IHEEIN
1208
9T'ET’L 705 61:91
$T0THT  19mo]
6:C1 Mo|
9°1:8% 11:S1
T1:CI TT6 301
0T:0S sso|
GI°C:8S  BAOSO[
1:97 3uIsof
79T 9801
61:8] Surwoof
1oy
CTEE €:1LT Mool
1:€€ 133uo|
I'6v T:9¢
IT:€€ ST:0¢€ ¥T¥T
0T:T1 T:01 Suof
1:6¢
L1'6'vE PIyed0]
4893
TSTYIWT E1:eT
91T L1'¥1°6°9:91
81°CI:L TT9 [e20]
LESOTPICLIIS
G:01 CT'1 sueo|
TTSTTTIS
0116 81:¥¥ ¥T:6€
0TITEI'TI'8°T6€
TTLI'S'S T8¢

SITI'SILE €T:9€
SI°TI‘6:8C ueo|
SI1:0€ T:T M
PI:TT PIAl
[AEAEIN||
91:01 dpP
[1:7€  PRYYIMNL
Pty Surudsiy
GG udysy
PIivS paIsH
SI:gIT:T esy
L1:7¢ Anpmbyy
TIS €Ty duy
Sy payuy
0TS sapIpiqel|
61°L1:0T AA9]
CliLy SPPAIJ|
TIS 19|
P16 SINI
ANARTARIL|
11:27 yudl
$7:8y  SIP_pUd|
€7:9¢  JIopud|
11:8¢

81:L€ 8:CC PUI|
Ty S, UoneIsI3d|
11:2S

1:9T L:STII: 1T
SI:8] uonesI3dY
L'STOT:T €39l
8:07 Ade39
L1:€T
1T°81°G1:8 P3I
TTi8l ued|
07:61 9ngey|
61:8 Surped|
¢:gz diysaapesy
v:0v J1aped|
Tl:6h ped
9:6€

01:1T 12:07  Me|

01:,L Suryoune|
TI:01 Ppaydune|
TI:8y Supse]
Qi1 9lese|

01:6%
88y v1:6 Adrg
vTiel
¥T'61:9 MIewpue|
€:6¢ pue|
Cl:Ly el
ST1:0% Ppreg
€TOITI°T1:01 Joqel

€:6¢

TT8€ S1:8T 3amof
S1°¢:gg of

61:€¢

Syl iz unl
g:¢1 Ael

SI:p€ 81:L7 uosel
€166

T1°8:€S 0T:0
TI8TT0S plige
SIETOILIMIT
GI:11 Axenuel
1:9¢ 6:1 sourel

pirg el

I 178 Lyi6E epel

Q€ L1:LT OIAY L1:1 qodel

CI°017:0r 1d1qoy Rt
1T:Ly Xouy ]

61:01 uamouy —
OLSLO:TL o EAS“MWMNHM
61°C:Hy usHy . .

; €ILT1T6 Swa
€Ty Aoy N
. YT9p SiS¥
61:ST  SAIPY e e
. ) €TITYIEY 918
61:€€ 61371 . A
e TV YT TTLS 8
SISTPT SiT ArdA o .
; YITILE 9T HT:9€
LT dody o )
. TI01:SE 1THE
FTE ST cpgipe 110101 €
ECVEBLLT WAL g hc 12101167
g1e wedey | 7 T E .
9167 ¥1°8:87 WY
A S¥T 9181
0T:S1 ¢:g upsnf YT6IILT SiTT
0T'61:5¥ [°1:01 6:8 SonssI

SI'LI:TY €1:¢
TI:E 011 Mddean(
0T:¥S
1:0S ¥1:8€ 1T:LE
vizg cziic ounl
TT6€
12:6€ ¥29:¢¢  Aml
virevioe df
€TPE 61:L7 souof

[3Y
€T €IS Shy
'y L1:9€ 61:€

[-€E € CE9I-1¢E

Cl:0€ 1:0T SLT
G:Cl €L pansst

CCSE6°Ee
Gl:ZE dduenssi
$:67  JUSUWIIA[OAUT

01 o3eq

[3ou - 9yepuew]

6 95eqd

[SuiSeuewr - yuswdAjoAul]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 136



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

1:9¢ puowAe.l
clige
8:€€ 91:0¢ sduped
¥'¥9¢
T9¢ Tlige Suped
vi6v ¥:8€ 1:L€
YT:9€ €TITHI
0TH1 01:C1  sdyex
iy
1T°61°¢:8€ ¥T:S€
TTIE 1T:0T0T:91
61:9T LiST T:L dyed
S1:8y Arprdex
YTy Apued
P11 [epues
91:¢] Suisiea
91:81 pastex

I

9:/t 9onb
6:LY 1T:8CT 1TS
9:§ 71‘7:% winaonb
01:9C €7:5¢ 9ymb

9:¢1 Appdnb
81:¢c¢ b
0T €S V16V YT
€IV ¥T0P L1LE
T1°9:19€ LiSE ThE
g:1¢ suopsanb
81:%] uonsanb

b

1z:s1 nd

1:¢ 3msand
11:0¢

6:69:1 juensand
61:0¢ sosodand
£:G1 dand
g'eise
YOI ST TIpE
Q:p¢  suiseydand

01:81 soseydand

¢ poseydand
0T-¥¥ 81:S¢
0z:1¢ 9seydand
yoise Aprqnd
€1:0€91:€C
17°01:61 vT:81
€CLT LI:TI 0T:6
S1:9 61:1 dnqnd
L1:€1 Surpraoad
€z:L sopraoad
01:CS €T:6
Tl:6 €8 papiaoad
0T9¢ ¥T'1¢
€1:CC 01:0T 6:61
1:91 L1:L dpraoxd
€:8 0z:L pnoad
6:0C S[0d0y0ad
(B39
YT'L1:8 uonddy0ad
TTLT pdyodyeud
€1:8% Aaadsoad
L:6€ 8°8¢
Gr‘c:Le pasodoad
9:1T L1¥1:0T
01-:0C 1T91 T11
L191:8 Kaadoad
€1:7s Apadoad
7e:L1  sostwoxd
81:81
vZ7:01  s3dload
1:11 393foad
G:i6 L1:L ssdagoad
02:07 sweagoad
01:¢S weagoad
¥1:0¢ punojoad
corel
s[euoissajoad
61:0S [euorssajoxd
L6y Anandnpoad

SIpS
71 yuduwdandoxd
911
G1:zz ssddoad
ges
LI:SE6I°LTTE
81:0¢ spaddoad
8°C:8S LS VI'Y
€1 ssuipaddoad
Q1:0t PIddoad
L1:61
7781 sudqoad
-8y
6°'L:ST Alqeqoad
91:7z Pasoqnarad
$:91 earrd
61:L s 1vzad
vi61 €79 1yzyLd
61:L Kpoud
7C6¢ [edpupd
Tee prige Supnd
STy
£1:9¢ Arsnoradad
6:Lt PIyudAdad
9:0] Surpreadad
9:17 danssaad
TIT6I61T
Q1°81:1 Juaprsaxd
$7:67 payudsaad
Sl:ov
uopeyudsaad
L1:TC

LTI 9T9T°¢v
L:€1:7 81 judsaad
02:9% 9oudsaxd
ELIP T1:9C
0z:€7 padedaad
81°1:8¢ predaad
11:81 patadyaad
G1:6€ Judapaddad

€rice

12:81 sitamod
1:6€ J1amod

716 aapisod
€1 suopisod
TS
91°L:1s uonisod
9:3 pasod

1343

vZozi1e uonaod
L€T

[:ze sonoprod
v1:61 oroprod
y1:11 s1ood
vi6¢ Tedniod
g:6¢ anmod

12:1 Adrod

6:S sanIod
€1°6°5:TS 8°S:0F
SI'TT6°S:8€ TI:8T
TI°L€T st
P11T 81°T1°6:0C
v:0T 61°L:61 dd1j0d
QL Jaejod
07:8¢€

€8¢ 11:91 syutod
vT:9% 81:8€
1:8€ 01:L1 urod
1:L€ 61:87 smd
81:6¥ 11:5¥ 81:€1
11:67 ¢:¢ osedrd
0z:L Ppakerd
I've 1z:L Aerd
0z:6 waoperd
91:€C
€rigcsrier suerd
G:ze Suruuepd
zl:gz pouuerd
1767 ouerd
¢r:sg uerd

y1:07 Sunerd

vivcveel averd

1:¥C Tepoard

€y Lig Aqredrshyd

8:p¢ 81:Lg dupyd

¢1¢ nud
1T:0€ 6°L:LT

L1 81:1 1uignaad
01:8S

TS 1Tt [euoszad

0z:ze paptuiad

61:17 judueurtdd
€1:8¢

0z:L€  Aredtporad
€T0THY
61°GT1v1°T:8¢
CTITLE VTTE

€7z sz powad
€1:0T

dueurioyrad

6°6:S1 deyuddaad
9:€S €16 91:08
1T9:8€ ¥THE

91:p€ €71 Juddaad

L1:€1 s, 91doad
0T:ST

91:71 drdoad

81:07 suorsuad
8°9:0%
91°11°6°9:8€ €TILE
81°91°C1:LE T1:8C
6:8T T:STYIHT
9°CHT ¥T'8FIET
01°1:TT €T¥1:1T
CICIIIT 61°6:0T
€1°8°G:61 ¥T:81
61:81 8I:LI ¥T€1

¢:1¢ Apoqead
6-6€ ¥T-1€ €1°CC
717 yudwAed
7S dlqeded
TTSEVI8iTE
L1:0T S:01 Aed
9:57 wed
6:17 poassed
7T:€7 d3dessed
Sisyziey ssed
zzs diysaouwpaed
11:01 siowaed
6:SC
01:pz Joupared
G:g1 Jaemonaed
0T:€v €T-01
€1y uonedrnaed
€TSS
1:07 9rednnpaed
Lby €T61:6 1ed
1211 ydeagered
91:91 saaded
9:Ly 91°Tize Hoded
y:1¢ zenued
¢zi6c pred

Y& 49
61°714S SiLy 93ed
7Sz L ddved

d

8PE 8I:LT SuIMo
0Z2:91 A19A0
€16 8'vh Ile1da0
11:€S 0TS¢
[Z:1€ Suipuelsino
11:61 9pIsino
€:€] suoneziueg.io
¢ligz Areurpio

0T:96 S1:6S 8:%S
71:9 L1:S pasoddo
€297 01:0C
L1:6 Ayunyaioddo
1:8 saprunjaoddo
91:4S suonerddo
6:6¢ Teuonerddo
SIS €1°L°9°€:0S
6:7C Suneiado
9:77 erado
114 udado

Ly

121 Suioguo
Sl:6v S1:9¢
LLT81:9 Aeyo
iyl Yo

0T:6T sId0
11°6:8¢
S8ETIRTYIIT
61:61 sIdUj0
91:8¢ Ss.101j0
8:817 191jj0
1T:61 )0
6:9] S3uLRyjo
€1:0¢ Surdyye
[:9¢ patdyjo
S1:6¢
70T 981 19q03d0
6:0F UOISEII0
Slivy ¥T:81
T:81 suonesiqo
0TS¢
81:6¢ uonesIqo
T19%

01°L:Sy vT'eTTy
YITIS L1°91:€
11:1 [98eurdqo

LTI°S1°€:98

1:9S ¥°T:¥S v 9%

01°8:Sy T'1:€

TILT T9T €156

Sl EITIS 615
81:¢ CI:] udLq,0

o

Slise
[1:SE 1TLT 611
€] JIqunu
9:1 ddnpou
6:8S 01:8] sdjou
91:6 pPajou
€LY €T:67 djou
01:1% Alqejou
Cvb

[Ty 11:6T TTLT
G uId)samyliou
9°¢ilE

YT 8Y0E P1:LT
S:[1 dJ0ysyjiou
9:] Ypiou
1:¢] suLiou
Sy dqexejuou
01:08
Suneaadouou
0Z:1S aolewuou
L:0S 61:9% S:§  uou
Lyy s oquu

a8 24
6'8°9vivy dywu
N”—m —-c%_:

8:8€ GI:LE TET
0T:TT v 1T Amau
SiSY TTY

0T¥b €:TF 81:0€
PT8ISITI9¢6C

Tl o3eg

[puowifea - uepd]

0T:8 81°CTIL 8:6 sI9pIo 0T'0T:ST ®dYS,0 | L:8T TIILT ¥T9T
¥C'tz:9 uoisuad ¥:0¥ 0T:9¢ T deys,0 v lcrle
¢:L sadad ST T:¢ Iapao 81'y1 s,udLiq,0 TT9°Ci0T Mau
11 98ed [Suroed - mau]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 137



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

9:ST HT'SIHT
11:L A39yens
SI:Ty A10ys
cricr sdas
g:¢z dags
6:8S dmydeagoud)s
61:91 Apeays
LT:LT Anpedys
81:€T S:81 LT:TT
[:8 114 A1oynyers
€1:8¢€
0z:LE Anaopnyers
01:8¢
LT:LE TITITT
G:6 8:8 9me)s
11:87 $7:8  sders
vTi6y
767 SudwdIe)s
61°7:8€ PIAeIS
€781
8I:L1 81:8 $,99e98
78S S1:TS €1:6¥
€Li6Y ¥¥iLY 94T
61°CT:ET LT°6:81
ITLT STYI891
ST:0T L9:6 128
CI'TTg €L Aeys
61:0F €yl els
€I:11 paepueys
€1:SE TIITE L0
8:9T IT°11:§T
L'S'STSTT Jyers
1:81 Anmqers
S1:8 318
vZ:61 Surads
¥TiS1
Piv] 6:71  spedads
[:LE TT:L1  pedads
€1¢
81:0S Surpuads
9:¢S puads

O1:1] Soyddads
YiLy §°Ti8  yddads
9:67 dy1dds
Q[ [e1ads
8:97 $92anos
[1:8] punos
L1:61 3y3nos
11:6t 3108

7:0S Axros

G:8% S, Apoqauios
8[:L] suonnjos
PEe €1:0€  PIOS
61:01 [enos
9°G:9¥

Y'EEy 61°81:8C
8°9:9 911 1T:€
0T:¢ I+l sjoous
p1:8y JIImoO[s
€:05 Mofs

S:L ™IS

91§ TTES
LI:6Y 01:6E XIS
78y uonemls
YTyl Apuedyrudis
TL8Y 1:6T TSI
0T:71 Juedyudis
01:1C pausdis
G1:8S dInjeusis
[:Lg euyls

6:C umoys
61:¢¢ Imoys
G€'8S  pueylIoys
G1:9] 9Seyioys
G1T yoys

T1€ PooMIdys
IS $399Ys
9:1S 399Ys
SI:11 poteys
9] UIAIS
L1:8S 11:67 T:L M8

8:9G 6:[C UOISSIS
61:0S
12:61 SIIIAIIS
01:2€ 9dIAIAS
S0t PIAIdS
SI:TI ¥T'8 dAIdS
CTLT SIUBAIIS
TES TTIT Yoy
Y 1vy vTrTrTiey
TLE €T1T9€
L1°6:9€ €T°1T:S¢E
€T6VEE TTTE
1:T€ €TETIT 1€
SI:TE €1:0€ SALIdS
L:L uoneedds
819:67 Apdjeaedas
91:61 eredas
07:¢¢ JIo1uds
SI:[1 Spuds
TTETYTITLTT
T1°8:17 9reuds
816 JPS
QLT $T'81:9] UddS
81:L] Suppads
GI‘SI:€T Y99S
P:L1 8uIdas
9:67 €1:91 99s
01:61 ALINd3s
SI:0€ 1181
QI°L:€] SIPLINIAS
C1:7T PaIndas
ISy
6:Th €€ AIB)a139s
L1:9S
Z1:SS  Papuodds
SI°ET:96 TT°01:5S
S'EVS €ISy
01°8:SY 11°8°9:Ty
TT0E01:€C 6:9
L9 P1°TI:S puodads

wTVN 38

$1:67 dLads
1T:6¢
8IV1°01:6€ 0T:LT
81:91 €11 [00Yds
11:96

$1:81 PIMPayds
9:¢] Suifes

LT

91:€T TSI ww=_>«m
02:0f Suiaes
Q:Ly dAes

0T:0€ 81:1 eaes
01:61 A)yes
£1:0¢ sydes
TI°8ige

LT:0€ 8T:TT d2ps

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

S

7:6 surysna
61:0f Suruunda
¢S una

9:LT
614 €1:] ouuexo.a
01:91 A[ysnox
L8y 111
€y Li§ W00
[ANANY2
T101:Ty 61°L1:6T
TTS9piE TM0d
TYT 11
61:6 1TTI:L 901
016
6:87 SI°S1:6 201
€G] peod
[:67 1T°C1:8F MSH
1:6T
€T91 9111 IYut
1C:6T opH

Sliee
YT91 811 YoM

1 o3eq

[A39yeqys - youi]

SITI:IS

€1:8 SUIA[0AdX
Ly

CITI:EC MAIAdL

01‘8v:0S  SINUAAL
Y16 9:06 CI-6¢
1:TETTILIE

0:0¢ 9NUIAM
1C:9%

[F1TST:61 swinjalx

61:6F PIWIN)aI
Y1:CS L1:9¥ C1:6C

7707 uInjdax
0T91:€C C1:0T

01:6] JUIUIINIA

P1:0T SHNS3A

P1:61 INsat

GILE PIIEISAI

01:6C I8l
12°6:95 0T°91:SS
PSS 6:¥S 1T:€S
TSY YT
6°LE €1°L19€ 6:G€
€VE61E LIEL9

7:9 81:G dsuodsa.a

11:6] siopuodsax
Cl-Is

L1:0€ A[PADd3dsax

G:67 9Anddsax
01:6C

PIOT:TT 299dsax

1:SZ $92.an0Sax
11:LE €T°61:CC

L1:7C suopnjosa.a
91°01:t¥
€TV IT 1Y
€1:6€ ¥T°L'8E
PI€LE9T:9€
YI:SE TTYI'LivE
1TZE SI'EltIE

T1'8°T:0€ ¥1:8T
11°8:8T ¥TTTLT
8:07 uonnjosax
11:0¢
Q:8] SIUIPISAI
L1:8% Suirdeysax
78y sadeysax
01:7€ 9AIISAI
L1:17 paambax
€1:67 dambaux
CIseTlIe
£:0€ 8:S  sysanbaa
TTYILYE 1S
07t Sunsanbaua
77:9¢ pIrsanbax
196 1TSS
GiSS €TES VS
Ty el:seClile
L:0€ €:9 3sanbaa
11:1% syudsdadaa
61:61
saAan e udsdadaa
P1:SL 671
dApeyuasaadax
YTieS TTov
91:6% L:LT L1:9T
11:€1 syaodax
+1:86  a93a0dda
G:869:CS
81:6€ pdjaodaua
SIpS
61°91:€S v 1Y
Y:1¥ €C:8C T:0T
€1:6 €1 3a0daax
01:2S pareadax
01:15 sjudwiedax
01:6¢ Iudwkedax
91:8¢ ¢ziLE Aedax
6:cc predax
0:7¢ UOIBAOUAX
L'81 PpIpuru.I

L1:61 Apowaua
81:9 SYJIBWAL
Y1:CS
6:97 Sururewd.a
91:9% JIpurewd.x
71:97 urewa.x
SIIT A1
[1:0T Jo1p1
L1:Z] dduerpd
61:8% 9dUBAI[IA
1T
61:91 ApAnepRL
T:S1 dApepdl
91:¢1 diysuoneraa
Ty €T 91:9¢
yI:ze Sunepa
61:4C SdrepI
81:0S 0T:v¥
81bY SILE ST
[:2CS°T:81 PRI
€:17€ dsanquurda
¥1:€1 suopengaa
01:9S €61
€1:8] Aprensax
Y1:CC
L] ¥ 1 Aem3aa
TTe
91:8] Surpaedax
961
€Ty SSurpunyaua
81:6€ S1:C¢ 81°0¢€
L°€:97 Surpungax
61:6¢
€T'1¢ punjaua
(4434
YTET $Ti9  uLIojald
61:6v v1:8Y I1Tv
61:CY ¥1:01 39321
61:T¢
$:G] SunueuLdL

gree
QI:I€ ddueuya.l
G1:ZE PIUAIJAL
9:/ Aduepunpax
£:8] Sunnpax
0Z:91 s9onpau
CC:0l Ppadnpat
§9T paa
61:Cy PIsmIdI
6:67 STy 9sSnddI
6:€S TI€:0S
G:6C PIPI0IAL
8l-6¥

1LY 81:€7 81 1¥
.6 8:8  PI0IAI
[1:Ly OUIAUOIAX
8:€C
PIPUIWTI0II.I
CC9T0l-€T CT-ee
UONRPUIW U0 I
TT9'8C
Z1:LT PUIWIWO0dAI
1201
G:8 Surziugodax
L0T¥TEl

€CEI CIATT 801
€1:01 P3ZIudoddax
L'Ly

€0 €1:C1 TT-01
L1°01:6 9ZIu8033.1
€:8% uonIugoddx
9:77 SuIAIRdA
61:TS SIIqeAIdIAL
761 871 suoseald
I1:y UOSBax
¥C9C
8I:ST IT:IT Aqear
0C:LY ST-E1 [edd
6l-cc
911 6°C 291

€1 o5eqd

[SurAjoadu - 2qu]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 138



9LEE-16€-888

91 o3eq

SuONN|og (83T IXAIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

TTTS 04z
91'¢1:9S 01:9%
697 8°LiEy €8T

€TTTE I IANPZ

Zz

71:11 Aepaaysak
€Sl

738 079 SIvdk
8T STPICISES
€I°01:1S €T:8Y
QLY 61°L10T°L 1Y
€1y €T°6€ €T'8T

0:97 €:6] I8

£

1:6€ LTPE

L:11 PA0Jpoosm
[1:8S 8:0y SsawmIm
PI:TL  PIyYsIM
1:6S ¥T:S 9% Ysim
7T:ST SSum
01:%C Surmm
61°01:1 wrena
91:6C ym
I1:8S JoaIaym
8°L:9% 9:¢¥

SV 1T IS YT
CTY 1] Id[Xam
61:ST UM
€C0€ S1:9C
$7:0T QUWI0dPM
12:21 SYoIm
TT:LY TEC MM
9] JI9qIM
T1°6:6 9A,9M
vi8p 11:01 Aem
TS YTTS
LT:QT 1T T 19yem
7'6 uojdurysem
81°T:LY

€1°€:0¥ 87:9¢
PI:ST EIPT uem
TSI Supream

S1:8%
€67 SIL MIA
[:€1 CTITT

61°61°81°g1:1 d2IA

Tov dqeia
617 039A

Syl SNSIdA
[1:6T dMIYdA
€TCS

9[:8] SnoLIeA
9:11 8:L AKporrea
[:LE dlqertea
€I:61 anfea

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T IXANIDA

WO JXIIIA MMM

91:0¢ SulApIpun
11:0C
Suipunpapun
1T°9:8T 11:LT
A[snowrrueun
¢TSS dlqeun
QI°LiET 's'h

n

A

0C'] eudwiIx 9:01 ddem

X M
9:8F UMOM |  6[:9b GG Sunoa
STl 12:8C
EI€1:TI PHUOM | 91T [[:LT PIJOA
€1:6T SAI0M 61:67
TI:TS TT0P TTEE LI'S:6T TIiy 930
RTEVLT w:ghcg 6:Ly X3)I0A
TT8Y L'biST S1:TI  sIdd)uN[oA
ETTHT 61°SI€T pIbT 99104
SIFETI1:TT oM TCIL [enaA

01°'6:6%
L'9°G:8y splom

61:ST SHSIA
L1:01 UOISIA

91:67 edasn
G 8y TI:GT 9sm
611 pdjepdn
L1:L 9yepdn
11:€€ S, A)NSI9ATUN
8171:9€ 0T:€€
LT'L'E€E 6'1iTE
TT8IEI0lIE
87:0€ 1:8T 91:LT
PILT ELT ST
PE1T  ANSIdAIUN
I1:81 syun
1T:Ly 1TT1°8:01
¥C:6 ¥C'8 pojun
P1:6¢
01:S€ 0¢-LT un
6:91 onbrun
07:61 Ssuorun
$1:01 pdZiuorun
YTve
91:¥¢ PIpIAIpun
P1:0¢€
WILIMIPUN
£:9]  SI)LIMIIPUN
0Z:€E  JI9IIMIIpUN
1:€7 Aemaapun

[049Z - Aemadpun]

[:ge reddsy
€1°6°€S €TIS
0T 1:TT ¥T 1T

81TV 1T 9€:0T
TSI 6109 oMy

YTiLE Ayuamy
pov 110y uwim

G:1 Aepsomy

Sigr An
y1ice d9snny
Gi6e

61:p€ €1°TIiTe
[1:2€ 0T Isnnp
L8S dnnpy
9IPI°01:1S >onn
yl:iLy ounqLpy
8:€S
767 Ainsean
4084
'y [eprusuer)
61°GIP1:8€ 1T:LE
Sl°g:gg uonisuex
1Ly €1:9C
9I-¥C T:6l ST:L1L
TI:TL €T°6'L 0T9
uoneuLIOjSuB.I)
€T
12:1C palidysueny
6:7C ddUdIJSuey)
£:86 ydrdsuen)
6:8S  PpaqLIdSuE.L)
61:1S suopdesuer)

0THT
[euonoesue.n)
T'8E TTLE 9:6€
0TTIPE 1T:€€
€1:6¢ uondesue.ay
YT11 [euonIper)
¥1:01 sopeny
81°G1:€S Yoen
91:0T A¥ye3on
11:€S
0T'LI:TS L°LTS
€TSI0I°S:0S 1830}
0T:Ly 61:8 d1doy
81:CI 100}
91:9%
1:0€ €1:LT 19
9:S pIiy S,Aepoy
8:96 £T°61:SS
1TLT1:0¥ 91:CT
9:97 81°91:9 Aepo)
9:¢] sowy
01:8 Apun
[:67 ouIpPwy
Y79 ST:€S 1:8%
6L:LY YTIEY 11T
CISE 1T EIbE
9€ YTTETIIE
L:0€ €T:6T 01:9C
T9T ST OTLTI
6611 Sy Gi¢ A
L'Yeopy wn
0T:6€ TST 1y
1:97 68 yvaay)
91:Lp PAIY}
01:6%
6:Lt 01:9T 8:$T
14T 6:LT €1:€1
L1:01 81°6:6 MuIypy
GGl sSuryy
LI:gh syueyqy

TT9S T ETHS
TTES TT9Y €55
CliEy 11Ty TTop

0T'€1°01:0t vT:€€
91:€€ SIIE 1T:0€
1TP1°1:6T L1°T:8T
6°S'S‘TLT 19T
TIPT TILT T91
€I:L €T¢iS Muep
78 1%}
QI:€] Auownsd)
$7:97 A1031119)
Tl ddURd.LId)
Cl:6¢ SULIR)
0C¢y wzmaﬁz_ahwu
€1:6€
01:6€ T:9€ 11:€€
SI:0€ vTive Wy
SI:Ty 119
1:G AIURIJUOIIIN
¥T:0€
TIGi6T 6iL wed)y
LT
S1:0T 8:81 1T:91
11 sikedxey
GO S9x®)
61°T:TESIIIE
SILT 01°8°9:ST
$T0TS I 12°9:T1
STl €T11 dlqexey
1:9T 17T L1:0T
11:0T ST:81 #iL1
P1°8:91 CTI:S1
9:G1 €T°TTOTH1
81°01:C1 vT:11 Xe)
S0t €4
81°6:€T L'T:0T
€T8I9T°S:61 Msed
L0Y $T:TT pavIed
€T:6 MIe)

6:8S udE)

TTog
FIVARYA AR 1]
vy qed

}

S0€SI:LT
71:07 Swd)sAs
61°S1:tY
€1°6°9Ty 6:0€
L'6T 91T wdyshs
0TSl
7T dIowedfs
TTTLY YTHT
6:01 dlqeure)sns
SI¥C
1T°0T°L1:01 ¥T:6
01:L Aypnqeuresns
Slivl
CI:CI €101 oJms
SI¥S
147 31oddns
$:6] Jdwuwns
€1:6 Arewrwuns
P8y dZIIBWWINS
14824
9:/ UOISSIIINS
61:6€
12:8  A[Inyssadons
$T:9T T:HT  $8929NS
61°11°9:€C
L:6] ueqIngns
G:67 Iuanbasqns
z1:07 aedqns
11:6€ 61:8 33[qns
G:6¢ UOISIAIpqnS
€TTT LTI Ad3pmys
€7:7E  paImpdNys
{:py 9INPNDS
12°9:1S Suoxs
12:91 PIYdIOMS

g1 93eq

[BurA19pun - payaaags]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 139



February 11, 2020

9 YEAS

Fuentes
Goetz

o

Hobert
Juracek
Knox

<<

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
VOICE VOTE

APPROVED

0NAYS

McCoy Y
V Nava (via audio NV
conference)
Obernagel
O’Brien
Poole

z ~<

m < =<
= <

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 140

REQUEST TO ATTEND VIA AUDIO CONFERENCE

0 PRESENT

Smoots

Wexler (via audio
conference)
Wright

Zeller

Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE
FEBRUARY 11, 2020 AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
APPROVED
February 11, 2020
11 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
E Goetz Y  Nava (via audio Y  Wexler (via audio
conference) conference)
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien Y  Zeller
E Knox E Poole Y  Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 141



February 11, 2020

11 YEAS

Y Fuentes
E Goetz
Y Hobert
Y Juracek
E Knox

NO. 01
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0211-CF01
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS - REVENUE BONDS
NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY HEALTH SYSTEM
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
Y  Nava (via audio Y  Wexler (via audio
conference) conference)
Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  O’Brien Y  Zeller
E Poole Y  Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence
* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 142



February 11, 2020

11 YEAS

Y Fuentes
E Goetz
Y Hobert
Y Juracek
E Knox

NO. 02
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0211-CF02
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS - REVENUE BONDS
THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
Y  Nava (via audio Y  Wexler (via audio
conference) conference)
Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  O’Brien Y  Zeller
E Poole Y  Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence
* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 143



NO. 3A
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0211-CF3A
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS - REVENUE BONDS
BEGINNING FARMER BOND - KYLE PHILLIP OWENS
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
February 11, 2020
11 YEAS 0NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy Y Smoots
E Goetz Y  Nava (via audio Y  Wexler (via audio
conference) conference)
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien Y  Zeller
E Knox E Poole Y  Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence
* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 144



February 11, 2020

11 YEAS

Y Fuentes
E Goetz
Y Hobert
Y Juracek
E Knox

NO. 3B
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0211-CF3B
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS - REVENUE BONDS
BEGINNING FARMER BOND - JASON HAAS
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
Y  Nava (via audio Y  Wexler (via audio
conference) conference)
Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  O’Brien Y  Zeller
E Poole Y  Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence
* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 145



NO. 3C
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0211-CF3C
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS - REVENUE BONDS
BEGINNING FARMER BOND — CHRISTOPHER AND KAREN JONES
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
February 11, 2020
11 YEAS 0NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy Y Smoots
E Goetz Y  Nava (via audio Y  Wexler (via audio
conference) conference)
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien Y  Zeller
E Knox E Poole Y  Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence
* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 146



NO. 04
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0211-CF04
LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROGRAM BONDS - REVENUE BONDS
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 428, DEKALB COUNTY
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
February 11, 2020
11 YEAS 0NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy Y Smoots
E Goetz Y  Nava (via audio Y  Wexler (via audio
conference) conference)
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien Y  Zeller
E Knox E Poole Y  Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence
* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 147



NO. 05
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0211-CF05
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING AMENDMENTS
RELATED TO THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE BONDS,
SERIES 2012 (CENTEGRA HEALTH SYSTEM), THE ILLINOIS FINANCE
AUTHORITY REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2014A (CENTEGRA HEALTH
SYSTEM), THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY VARIABLE RATE
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2014B (CENTEGRA HEALTH SYSTEM), THE
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY VARIABLE RATE REVENUE BONDS,
SERIES 2014C (CENTEGRA HEALTH SYSTEM), THE ILLINOIS FINANCE
AUTHORITY REVENUE BOND, SERIES 2015A (KISHHEALTH SYSTEM)
AND THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE BOND, SERIES
2015B (KISHHEALTH SYSTEM); AND APPROVING RELATED MATTERS

ADOPTED
February 11, 2020
11 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy Y Smoots
E Goetz Y  Nava (via audio Y  Wexler (via audio
conference) conference)
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien Y  Zeller
E Knox E Poole Y  Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 148



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0211-CF06

NO. 06

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AMENDMENT OF THE
BOND PURCHASE AND LOAN AGREEMENT RELATING
TO THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE
BONDS, SERIES 2013A (THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO
MEDICAL CENTER) AND APPROVING RELATED

MATTERS
ADOPTED*

February 11, 2020

11 YEAS 0 NAYS

Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy Y
E Goetz Y  Nava (via audio Y

conference)

Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien Y
E Knox E Poole Y

E — Denotes Excused Absence
* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 149

0 PRESENT

Smoots

Wexler (via audio
conference)
Wright

Zeller

Mr. Chairman



NO. 07
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0211-DA07
RESOLUTION DELEGATING TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE ILLINOIS
FINANCE AUTHORITY THE POWER TO FUND AND ADMINISTER A LOAN IN AN
AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED §7,500,000 TO THE FIREFIGHTERS’ PENSION
INVESTMENT FUND AND RATIFYING CERTAIN MATTERS RELATED THERETO

ADOPTED*
February 11, 2020
11 YEAS 0NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy Y Smoots
E Goetz Y  Nava (via audio Y  Wexler (via audio
conference) conference)
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien Y  Zeller
E Knox E Poole Y  Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence
* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 150



NO. 08
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0211-DA08
RESOLUTION DELEGATING TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE ILLINOIS
FINANCE AUTHORITY THE POWER TO FUND AND ADMINISTER A LOAN IN AN
AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED $7,500,000 TO THE POLICE OFFICERS’ PENSION
INVESTMENT FUND AND RATIFYING CERTAIN MATTERS RELATED THERETO

ADOPTED*
February 11, 2020
11 YEAS 0NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy Y Smoots
E Goetz Y  Nava (via audio Y  Wexler (via audio
conference) conference)
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien Y  Zeller
E Knox E Poole Y  Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence
* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 151



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0211-DA09

NO. 09

RESOLUTION DELEGATING TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY THE POWER TO FUND AND
ADMINISTER AN APPROPRIATION ANTICIPATION LOAN IN AN
AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED $300,000 TO THE JOLIET ARSENAL
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ("JADA") AND RATIFYING CERTAIN

MATTERS RELATED THERETO

ADOPTED*

February 11, 2020

11 YEAS 0 NAYS

Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy Y
E Goetz Y  Nava (via audio Y

conference)

Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien Y
E Knox E Poole Y

E — Denotes Excused Absence
* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 152

0 PRESENT

Smoots

Wexler (via audio
conference)
Wright

Zeller

Mr. Chairman



February 11, 2020

11 YEAS

Y Fuentes
E Goetz
Y Hobert
Y Juracek
E Knox

NO. 10
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0211-AP10
RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE FISCAL YEAR 2019

FINANCIAL AUDIT
ADOPTED*

0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
Y  Nava (via audio Y  Wexler (via audio

conference) conference)
Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  O’Brien Y  Zeller
E Poole Y  Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence
* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 153



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

0 PRESENT

Smoots

Wexler (via audio
conference)
Wright

Zeller

VOICE VOTE
ACCEPT THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 11, 2020
ACCEPTED

February 11, 2020

11 YEAS 0 NAYS

Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy Y
E  Goetz Y  Nava (via audio Y

conference)

Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien Y
E Knox E Poole Y

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 154

Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
VOICE VOTE

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD FROM

JANUARY 14, 2020

APPROVED

February 11, 2020

11 YEAS 0 NAYS

Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy Y
E  Goetz Y  Nava (via audio Y

conference)

Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien Y
E Knox E Poole Y

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 155

0 PRESENT

Smoots

Wexler (via audio
conference)
Wright

Zeller

Mr. Chairman



	AGENDA A 2020-03 (v5)
	AGENDA B 2020-03 (v5)
	AGENDA C 2020-03 (v8)
	Executive Director Message March 2020 Draft (v5)
	01 Christian Horizons Obligated Group - Project Summary Report v3
	02 St Anthony-Deer Path SLFs FBR 2020-03-10 (v11) Updated
	03 University of St Francis FBR 2020-03 (v5)
	04 PUBLIC Beginning Farmer Bond Summary 03 10 2020
	05 NICDC Participation - Integrity Financial Services Project Draft (v4)
	06 Roosevelt University - Amendatory Res 2020-03-10 (v3) CLEAN
	07 BHF Memo with All Articles
	BHF Articles - March 2020 Final
	Distressed Properties Hitting Market on South Side - Crains
	Crain s SEC probes owner of Chicago apartments after bond default
	SEC Probes Chicago Deals - Bloomberg
	SEC Launches Probe into Affordable Housing Group whose Deteriorating South Side Buidlings were focus of Tribune Investigation - Tribune
	SEC is looking into Better Housing Foundation deals in Illinois
	SEC is looking into Better Housing Foundation deals in Illinois

	How to Keep Bad Actors from Trashing the Rental Market on Chicago's South Side

	08 Pension Fund Documentation
	Firefighters'  and Police Officers' Agendas Memo March 2020
	Firefighter Jan 31 Meeting Agenda
	Firefighter Feb 12 Agenda
	Firefighters Agenda Feb 28
	Illinois-Police-Pension-Investment-Fund-Agenda
	IPOPIF Letter Curry March 3 2020

	09 Memo and Attachements to Members Re Economic Interest and Conflicts
	Memo to Board Re Economic Disclosure Forms
	Illinois Statement of Economic Interests
	Supplemental Statement of Economic Interest
	Conflicts Considerations for Board Members

	Financials A CLEAN Financial Analysis February 2020 (V2)
	Financials B 2020 FEBRUARY MONTHLY FINANCIALS Board
	Treasury Report 01-Bonds Issued Fiscal Year Three Year Comparison February2020
	Sheet1

	Treasury Report 02- Bonds Issued by Fiscal Year-Board Book-Activity ReportFebruary2020
	Sheet1

	Treasury Report 03 - Schedule of Debt 02.29.2020
	Fiscal Year 2019 Revised

	Procurement Report March 10 2020-Final
	Minutes A Cover Memo 03-10-2020 v3
	Minutes B ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS - 02-11-20 - FINAL
	Minutes C Voting Record 02-11-20 FINAL

	Print: 
	Reset: 
	Save: 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 
	4: 
	5: 
	6: 
	7: 
	8: 
	9: 
	10: 
	11: 
	12: 
	13: 
	14: 
	15: 
	16: 
	17: 
	18: 
	19: 
	20: 
	21: 
	22: 
	23: 
	24: 
	25: 
	26: 
	27: 
	28: 
	29: 
	30: 
	31: 
	32: 
	33: 
	34: 
	35: 
	36: 
	37: 
	38: 


